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Director, ¥BI
Attention FBI Laboratory

Re: CHARIES  CHAPLIN,
MARY LOU BBLE, WAS, VICTIM
WHITE SLAVR TRAFFIC ACT .
VIOLATION (¥ CIVIL LIBERTIES

Dear Sir:

i em forwarding under separate cofer one small white box
containing one bluish green capsule containing an unknown substance.

It 18 requested that the substance contained in this capsule

be analyzed thoroughly. For the assistance of the FBI Laboratory, the
following information is being furnished:

This capsule was taken by a friend of the viotim's from the
victim's bedside while the victim was incarcerated in a sanitariun'hggr
Los Angeles in May, 1943, At this time the victim, a twenty-three year
old girl, was in a pregnant condition and it is possible that Someone '*
might have given her pills or medicines to induce a miscarriage. It is
aleo known that at this time the victim was periodically in a drugged
condition and it is possible.that the pPills or medicines that she was
taking at that time were for the purpose of keeping her in a stupor. The
victim was at this time about five or six months pregnant. It ia alse7, O

to be noted that the vietim gave birth to an apparently normal/ gndshealthy
- baby girl on October 2, 1943,

A
-~

~<OF
It is, therefore, requested that the analyafs thisVoapdule
be furnished in detail and also a complete expltmation of the posdible
effects of the ingredients on a girl in the above described ocondition.

It is further requested that this examination ba‘arforded

éxpedite attention inssmuch as the case is rresently before a Federal
Grand Jury. '

. Very truly yours, ‘ i%y/
/
~R. B. HOOD B -
SAC %3 | = oG YUTL
. T
.+t EECORDED A

Federal Burean of Investigation W
. 7 W
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice | v
Los Angeles 13, California yle7
January 12, 1944 A ‘Q/i -
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REPORT
of the

N AN
L 1ABORATORY Lo

FEDERAI. BUREAU OF INVE3TIGAT|°N o

R

T e followin; report is in contirmtion ‘of the Bureau's wire of
Jlmry 17, 1944 giving the results of the hboratory'l mminaticn oonductod
on Mdonoe submnitted by yo\r otfin. SRS

- . i, e e - T 3
- ‘
v ks LI s ’
;* b e John Edgar Hoover, Director
: z S ) T
[ PR . R ! . gD

cx

Charles Sponoer chnpnn e e T
‘Mary Louise Gribble, with anuu. 'Viotin: @w
%hite Slave Traffic Aots Violatiam of Civil FBI FILE NO L
Liberties, A8, FILE N(') 31=68498%101
. : Y hiie o heteves e fn :oun FILE NO g:::g; SRS
Son requested by: - UL I A ,
A.ddnuu . ) : _
" Refarence: - SR Y
| : VExamin!hou riquutod o » rOOd ..nd Dl‘u‘ o | _ L
R ' 'J’Specimon:: ' . o

QJ., Vhite bax omuining one bluiahngroon oo.paulo.
Result of Examination:

T . . . ‘
8pecinen Q1 was found to be a sapsuls eontaining a preparation of
liver axtra. Sush preparations are commonly used in the treatment of anemia
and thay wcnld not have any adverse effect upca L3 pregnant wcmn.
' *‘fh@ wnused p@?ﬁi@n of the spmimﬁn te b@imé; reburned ta‘-your 'éﬁ‘fiaé
m&ar separats eover hy mgimemd mila - e

SEiRUNIGATIONS SECTICH | T T T
MarER & L T o

; : : /
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Laboratory Work Sheet

RECOTDED 1/20/44 awk

Re: Charles Spencer Chaplin; kary Louise
Gribble, with aliases, Victim; White
Slave Traffic Act; Violation of Civil
Liberties.

Examination requested by: Los Anceles (31-5301)

Date of reference communication: letter of 1/12/44

Examination requested: Food and Drug

Result of Examination: I’a.r{*-l'“’

© ~“PLJERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIuw
. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

EXPEDITE

File # 31-68496-101
Lab. # CH-4167

Date received: 1/15/44 awk

L

Examination by:

Specimens subtmitted for examination T

(fired 1-17-44)

Gl, White box containing one bluish-green capsule.

ENCLOSURE

3-epy7e /00
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“/;:f/EROM LOSA2 12 9-25A REPEAT
IRECTOR

HOCK. CHARLES spENCERCELAPLlN; ET AL, WSTA, VIOLATION OF L
UIBERTIES. USA PLANS PRESENTATION THIS CASE TO FEDERAI GRAND
JURY HERE TODAY. DOUBTFUL IF MORE THAN CARRS OPENING REMARKS
AND TESTIMONY OF BUREAU AGENTS WILL BE COVERED THIS pAfE. CARR
PLANS CONTINUING IN SPECIAL SESSION OF GRAND JURY TOMORROW,
PRESENTING VARIOUS RECORDS PERTIRENT,TG THIS CASE, CONTINUING
WITH TESTIMONY OF CHANEY, LOCAL MOVIE COLUMNISTS FLORABELLE
MUIR, HEDDA HOPPER AND OTHERS. EXPECTED THAT BUREAU AGENTS WILL
TEMTESTIFY CONCERNING INTERVIEWS WITH ROBERTOARDEN T|;BDURANT
AND BEVERLY HILLS POLICE OFFICERS, AS WELL AS OTHER MINOR CHARAC- )
TERS. CARR unnsc:nen AS TO WHETHER TO SEEK INDICTMENT AGAINST :7
SUBJECT ON VIOLATION OF MANN A CT, HOWEVEéRE%Ei~~ ESENT &jvh' f%/qé’{é~7
SURROUNDING SAME. EXPECTS TO CONTIRUE PRESENTATION%TO GRﬁﬂs‘Hwé2£3§4
JURY NEXT WEEK, AT WHICH TIME VICTIM BERRY WILL TESTIFYe ' ¥
“HooD ¥ ©

4 L A T IS ’“/1“-
EUURN 2921944 | Cqﬁ‘_hwu:{x~£wﬁf1 o

"\h‘




FEDERAL sunéku ohuvss{;t;mon' .- B
U.8 DEPARIMENT OFJUSTICE . - .~
00MMUN!GAIIO_N§ SEGTIOH

4" ! %/ -
TELE] TER

Mr. Hendon...... ...
Mr, Mumford........ ]

L/;fiﬂ,FROM LOSAS 12 4-55p | ,
IRECTOR | i

- - - w
=

HOCK. RE CHARLES spENCERCZQAPLIN MARY LOUISEjGRIBBLﬁ WAS.,

VICTIM WSTA® VIOLATION CIVIL LIBERTIES. lNFORMATIQN_RECELMED_IHAI
CHAPLIN CONTEMPLATES LEAVING THIS COUNTRY POSSIELY EOR RUSSIA OR
MEX1CO. WASHINGTON FIELD REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN FROM BRITISH

EMBASSY IF HE HAS COMMJUNICATED WITH THEM CONCERN!NGJSAME, ' T
ALSO DETERMINE STATUS OF HIS PASSPORT WITH BRITISH GOVERNMENT,

SUBJECT BORN APRIL SIXTEEN® EIGHTEEN EIGHTY NINE‘ KENNINGTONfg

SUBURB OF LONDON‘ ENGLAND. HAS BEEN IN THE UNITED STATES THIRTY

YEARS AS EERMANENT RES I DENT, g/\ LEETE - [é i{

.;E;m o

HOOD hiGURDEL




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIBATION -
U, €. DEPARIMENT OF JUSTICE

B -- I. © GOMMUNIATIONS SECTION

Mr. Clegg -.--.
Mr. Coffey. ..

() . N
— .

i . ' Mr. Teacy -.....
WASH FROM LOSA8 13 2-05 P R 3 AT Mr. :““" """""""
P . CoE T S e e L A St - . Mr., Careon ......-.-. §
ECT .- . _! L. ,‘. Lo T o _‘  : . ’ ‘ - . Wr. Iiendun....... - g
B S ’ s L : : Mr. Mumford..... .. |
! ATTENTION MR. CARTWRIGHT e W e e e | M Stagk
O Mr, Quics Tams. ..
SR HOCK. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ETAL WSTA REQUEST H _;ln'j N;m :

Te)etype}loom :

'MADE OF SAN DIEGO, EL PASO, SEATTLE, AND BUTTE OFFICES T0 PLACE
STOPS. AT BORDER STATIONS TO BE NOTIFJED IN EVENT CHAPLIN LEAVE
THE COUNTRY.. IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE, LOS ANGLESK ,""‘/
HAS FILE ON CHAPLIN WHICH ONLY GIVES INFORMATION THAT CHAPLIN -, wjf 4
REENTERED U.S. ON JUNE THREE NINETEEN THIRTY sux FROM ENGLAND, "ﬁ:“‘ it
AS WELL AS A CONFIDENTJAL FILE THAT PAULETTE\GODDARD WAS ASSOCIAT: ﬂf;“",\«l-”’
ING WITH CHAPLIN, QUOTE AN OUTSPOKEN S_YMPATHIZER OF SOVIET RUSSIA j 5T .,r""'
END QUOTE. USA CARR DOES NOT DESIRE TO FILE A COMPLAINT, THIS M/%V

MORNING HE HAD INTRODUCED TO THE GRAND JURY THE RECORDS OF THE

BEVERLY ng;s COURT REGARDING THE HEARINGS GIVEN MISS BARRY.

MISS LOUISE RUNSER OF THE CHAPLIN STUDIOS INTRODUCED EVIDENCE

WITH RESPECT TO THE CONTRACT WITH BARRY AND EXPENDITURES MADE

IN HER BEHALF BY CHAPLIN. MAg\wATT THE NIGHT WATCHMAN AT CHAPLIN'S
RESIDENCE WHEN BARRY WAS ARRESTED, ALSO TESTIFIED. AT PRESENT

TIME TESTIMONY BEING GIVEN BY EDwARDG' ANEY, CHAPLIN'S BUTLER.

IN CONVERSATION WITH AGENTS THIS MORNING CHANEY STATED CHAPLIN K “
WILL NOT LEAVE THE COUNTRY, THAT HE IS VERY FRIGHTENED WHEN
ALONE AND IS STAYING VERY dquE TO HIS ATTORNEstgiHﬁNEY wxdfz/ €£f§;§ ulﬁiw

X
NOTIFY US OF ANY PLANS OF-CHAPLIN TO LEAVE THIS' AREA GRAND 3~JJAN 201944
" JURY 1S ALREADY ANXIQUS TO INDICT. ce /g,%% © Q



‘UO‘FIN £DGAR. HOOVER » (4! “Mr. Tolson_
. _-bifrRecTOR - T o Mr. E. A. Tamm_
; Mr. Clegg
HFederal Burran r snuestigation Mr. Coffey
Mr. Glavi
United States Separtment of Justice M: L‘;;m“—" '
Mashington, B. ¢. Mr. Nichols_____
Mr. Rosen
January 13, 1944 _ Mr. Tracy
Mr. Acers
Mr. Caraon______
. ’ Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. ROSE . Mr. Hendon
& Mr, Mumford
Re: CHARLE SPENCER CHAPLIN; Mr. Starke
’& RIBBLE, wi'th' alias, Mr. Quinn Tamm_
JOG erry - Tele. Room
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT Mr. Nease

A teletype was received from Los Angeles today ;:'Ih‘h .
requesting investigation by the Washington Field Divisio -
to-ascertain if Chaplin has negotiated with the British i
Embassy in connection with his possible travel to Canada
Mexico or some other foreign country. Rumors have been vgriously
received that Chaplin anticipated going to Russia.

In view of the fact that this teletype from Los Angeles
was not indicated for the Washington Field Division, I called
Assistant SAC Hennrich and requested that investiggtion be conducted
immediately along the lines desired by Los Angeles. "

%”-.

Mr. Hennrich called me later by phone todoy and informed
that it had been ascertained that the State Depariment had no record
of an application or issuance of an exit permit for Chaplin. Mr.
Hennrich also informed that Philadelphia had ascertained that the
headquarters of the Immigration and Naturalization Service there
was unable to furnish any information about Chaplin and evidenily
had no file regarding him nor any record of his-.application for
travel clearance.

After discussing this matter with Mr, Mumford in the
Security Division it was arranged through supervisor Ralph Roach
of the liaison section to obtain whatever information might be
available through the State Department as to possible activity by
Chaplin in contacting . British Embagsy” ‘channel's for travel clearance
to foreign countries. Mr. Roach stated he would do everything he o
could to facilitate and expedite the obta1§tng of this m*ormation° fé
Call' Los Angeles 12 noon

et 1-485%5- 1o}

Pursuant to dzscusszon with you I called Lo J&n el§€ anciE
405 Jub g'o ebb?o Assistant SAC Ellsworth. Ellsworth informe df’?bh&i’?ﬁ

Sherman, Warner Brothers Director, had been intervzewed.
had been previously olleged to be the source of the orngznq\ 4///
rumor as to Chaplin's plan to leave the country., Shermon -
denze kzng any statement of thzs nature or having any [ \\

L\JJ. l»-ub D




Memorandum for Mr. Rosen ' / -2-

-

information in his possession to such effect. Sherman stated that he
does not know Chaplin personally and has no information other than the

casual rumor and gossip with which Hollywood is rife at the present
concerning Chaplin, ’

I informed Ellsworth of the negative information obtained
Jrom the State Department and the Immigration and Naturalization
Service at Philadelphia and suggested that the Immigration ond
Naturalization Service at Los Angeles be cheched by him to see if
any effort had been mode there to facilitate Chaplin's travel out
of the country.,. I suggested that even though this particular rumor
had been found to be inaccurate thet there had been several other
reports of e similar nature and I thought we should be alert to the
possibility that Chaplin might actually leove the country and that
we should keep in touch with the logical offices of the Immigration
and Naturalization Service in California in case he applies for a
re-entry rermit., FEllsworth stated this would be done.

idr, Ellsworth informed that United States Attorney.Carr
préesented an oral statement to the Grond Jury ot Los Angeles ‘s

yesterday in connection with the Chaplin case and that other wiinesses

were scheduled to be called to testify today. He stated that in this
connection Special Agents Gy o éwould testify.

Mr. Ellsworth informed that RobertDPirden had been fired
from his job as commentator both by his sponsor and by the radio
station. As we have been informed previously he is gradually
generating an increased unfriendliness for Chaplin. This is '
motivated by Chaplin’s refusal to furnish funds to Arden. He has
been living on a rather high scale in Hollywood, associating to a
great extent with Chaplin and doing odd jobs for him but Chaplir hos
not cooperated to Arden'’s satisfaction. Mr., Ellsworth stated that
he believed in view of the fact that the pressure would be on Arden
now after losing his job and also because it is pcssible he may be
involved in the violation of the civil rights charges with Chaplin
that Arden could be expected to be more cooperative with the Govern—
ment in the immediate future. I suggested to Ellsworth that this
should be kept in mind as a possible source of information ag to
Chaplin'ts plans and that Arden might be in o position to furnish
us information if Chaplin has any idea of shkipping.

I also discussed the possibility of having United States

~ Attorney Corr aquthorize a comploint agoinst Chaplin., Mr. Ellsworth

stated he felt that Corr would not go to that extent ot least unless
we had very convincing information that Chaplin was actually going
to legve. el :



-
- . ~

Memorandum for Mr. Rosen d -3 -

Mr. Ellsworth suggested that the Custom Services, hobh~
z i on the Canadian and Mexican borders might be
requested to znform us in the event Chaplin attempted to clear
through theme I informed him that no stop should be placed with the
Custom Services at this time unless he should heaor otherwise from
the Bureau since we do not have now any process for holding Chaplin
in the event he did go through the Customs.

Action to be taken

Information obtained from the State Depcriment as to any
plans Chaplin may have for traveling outside the country will be
immediately made available to Los Angeles. In the event definite
information is obtained indicating that Chaplin is considering
such action it is recommended that SAC Hood contact United States
Attorney Carr and attempt to have a complaint authorized so that
jormal process can be obtained to limit Chaplin's movements in
this connection.

7

Respectfully,

/- d:’wa-;é

R. F. Cortwright
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WASH FROM LOSA 2 13 927 P
‘/DPRECTOR

HOCK. CHARLES SPENCEROCHAPLIN ET AL, wSTA.

TODAY WITH TESTIMONY OF HEDD{ HOPPER FLORABEL MUIR, AND SA D —g')ﬁ/

@D INSTANT CASE BEING Qommuzn BEFORE THE GRAND JURY h /

AN WEDNESDAY NEXT. EXPECTED THAT JUDGE CHARLES GRIFFIN WILL

MPPEAR BEFORE GRAND JURY AS HE HAS REQUESTED THAT OPPORTUNITY. :

‘®BX. USA CARR OFFERED SUBJECT OPPORTUNITY TO APPEAR BEFORE GRAND

JURY THROUGH HIS ATTORNEY GERRY GlESLER. OFFER DECLINED.

RECOTID s p /- é

/C¢/W




' -nggj,é* "~ OKLAHOMA CITY
RECTOR AND SAC LOS
HOCK" L - _
,(D K gﬁ S éfp . A ik
CHARLES SPENCER CHAP" "MARY LOUISE GREBBLE,  WITH ALI'ASES,
VICTEM. WSTA. PAUL HALEN "CLERK, 'MAYO HOTEL “TULSA. OKLAHOMA
UNABLE TO FURNISH A lNFORMATION OR ASSISTANCE AN INSTANT CASE.
FRANK BENTLEY, ASSISTANT MANAGER OF ABOVE HQTEL ADVISED AS
FOLLOWS, THERE {'S NO "RECORD OF PAULYGETTY:BEING REG!STERED IN
» MAYO. HOTEL IN NOVEMBER NINETEEN FORTY: TWO:OR JANUARY FORTY: THREE.
‘HE BELIEVES GETTY ASSOCIATED WITH VICTIM. N "JANUARY FORTY -THREE
i BUT CAN’T: DEFINITELY ESTABLISH THAT FACT, STATING HE DOES NOT

/“RECALL SEE'ING

. : FOUND OF YICTIM’S
ON ‘IN- ‘OTELINOVEMBER FGUR TO SIX FORTY TWO. RUC.
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@ - Federal Bureau of }nuzsﬁgattnn ‘
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
CEH:VIM Weshington, D. C.
314402 January 17, 1944
Director, FBIL

ﬂ/ | RE: CHARLES SP ER?HAPLIN;

MARY LOUISE-GRIBELE, wa, VICTIM.
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT,
'VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES.

Dear Sir:

Confirming telephonic informstion furnished to Mr, R. F. CARTWRIG‘JQ7
I

of the Bureau, on January 13, 1944, you are advised that Special Agent (il
?caused a check to be made of the State Department files to determine if
g

ubject CHAPLIN had epplied for an exit permit, and that there is no record at

the State Department regarding such an application; nor is there a record
that an exit permit was issued to him., A check was also made by Agent
through the headquarters of the Immigration and Naturalization Service, in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to determine if application had been _mege for a

furnished that no such application had been made, noft hef ;ntry permit
been issued. » .

It is suggested that if thig -3<'cot already been done that . *
appropriate checks be made through the local office of the Immigration and
Naturelization Service, et Los Angeles, Californis, to determine if the sub-—
Ject may have applied for a visitor's permit into Canada or Mexico.

This matter is consldered as Referred Upon Completion to
0ffice of Origin by this office.

?he

c¢c Los Angeles

Loy
AL Fower



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Hendon.__... ..
Mz, Mumford . . ..

/‘U | U. 8 DEPARIMENT OF JUSUCE . &
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WASH FROM LOSA 12 18 T-42 P
LBIRECTOR

KEEN. CHARLES SPENCER‘%LAPL!N ETAL, WSTA, VIOLATION OF cx‘ L RIGHTS.
USA PLANS TO CONT | NUE' PRESENTATION_INSTANT CASE TO GRAND JURY TOMORROW
AND THURSDAY. EXPECTED THAT TESTIMONY TOMORROW WILL BE CONFINED TO

R )

THAT OF AGENTS WHO HAVE WORKED ON THIS CASE. FOLLOWING DAY POSS?BLE

THAT CITY JUDGE CHARLES GRIFFIN WILL BE GIVEN HIS CHANCE TO APPEAR.
CARR HAS BEEN REVIEWING WITH BERRY FOR PAST FEW DAYS THE DETAILED
STATEMENT GIVEN BY HER TO AGENTS, AND POSSIBLY MAY PUT HER ON STAND

THURSDAY. UNDERSTOOD THAT DEPT. HAS ADVISEDR GARR THAT THE LAW ON
THE CIVIL LIBERTIES PART OF THIS CASE IS CLOSE AND SUGGESTED HE TAKE

HIS TINE IN HIS PRESENTATION, CARR HAS INDI CATED HE MAY SEEK AN /
‘INDICTMENT AGAINST CHAPLIN ON . AL AN Akl L b AS WELL AS Cl I

L!BERT(ES VIOLATION WHICH FORMER HE HAD IND¥C I)ED HE% :iﬁ TM?-S g/’(f

INDERES
GARD.- HEDD k&OPPER LOCAL MOVIE COLUMNIST, RECE | VED rEL§§Ho§§QCALL
v Ha-20.1844

@(J“

FOLLOWING HER_TESTIMONY BEFORE GRAND JURY LAST WEEK IN WHICH THE¢§§ ”\

~

CALLER, WHO HAD A FOREIGN VOICE, SAID, QUOTE, THIS l;ﬁlUREBER’

PORATED. KEEP YOUR G—- De-~ MOUTH SHUT, UNQUOTE, HOPPER HAS SAID SHE

IN THE PAST HAS RECEIVED élhﬂlLAR PHONE CALLS. PO§S!BIL!TY EXISTS

END PAéETDNE““igKn




WA FROM LOSA 12 PAGE TWO . S
THAT THIS CALL WAS MADE BY AN ALLEGED LINEN SALESMAN WHO HAD BEEN AT

HER HOME THE DAY BEFORE AND THE DAY OF THE CALL; TRYING TO SELL HER
L!NENS, BUT NEVER GOT TO SEE HER. HOPPERS MA!D IDENTIFIES THE
VOICE OF THIS ERSTWHILE LINEN SALESMAN AS IDENTICAL WITH THE VoI CE

OF THE CALLER. Tﬁl§ MATTER HAS BEEN INVESTIGATED AND 1S BEING FOL-

LOWED, AND TODAY APPEARS TO BE NOTHING MORE THAN A PRANK.
HOOD ™ s, _

¢ ¢
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A CC-150 7
“FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ{' «
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU§?§Cn .

- s o an o

BCF AWK

. January 17, 1944
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. N

Transmit the following message to: o m ARGELES
CHARLES SPENCIR cnm.m WSTA, YOUR PILE M1-%3(0. REURLEP JANUARY 12 LAST.
CAPSULE CONTAINS LIVER PREPARATION USED IN THEATMENT OF ANEMIA. WOUID NOT
INDUCE ABORTION OR OTHERNISE ADVERSELY AFFECT HUMAN.

ROOVER

ROUTINE

el
s
N
{

& .A\ﬂi
<

MR E7 _é?%.{..—» m

- , |
1‘9 JANIS 1044 i

=

!

\

——— - '

Harbo
Hendon
McGuire 5 :

Mum{ord \bl AUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pipor J § ‘DEPARTMENY OF JUSTICE

Quina Tsmm__ ABHMUNICATIONS SECTION .

Nease
yﬁ” ;i? jg%nvﬂﬂs PESTROYED -

It IR
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Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

1

74@:& CHARLES SPRNCER GHAPLIN, MARY

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Migs Gamdy .“ﬁt‘l 9 : / g s (%

o

. M » ’ . r.~ ‘ X
N | q .g cc-180 . 4
| V. ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ty < /J

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIL-
BJBsEFD ' , ,
JANUARY 15, 19kl !
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

_ Transmit the following message to: ac

L0S ANGELES

&
@

LOUISE
CIVIL LIBERTIES. PINGERPRINTS OWE' w3, VICTIN,WSTA, VIOLATION
MARY LOUISE BERAY
2 BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA FD

NUMBER TWO TWO FIVE THREE
» IWO IDENTICAL JOANNE BERRY,
| .nxmmm '
THREE TWO

FOUR NINE FIVE NINE
« FINGERPRINTS RECEIVED FROM BEVERLY HILLS FD JUNE T |

THREE. NO RECORD OUR
FILES CRRESPO -
VICTIN. wame NDENCE WITH BEVERLY HILLS PD CONCERN
COMPLETE CRIMTHAL RECORD QF VICTIM BEINO FORGARDED. 1o

TELTEYPE BOOVER

Tollon______,_: 4 ’ ‘ )
E£. A. Tamm_ 427
Cleg§ ! %" gﬂ/

<[>

T

g

Ceffey
Glavin ] ' - ij
Ladd _ 5 '

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Nichols_____ . RS —
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L ORI PURSREY

JOYN EDGAR HOOVER
4 DIRECTOR

4

Federal Bureau of Investipation Mr. Coftey &
. Mr. Glavin_______
" Wnited States Bepartment of Justice ‘ Mr. Ladd
* Mr. Nichols_______
MWashingtan, B. . Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy -
January 15, 1944 Mr. Acers
o ’ Mr. Carson
i /pL/Call - 5:35 PJM. . Q/ . Mr. Harbo
phs) MEMORANDUM FOR MR. A. ROSEN Mr. Hendon
' / - - . @ ' Mr. Mumford______
' Res CHARLES, SPENCER C'HA.PLIN; Mary , Mr. Starke
éﬂ%%__libm’ with alics Mr. Quinn Tamm_
JoakBerry; WAITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT. Tele. Room
’ : Mr. Nease
Miss Beabm_______

Pursuant to conversation with you I I called Miss Gand

SAC Hood at Los Angeles and discussed the osszb;lzty - e
- of CRaplinTs leamm&‘f‘mﬁﬁ“ﬁﬁg‘ﬂéﬁ previous Hy
rumored. I r e H00a-to _have stops placed at the
Border stations wzth thg gﬁﬁzggs gouering those areas. He
stated that this would be done immediately wit e rTequest
that the Bureau be informed in the event Chaplin goes through
or attempts to. I specifically noted that we had no process

by which we could hold Chaplin, but that if the infomation was

brought to our attention that he was leavzng we might be abla%
to do something about it.

Hood stated that t olu
safeguard pn this matter. e pointed out that at poznts like
Tiajuana ousands of tourzsts are crossing over, and only a
cursory check is made by the Customs Service there, particularly
on outgoing travellers. .

Mr. EHood stated that he feels they have fairly good
coverage insomuch as Channey, the butler who is still working
for Chaplzn has stated he will inform us 1 f informgtion comes

to _his attention that Cha Tin ma ing. Hr. Hood also

stated they haa G confident u niormant working with T3 rante
who would advise of any similar m_formam 0N, v ‘\.)

Mr, Hood stated that a,,sJLruazllance would be. e.rtremely
difficudt in view of the location of Chaplin’ 8 home, and thai; he

was L. in favor of 1%, BE(*OR“‘E’RT J/ / /»/ . /!"

. He stated that the grand would probabdl . a
J’(’/)?,c;f. verdict late Thursday, January 20 592%‘; ?ﬁa%'ﬁpeczg' )] g —
gg“""-was in the grand jury % ¥ =nours and he réceived the im-

” pression that the_jury is of a mmd to indictQ} JAN 18 1844

QP,VICTORY Mr. Hood brought u% the question of o Dbress release i
,§; Buy | &2 indictment 18 Te: urne He stated he did noi; Jeel m;
WY oo o K '
X D:rtnu COPIEq quT“ O\I‘T‘D . - ———r Ao é
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Memo for Mr. Rosen ‘

. \ .
d_tnsomuch a;uthere has~been conszderable_publzczty
/ﬂ Mt Kas_been glugh The Buress In hosit of The papers,
and that a press release at this ti ﬂg &gg;g he merel Y.8.Tenas. rehash
of”?orﬁfé“““?ﬁf&"ﬁmﬁ‘m 37 Tshed.

Respectfully,

Robert F, Cartwright

<



FEDZRAL BUSEAL OF InveaTizaTrON Lot T e Clegy .

U & pepartnent oF Justice _» : m.c.,a._,__:_“
CoMMuMICATIaNS SECTION Mr. Giavin
JAN18L4 . ’
| o
TELEMEfER | ¢

Mr. Mumforg
Mr. Srarke
Mr. Quinn Tammp
- R \Mr. Nense..“..

.
Miss Gnnd_\'.._.;“..
Teletype Room _____

WASH From LOSAS 1g 3.04p
RECTOR

o ap | s
KEEN. . chapies SPENCER CHAPLIN, ETpy WSTA, VioLaT)oy.

KAME 6F'BEVERLY HILLS




o ' i CC-150
BUREAU OF ;  —~ _* ™~ 7. < v
i - |TES DEPART £ T R W (S

armmt——

5.

To: COMMUNICATIONS BECTIURN. - _ T

Transmit the following message to: 8AC,
L . , L0S ANGELES

/xzm&mmmmcmm.m.mummumm oarmcmnm'
wmmmumm,mmmmmmmwom (‘
-mwsmmmmmmwmmcm mmzmmmqms

TAKEN BY UNQUOTE APPEARf DIITIALS LARGE C SHALL T TARGE H. DATE JANTARY ONE, FORTY THEEE.

T

)’

' BOOYER

s/

] ﬂ‘_;_.-»»'
A oo d
Toldon _ oL e

Cefley _ ) ) /) ‘C;‘f

~
s

- e

. Starke
Mr. Quinz Tamm_
Mr. Nease
qu Guldy_______
I (\
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Mr, Starks ........ -
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PRSI & IR0 S5\, DU
FROM LOSATO 12- 5-00P af::ngV‘ » ~j§f1;§ D e o
_HOCK, ATTENTION:  DENTIF 1 CATION DIVISION e O
f-ae. CHARLES SPENCERFCHAPLIN® MARY LOUISégERIBBLE WAS ¢ VICTIM,
(" WSTa, VIOLATION CIVIL LIBERTIES, SEE YOURTEL NOV. EIGHTEENTH *
'EiwLAST LETTERS ADVISING NO RECORD MARY LOUlssﬁbERRv OTHER THAN
- ARREST BEVERLY MILLS, CALIF. POLICE JANUARY ONE, NINETEER FORTY
mazf NUMBER TWO TWO FIVE THREE TWO. SEE REPORT SA— A
_ OKLAHOMA CITY, DEC. EIGHTEEN LAST INSTANT CASE, e
, ‘rasz ELEVEN WHEREIN 1T 1S STATED VICTIM UNDER FBI NUMBER THREE
f ='THREE Twoiﬁggzanxna FIVE NINE ARRESTED TULSA AS JOANNE'BERRY. -7
_amUARv TWENTY THIRD, ETC. wvﬂf&oﬁﬁﬂ“ﬁw r;gj;: Aiﬁ OF_‘ / 5

. ~IDENTICAL PERSON. |NFORMATION RECEIVED THAT * BeveK 5
DEPARTMENT SENT IN THEIR FINGERPRINT CARD ON BERIGE SEVERNSRNEEKS

f "AFTER SHE WAS ARRESTED INQUIRING AS TO WHETHER THERE w

RECORD. ADVISE IF ANY CORRESPONDENCE WITH BE_VERLY HILLS POLI

F-'g‘EEPARTMENT CONCERNING VICTIM AND DATE THEIR FINGERPRINTS REC\%\
\

},:.»;.sm' BUREAU. SUTEL. e @\,ﬂ (Xé

U&Ued lden'm

HOOD 417 _ .
300 p el ceL frEe



‘Director, FBI

Federal Burean of Inuestivm .

Ynited States Department of Justice

Los Angeles 13, California
January 21, 19hk

Dear Sir: RE: CHARLES ICER C i3 MARY LOUISE
© GRIBBLE, Was. Joan rratt, Mary Le
: &Barrat “Barrett, Joa.rfDBarry, Joan
; ;J/ ® Berry, JJoanne Berry, JoAnnéaBerry,
’ Bettiel Booker - VICTIN;
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES.

place appropriate stop notice

that office will be advised s
 be determined if he did leave

quested the Bureau to conduct
CHAPLIN does leave and, secon

Should CHAPLIN and
torney request that he be det

COPIES DESTROYED
S38JUL 19 v

{

‘-— ti (S04
TR TR /L.\u
E}; Q{ :@'z lri 1 -t

~ This letter confims teletype sent the Seattle, San Diego and‘E
Paso Offices on January 15, 19LL. Stops are being placed with the Phoenix
and San Antonio Offices to ‘give this matter more coverage

: As you were previously advised, information has been received
during the course of instant investigation reflecting there is a possibi-
1ity that CHAPLIN may leave the United States as a result of the investi-
gation which is golng on. This case is now being preséented before the
Federal Grand Jury in Los Angeles and will probably be completed next week.
i Indications are that indictments will be returned against CHAPLIN and pos-

Y sibly others involved in the case. It is known that CHAPLIN has deposited
money to his account in both Canada and Mexicoe.

In accordance with the instructions issued to this office by the
Bureau, the offices who are being furnished copies of this letter should

s at border stations within their jurisdiction.

Those offices should be advised if any information is received concerning
CHAPLIN'S leaving the United States, and it is requested that immediately
thereafter this office be advised of same. Should any information be re=-
ceived reflecting that CHAPLIN is going to leave the United States, and the
means indicate that he is going through a particular point of departure,

o that a lookout may be kept and it definitely
the countrys.

any investigation to, first, determine whether
4, detain him in the event he tries to leave.

others be indicted and the United States At-

ained should he try to leave the country fore™
thereafter, the interested offices will be notified. Ui

T A ) A~ L

s & 1263430l
T TE B

It is pointed out to the Bureau and to.the offices receiving copies
of this report that the United States Attorney at Los Angeles has not re-



Director January 21, 1Lk

_RE: CHARIES SPENCER CHAPLIN, et al; '
% WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT
 VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES.

For the information of offices which have not received information
in this matter, CHAPLIN is described as follows:

Citizenship British
Height 5 "
Weight s -
Age 53 (L/16/1891, Kennington, England)
Hair Gray, thick and wavy
Eyes Gray
Complexion Fair
Extraction Jewish
Characteristics Talks with his hands; uses precise

diction with slight accent.

- Very truly yours,
: ' R. B. HOOD
ANSD SAC

cc Seattle AMSD
San Diego AMSD
Phoenix AMSD
El Paso AMSD
San Antonio ANSD

"’




U S AHorne/

: gF IRVETTIGAY TION -

y FEDERAL BUREAY
U § DEPARINENTOF msws

‘Cz;;"/;; 4

WASH FROM LOSA.!II 15 20 853 P

~BTRECTOR . i v .
CHARLES SPENCER CHAPL!N ETAL JOAN ‘BERRY, WAS VICT

¥ WSTA, CIVIL LIBERTIES; ) VICTIM APPEARED BEFORE GRAND JURY Q‘AY

T e

ABOUT FOUR HOURS\\\VNE WAS FOLLOWED BY TWO AGENTS INVESTIGATING
\\\1NSTANT CASE. CARR HAS ANNOUNCED T0 NEWSPAPERS THAT HE 1S GOING
)QM@TO CONSlDER ALL THE EVIDENCE BEFORE HiM PRIOR TO DECIDING WHAT
Q600URSE OF . ACTION WOULD BE TAKEN lN GRAND dURY NEXT WEEK. HAS TOLD

AGENTS THKT OBTAINING AN INDICTMENT WLl BE NO PROBLEM.

" HE IS NOT YET CLEAR ON THE LAW INVOLVED AND IS READING EURTHER

AN Ll

-
[

’

A
II!!!!R‘ADVICE FROM THE DEPT. BEFORE DECIDING WHO ARE THE SUBJECTS

0DURANT AND JUDGE “HOLLAND.
TO DENY THAT THEY WERE ACTING ON BEHALF OF CHAPLIN, CARR 1S CON-

TO THIS ALLEGATION.

5‘11\- : HOOD

- ea
~ MUU!‘!%\ f

E? IN THE CiVIL LIBERTIES PART OF THE CASE
}1 CONS I DERING SUBPOENA!NG POSIBLY MINN;‘WALLiS AND OTHERS INVOLVED
/1 WITH SECOND ARRESTAOF BERRY IN MAY, EORTY THREE, NAMELY TiM
“ASSUMING DURANT AND WALLIS WILL CONTINUE

SSDER!NG iNDlCTMENT FOR PERJURY. HOWEVER 1S CLEAR THAT CARRS

MiND 1S NOT YET MADE UP AS TO WHAT HIS AtTlON WlLL BE. I NFORMAT ION ’q?

;: RECE!VED THAT LOCAL PAPERS WILL CARRY STORY THAT BERRY BROKE DOWN

@HERE xs NO TRUTH

. BEFORE GRAND JURY WHILE TESTIFYING, HOWE%§R;\
: & /~ rqv(/z7

R TN

LLep N

POSSIBLE THAT CARR 1S

I YRS ROV W P S

SJAN 0:‘,1 A




Federal Burean of Investigation

¥nited States Bepartment of Justice
Los Angeles, California
. January 15, 1944
Director, FBI

i , PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL M Moer e

Dear Sir:

As the Burcepnis aware, the facts in the Thite Slave
case involving CHARLES CHAPLIN were referred to the United Stat
Attorney folloﬂing’the“tumpIéffgi of that phase of the investig
tion, and it was at that time he indicated a definite interest in -
the possibility of making a violation of civil rights case against
this Subject. From that time on, frequent conferences were neces-
sary between the Agents handling the case and CARR, and in view of
the nature of the Victim in the case and the type of persons in-
volved in the investigation, such as ROBvﬁmtiPD”” and TII¥NCRANT,
i CiRR indicated a definite desire to talk to thesé people to see
R what types of witnesses they would make. It has taken him con- ///t'
N siderable time to know exactly what evidence he would want to
present to the grand jury for use at trial. /. IRG

As a result of his knowledge ofw an sure

he has furnished information to the press time to tlm-; with
the understanding that he would not be quoted directly. He has -
thus far been extremely cooperative in so far as the investigation
is concerned, and there is no criticism that can be made at this

time. Tt is realized that care must be taken in the future in im-
portant cases so that they are not discussed with him until the ~
investigation has been fully completed, so there will be no pre- '
mature publicity and so that the Bureau may be able to make appro-
priate press releases in conformance with the existing policies.

.,
-

7 17 "’__/

i

sy

As requested by Assistant to the Director E. A, TAMM, I
have talked with Mr. CARR about the arraignment of the Subjects in
this investigation, and he stated in this type o;-case it is not :
customary to actually havn them arrested, and since the attorney
for the defendants, J‘RDY TYYRISLER, had indicated that he would
produce the defendants immediately upon obtaining of the bench
warrants, CARR indicated that he did not think there would be any
eriticism of such action. He cited several instances that he had
handled in this manner. S

No suggestion was made that the apprehension would be
made by Sureau Agents, as the question wes simply put te him to

el R : o
. \:‘,C’\"\.} ‘ / / ( 7 /'/ S i,{
1)\}1€) }_4‘

| , S JAN 25
SETIN % 08 3




Director ' Jaﬂ;ary 14, 1944

Re: UNITED STATEYLITORNEY CHARLES HACATR

-  L0S ANGELES, CALIFCRIIA ~
for il [(; Jfﬁ.&uz .
"ascértéin how ke intended to act after the indictment had been

returned.

, Yery truly yours,

RBH:TCP ' S4C




ﬁ,,_ Tolson___ -
Mr. E. A. Tamm_
Mr. Clegg

“JOMN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

#Fedreral Bureau of Inuestination Mr. Coffey _
' Mr. Glavin

United States Bepartment of Justice
Mashingtan, 8. ¢.
_ January 17, 1944

” .' . Mr. Harbo
: . . MEMORANDUM FOR MR. B Mr. Headon
O Mr. Mumford

RE: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN Mr. Starke
Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Tele. Room :
At the request of Supervisor R. F. Cartwright of Mr. Nease_
the Investigative Division, a check was made on January 14, 194/ Mjs9 Beabm
to ascertain whether CHAPLIN has made application for exit o
‘reentry permits, it being indicated that he might be leaving t
country either for Mexico, Canada, or Russia,

A check of the State Department files were negative con-
cerning CHAPLIN and at the further request of Supervisor Cartwright,
inquiry was made of the State Department whether it would be possible
. %, for the Department to take the matter up with the British BEmbassy for
L “  the purpose of determining whether CHAPLIN anticipated leaving the

‘ United States. Although the State Depertment hesitates to do this,
the writer was informed that it would be done if the Bureau requested.

KT

After discussing this matter again with Sup sor Cartwright,
the writer informed Mr. Neal that such a check with the British Embassy was
desired. To date no reply has been received. This ter will be followed.

Respectfully,

R. R. Roach
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATON
U. § DEPARIMENT OF JUSHCE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION o ) ‘:: :;“ ______
JAN 21 4 o —— A
4 2. Tracy . demee

E Mr. Acers
My, Careon .....ipve-
Mr. ﬂ'ﬂdﬂh......
/@t Me. Mamaford....;....

| Mr. Btarke....y.

WASH FROM LOSA3 21 1-38P
WTRECTOR -

ATTN 1DENTIFICATION. DIVISION

KEEN. CHARLES SPENCEQ CHAPLIN, ETAL, WSTA, VlOLATION oE C'j{l‘

LIBERTIES. REQUESTED NAME SEARCH BE MADE. TO Locmf POSSIBLE ;-

o [1-2vYY v o
CRIMINAL RECORD OF THOMAS WELLSADU ANT, WA. TlMCDURANT DESCR
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Mr.
Mr.
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Mr.
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COM} iUNICATIONS SECTION.

} J
4. Transmit the following message to:m ABGKLB.

TELETYPE.

. Tolson

. E. A. Tam

. Clegg

., Coifey____ ..
. Glavinm ,
. Ladd_________.
. Nisghols_____

Wnooen
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Traey___ ,
Acers
Cargop_
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Hendon

e

:. Mumford___ ___
. Starke .
. @uing Lawm_
. Nease .
Miss Gandr_______\”.*‘*' s
”f\ TED o T0ATY

UBRIITTED.
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LD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

SX JANUARY 22, 1944k.

" BAC

¢’0" RETEL CHARLES <pmc:~:a cmmu STAL, !su,

Y

i

OIA'I'IG oF CIVIL IIBER!’IES.

CANNOT IDENTIFY THOMAS WELLS DURANT, WA, TIM DURANT, BASIS TRFCRUATIR

73+ rBm
P e
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January 27, 194d
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. The Attorﬁcy General

J. Sdgar Hoover, D} 'gtpr,_{ygqfc}xlurgqy{qf.{pucqttgatton

ieee

L lnn o UESK further referenae to the O} 1 T
S om $n récetpt of tRformation from our Los Angeles os .$ndicating
" “that United States Attorney Charles Carr ta clleged to have told .
preporters that he will mot ask for an $ndictment inm this case until
Re hears further from the Depariment. It was also indicated that
¥r. Carr ezpected $0 receive cdviae from the Department some time
next week, Lo et e BT e A

E ~»-_0" _You will recall that John J. Irwia Acs dDeen retaofned by
" Joan'Berry as her attorney. Mr. Irwin has tndicated United States
 Attorney Carr in talking to the newspaper men, at which time Nr, .

" Corr indicated he waas awaiting advice from she Dspartment as to. -
. whether he would ask for an indiciment, was violating g Fedsral low.

i Mr. Irwtn pointed out shat dhe Grand Jﬁry should act fndependent of

A eny outaide tnstructions other than 3Rose of the looal United States
‘Attorney. Mr. Irwin ts also alleged to have fndicated that 1/ Judge
McCormick learns of United States Attoraey Carr's astatementa to the

SR Grand Jury with referance to awciting asduice from the Lepartment, it

soscx §g Iroin's tmapression that Judge MoCormick moy instruct the Grand

; © Jury to disregard any facte presented ¢n $his case. Mr. Irwin has

alao pointed out shat Chapltn's attorney could ask for the guashing

of the indictment in the avent ons is returned on the grounds ithat .

_the indictment was based on edvice and $nsiructions recetved from the

. Lepartment of Justtoe.  ° o SR .

ﬁ! I have also been advised of Mr. Carr’s request that Agents
f&} this Burequ be aasigned to guard or aurvefl Joan Berry for the next
féw days. It appears that Joan Berry's attorney, Mr. Irwin, has ad-
yjsed United Statss Attornmey Carr tha't Joan Berry has deen on o
Yarinking spree,” which may result in her getifng beyond the conitrol
67 her mother, who tt ts aclleged has recently been tn a fight with her
%gpughter. Mr, Irwin Acs also stated that $§f Joan Berry ia plcked up
- the Po’ice Department or otherwise gets out of control, the Govern-
ment's case would be greatly Jeepardized.  &r. Carr, om the bosis of -
$he information furnished by &r. Irwin, has suggeated that i1 may be -
; well to e@end Joan Berry to Palm Springs, Califernia, or some-other "
olson _ otnt where she may rest up. JIrwin has offered the services of his
o —pecretery, who oould sot as ¢ oompanion for Joan Berry tn opder oS5
oty ——pyeraee her welfore. VY ‘éifyf 1
CORDED %/ £ T

Lad

A Tl:;' 4
Ad

mE [0 0@ 5|

parE. Y-

7

[

qd - é’;"{"‘:\ g
I — =T -
oser Our Los Angeles Office has been inatructed %" gdvize TS -

racy

crs—Tarr of our ¥nability to comply with his requesi to Rirgse i opests

arson

a0 ———Por the purpose of survetiling Joan Berry's actiuvittfa{n-order Yo

o [T

amtor nsure that she will not run into any difficulty. [As tRis matter is
wrke 7one entirely beyond the puruiew of our juriasdictio oneswhich

%§?~1¢w111 have to be hancdled by the United States Attor ice, no
éyenta will he made_agvatlable to surveil Joan Berry. :

' f o] S
7 aBN 2 oUGHF 2

-
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The Attorney Generscl

\

In view of the rscent developments in this case, $t
would appear to be desirable for the Department to expedite ite
.dgciston concerning auoh matiers os may have be resented by
‘Untted Svotes Attoraey ‘Carr for $he -
tn order to prevent any olain $hat
tng o deciston In iﬁ!pjgﬁooug'

¢ Depariment -
4 Depd g
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T P CC-287 Mr. Tolson. / S
« JOHN-EDGAR HOOVER ( ; Mr. E. A. Timm_
. . DIRECTOR Mr. Clegg
PV Mr. Coffey '
Federal Bureau of Inuestigation - Mr. Glavin_____
Hinited States Department of Justice . M. I‘“’W
B ~ * Mr. Nic W
Washington, . d. Mr. Rosen
. . \ Mr. Tracy
January 21, 1944 ' Mr. Acers
. : Mr. Carson
Q/ Mr. Harbo
. MEMORANDUM FOR MR, ROSEN . Mr. Hendon
— » N _Mr. Mumford____
" RE: CHARL? SPENCER CHAPLIN; Mary - Mr. Starke
Louigé’Gribble, with alias ‘ Mr. Quinn Tarmm_
s Joan”Berry; WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT Tele. Room
1 : Mr. Nease
oA Miss Beahm

| v Jo- Pu:_‘suant to d¥scussion with you I called Los Angeles and  Miss Gandy
/){) / /spoke to Assistant SAC Ellsworth. .

¥r. Ellsworth informed that the Federal Grand comple ! / 2o/ 4
hearings yesterday and that U, S. AtLOTREy C4TT 1s quite sure that the jury

; indict anyone he desires indicted. The possibilities in this connection are,
", ifi addition to Chaplin;“’Ti@fﬁi}_u'@ﬁé;"RopggtOArden, Judge/Holland, members of the

" Beverly Hills Police Department and lfinna Wallis, and possibly others who were
involved with arrangements culminating in Barry's being floated out of Beverly
Hills in January of 1943.

Mr. Ellsworth stated that Carr is preparing today, with the assistance

S of Special Agents (R and QU 2 Tetter 1o the Department requesting

‘ advice as 1o who should be indicted under the civil rights aspect of the case.

The Grand Jury ®ill reconvene on Wednesday, January 2, in ‘this matter and Carr :
anticipates that indictments will be ‘returned in accord with the Department's i
igstructions. -

Mr. Ellsworth stated that M 'iﬁg;§ had made a very good witness
before the Grand Jury assuming the attitude of complete cooperation in the
matter of furnishing information, He also stated that Joan Barry had been an
excellent witness for the Grand Jury and had carriéd through her role as a
nwoman wronged" in the best histrionic yraditions without over-acting.

{ ;

I referred to the previous rumors to the effect that Chaplin may :/\ i
leave the country and Mr, Ellsworth informed that they fell they had this matter £
pretty well covered through informants cormected with Duranteg/Channey, ‘and_that
si,_oép_g_‘ha‘drbgep‘p;}.aced, with the various border stations., He mentioned that
Chaplin did not need to go through any official channels to leave the country
but could walk out at any time be wished legally. . He felt, however, that any
action of this nature would be reported as soon as Chaﬁkip lanned it and that
no indications had been received that he would take suc %ﬁ?é‘rp& . 3 1’ é T / .

Mr. Ellsworth stated that Tim pumgte;sgui D@%E&tﬁofc'p;ﬁli}'{i.ﬁﬁt P
ig_extremely worried about this majter and has Sfated thatshgved

< N
{;gr"_‘_!‘
‘e 'E‘
Nr

don

£x- 29
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Memorandum for Mr. Rosen

44 would finish him in his film work if he should be indicted here. .Roberi..
Arden, of course, while still trying %o utilize Chaplin's friendship and

aite St o

resources, is very sore with Cfﬁé";’i]:in”“‘fjéfé?éiiééfﬁéiha's not been able to get any

money out of him and this feeling has be‘éﬁhi"n:t'.e’iiéifiéd by the fact that Arden
105t his sustaining program on a Los Angeles radio station and also his
sponsorship in that connection.

Respectfully,

Wi Ll dd

R. F. Cartwright
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‘n-ns CASE ORIGINATED AT 108 ANGEIES, CALIF ORNIA
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. Mcnmeo, TLLINOIS 1/24/44 f?iv.ao,zz,zz./

*G'IARACI'E! O’ CAS‘

WL el R TP

“CHARLES S CBAPLIN; e ~WHITE SIAVE TRAFFIC ACT

7 | Illinois. .

- { T APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: N cmm

MARY LOVISEtRIBBIE, WAS - v:c'ml "l | VIOLATION OF CIVIL uamrms

SYNOPsls oFracts: Pullman Conductor IﬂCH mintervieuad, dentified photograph

of Victim as being person on train January, 1943, who left
the train at Omaha, Nebraska, Admits Victim possibly the
person about whom he was :Lnstructed to keep on train to Chicago,

a U C - %

“\REFERENCE: “‘neport of Special Agent —dated December 30,

1943, at Chicago, Illinois.
Ietter from Los Angeles to Chicago dated January 12, 1944.

DETATILS: - AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS -

The Los Angeles Field Division by reference letter requested that Pullmen
<], .Conductor LEACH be reinterviewed for the reason that in his former interview
. set forth in the reference report, LEACH had stated that the Victim was
accompanied by a miformed man, whereas investigation had indicated that

CAPTAIN WHITE of the Beverly Hills Police Department was not in wmiform at
the time. A photograph of the victim was also fomrded for exhibition to

LEACH. : } o

This report is a joint investigation oonductéd by Speclal Agen

‘ and report...ng Ageut.

7

T
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" Chicago File 31-~5126

o O N . A_,"a. L - o e PR, PR . .
.+ MRe' LEACH when presented with the photograph of the victim positively P AT
* - identified her as being identical with the young 1ady who had been a pessenger .
-~ on his train from Ios Angeles sometime in January, 1943, ‘and who had occupied .’
_Tower Berth #6 in Car #802, as stated by him on former interview comtained ..
. in reference reporte. -He repeated his former assertlon that he had seen &
aniformed man sometime en the train prior to its departure from Tos - R
Angeles, but was unable to state whether this person was a police officer or
of the military forces, and advised that he did not know whether he was the
person with the Victime In his former interview, he stated, he had made such .
. an assertion, but presumed that in view of the fact that there was snpposed
to have been an officer with the Victim, that he connected the recollection
. of having seen a uniformad man with the Vietim, I S
* MR, LEACH recalled that there was another incident of a girl having been
placed on a train sometime around the period when the Victinm was similarly
- * placed, and at one of those instances he received some instructions from
T someons that the girl should not be permitted to leave the train prior to
o dts arrival at Chicagoe It was his recollection that it was more likely to
“have been the time when the Victim was placed on the train, but he refused to
make a positive statemente He likewise could not say whether a man or & woman
had spoken to him in regard to keeping an eye on the girl and keeping her on
~ the train, as the conversation ensued at a time Just before the departure of the
train when he was very busyewith his regular dutiese At the time such instruc-
tions were given to him, 2 short time subsequent thereto the Pullman porter
glso gave him the same instructionsvrelative to not permitting the girl to leave
“the train. He stated that if the Pullman Porter C. CIAY could recall the :
incident that he would then be sure. MR. LEACH also stated that Porter CIAY
ig an experienced and reliable porter, and he was quite surprised that CLAY was
pot able to recall any of the details due to the fact that CIAY only had the
one car to servicee ‘ '

MR. IEACH repeated his former statements regardiﬁgljche details as to the Victin
leaving the train at Omaha, Nebrasks, and advised that he had no information
as 1o her subsequent conduct after she departed at gnaha. R

‘MR, IEACH has been & Pullman Conductor for twenty-five years and appears to
. pe mobt cooperative and making an earnest affort to recall the incidents
"~ regarding the Victim's travele S B -
In the reference report certain undeveloped leads were cet forth for this Field
Division which were decpendent on information bo be furnished by the office of
origin. This information requested from the office of origin was previously
requestod by teletype dated December 7, 1943, and in view of the fact thal such
' 1 information has not been furnished the undeveloped leads for the Chicago Field
Division are therefore being disregarded.
ENCLOSURE TO LOS- ANGELES =~ Photograph of Victime

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION 70 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
-2 -

T



- ‘ . FEDERAL BUREA OF IWESTIGATION g
U § DEPARVMENT OF JUSHCE /50

cawyms s=erigl
. | 25 1‘741

TELEMETER

)
i
\

WASH FROM LOSA 3 24 9-24 p

‘LAD. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ET AL, wsm' CIVIL e LIBERTIES.
JUDGE CECIL DjHOLL_ANmp ) _INTERVIEWED BY USA.AND.AGENTS TODAY AND 1S
EXPECTED 70 TEST!FY BEFORE FEDERAL_GRAND JURY WEDNESDAY. CARR
" “INDI CATES THAT HE WILL BE CLASSED AS A WITNESS AND NOT A SUBJECT.

L 1S CONSIDERING SUBPOENAING MINN%@ALLIS As A WITNESS AND LATER

RSN | ND! CTING HER FOR PERJURY |F SHE DOES NOT TELL THE
TRUTH. “CARR | NDI CATES THtXY THIS LEAVES AS EVENTUAL SUBJECTS CHAPLIN,

| anoew, \wure \orire, avp{ovravr.

AGENTS CURREN\TLY

INVESTIGATING FACTS SURROUNDING BERRYS TREATMEI\T‘%%@%NN 5 %M/
(
JAIL AND SANTA MONICA SANITARIUM FOLLOWING r@@?@ ASE F‘RU@«JAT% i

MAY FORTY THREE, PRIOR TO GRAND JURY WEDNESDAY. CARR wrOFE A 18

DEPARTMENT JAN. TWENTY SECOND LAST AND 1S _AWAITING THEIR [ o

@B /DVICE AS TO DRAWING OF INDICTMENT, ETC.  INDICATES GRAND
JURY WILL NOT MAKE RETURN ON INSTANT FACTS UNTIL -,,gg_g,NEXT WEEK.

| ‘ c. W .
5 EEE{OD 1 194@?’0\ < W

O I



STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Momorandum - oirep sTATP, GOVERNMENT (.

bor .

Mr. Hondom-.ccow U 4
Mr. Mumford ...’_W

Mr. Starke . co..c----
Mr. Quinn Tamm...

Mr. Nease. < -coot-
ﬁﬁﬁ;y{{. d no¥ know how such a story was started. Hood stated Agent

Mr. Hood said he had just received o telepn ‘;}?ca.ﬁ;,fro“
Us. Attorney Carr, who advised he had been contaotedhl3

regarding his, C'arr's, statement to the newspaper reporter
ée/dns awaiting instructions from Department in foshingto

‘reporters had told him they hecrd Carr soy tte I told

Viwsd Y ha'd alked to Clark about it and he understands the situatinn,

AR:MP “Q
TO : Mr. E. A, Tamm DATE: January 27, 1944 "l\;
\  FROM : A. Rose@/ : Call: 4:07 FM. ™~
‘\N/ CHARLES . < _(L o
: SUBJECT: ES SPENCER CHAPLIN ' - . :
MARY 10UISECZRIBBLE, alias JoanOBerry O/ %o
—" WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT, CIVIL RIGHTS MATTER e
Mr’. E. A. Tamm..... {2{/,,@_,‘/;,/3 o ’ 5'/" »/“" > M:W"T'M';J Lﬂ') ':I_'/(’,. . r/ L:'//}/;—’M\M ’\{
;‘;z::‘:j I telephonically advisec(ﬂr. Hood with reference to our e ¢
Mo Glavif oommeeot previous 'tel_ephone conversation today that I had taken this =
N matter up with you and the Bureau definitely will not take any
e iebote..a.] @CtTON with regard to allowing Agents to surveil Joan Berry or @ ‘
to.s‘uend any money so someone else can look gfter her., It was() o
pointed out that this is not within our jz,fg;%gdi tion and is a -
matter which U.S. Attorney Caorr will hauéi"’;{;n k out for him- ',,’5
self. N % {2 /. 5 /ﬂ O
Lt S NBLLT YL L



13 ‘ '»‘DARD FO’I‘QM NO, 84

(, &
Office Memorangu
AR:MP

TO : ' Mr. E. A. Tam

FROM : A, Rosen

\, SUBJECT: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN
' Mary Louise

WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT,
C(’\:I./ '2._

$

i oo

* gbout winds ud
" _Grand Jury meets every Wednesday and Mr.,
be next Wednesday before U. St Attorney
against Chaplin as he is stalling now to

. With reference to ‘
reporters he was waiting to hear from the

indictments or if
ing, Januarty 27, 1944:

“ "I+ was indicated by Carr that th
of the investigation and the matter of Po
discussed at next Fednesday's meeting.’

: \ Mr. Hood advised
h " Jury last week Joan Berry has been drinki
. fight with her mo
““rest up. Mr. Hood described the fight wi
J and the fact it is feared Joan
.drunk and land in jail somewhere, inc ¢

last night, U. ©. Attorney Carr suggeste
" %o having the attorney's secreta
\\ato keep cn eye on

~view of U. S

tary accompany Joan Berry and give her a

least her expenses for the trip.

T to01d Mr. Hood I did not think

X Clegg ..

LGy
careful about bei

we had to be very
that if we did speé

at a later date;
-y we might be criticized.
not do something like this, Joan Be
our case would be ruined. I then t
question and let him EkEnow the ansuwe

. Gilavin .. __ .

MroLiddoool L
M. }:i;Lols._._Be_r

With reference 10
was awaiting instructions from the

vip Mluraford. ...l

Nz, Stackeo. ...

indictments, I informed Mr.
partment had

,;/' ‘, tfnt;{ﬁgﬁgﬁ"d him a copy of his,
l S -

my inquiry as to whether Car

this was actually in the
the following item which appeared in the Lo

that since her appearance before

1 -was broken up by the secretary of her attorney.
Brcrry might

ry go awoy wi

her and keep her out of Joile
Attorney Carr's request whether we could have the secre-

a request; that our first interest was to make

Mr. Hood pointed

ir. Carr's statement-3

Hood that @ represent
is matter and it was my in-

called concerning th (
Hood's, wire in this regprd.

i )

W

« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

pATE: January 27, 1944

Call: 11:15 A M.

Gribble, alias Jba#c%erry
CIVIL RIGHTS

MATTER

SAC R. B. Hood of Los Angeles colled to advise that Justice

of the Peace?ﬁ;iland,had appeared before the
he persons to testify before the Grand Jury.
Hood. advised it would probably

Carr filed any indictments
hear from the Department.

which just

@Grand Jury,
The

newspapers,

r just told the

Department before filing any
Mr. Hood quoted

ES

¥

S

s Angeles Times this morn- ™
W
1Y

e jury was nearing the end N
ssible indictments will be i
the Grand é

ng very heavily, has had a =
O

{:

ther and now wants to go away for a couple weeks to
+h her mother ond said it,gﬂ;d
In view of the above |

go away

by herself and get i
onversation with Agent )
d that consideration be given
th her for a couple weeks |
3
4

[N

S

Mr. Hood wondered in ::

couple hundred dollars or at iz

the Bureau would approve such
a case and then

ng the subject of any criticism

nd money in watching Joan
out that if we did
rry mightyland in jail and
old him§d wpuld raise this
r as @?oﬁ%ﬁs possible.

X Z
repbTT

Department bef, B2 [
%iiét\ rom

A

-

P g

AIE AN e "/52//
g//é"sy%ﬁét he.

iﬁs?aéj;’;fé



¥emo for ¥r., E. A, Tamm

I told Hood that we should be very coreful about being
subject to criticism at ¢ later date in connection with our
activity, and also in, our contacts with Carr. I said I believe

it is up to Carr andiFrwin to make any arrangements for a companion

for Berry on her vacation trip. Hood said of course Irwin won't
do anything in a financial way to help the Government's case;
that it means nothing to Irwin.

I advised Hood that Irwin's statement to the effect

that Carr's statement to the press concerning seeking advice from
the Department bejfore asking an indictment, was well taken. I told
him the Attorney General is greatly concerned over Carr's statement
and we are going to prepare a memorandum to the Attorney General
containing the substance of the teletype; that his concern is due
to the fact that Carr's statement will make it appear that the
grand jury moy be subject to pressure from the Department or the
Attorney General. Hood stated Berry may leave any minute. He said
there is no action today before the grand Jjury.

Respec 11y,

4. Roseﬁ



,." .,;.Ermml-éﬂu NO. 64

—

0]7‘26‘6 Memwgindum + UNITED STATﬁs GOVERNMENL

AR/ bw Mr. Tolso! .{...
TO : MQ. Eo A M DATE‘I‘Z?{ 44 Mr. E. A, e

Call- 3300 P.MjMr. Clegg ccceuemnns
FROM :‘ A« ROSEN ) . : My. COffoy ..envermacs
& O ' pYRNY T - SRR
\ SUBJECT:  CHARLES SPEMCER CHAPLIN; : . Mr. Ladd.oocooapt-
A Mary Jouise~ Gribble, alias br. Nichols ...
W JoanYBerry - Victim; WSTA. ¥r. Rosen . ¥/
: Lir. Trocy . ..ooleeoens
Mr, ACErs . wc.e-caneee
While talking to me‘onGanother matter Mr.,%gm A ,:“:::: ----------
Clark told me that the Attorne ene had mentioned this |'° Boenesnne
case while conversing mith.himuZEEzifgénd had said ISA Mr. Mumford .......-
Corr_hod made o stotement to the press. [ went over with M. Starke...-..-o
Clark_the background of the informotion we had.receiued mh:guwunun
from_our Log Angeles Office concerning Carr's.statenent x:.;:; """""
that he was owaiting the decision of.khe Deperiment before ' e
_ < he completed his case with the grand jury, giving the in~ T g
'S fperence that the grand jury was being held up because Carr L
‘ hod submitted the matter to the Department and he was awaiting
R instructions from the Department. / 0
N Mr. Clark stated he called USA Corr.about. this, end Carr &~
™ denied he made gny Such stotement, privetely, publicly, or otherwise. ™.

Y. \\ carr étated he had not seen the statement in the paper referred to, L
\_  but That Tone of the boys” said he hod seen.a copy of Vari ety”

<. uhich came ouf £oday which contained the statement that Ur. Foover T
was Coning out Fhere on the cdse and_that 1% was undersiood the NG

Department in Washington was studying the motter. Mr. Clark .osked

me whether. L knew ihether the Director planned to _ge out there, .and
I told him I knew of no such plans. :

:4;;  Mr. Clark sgig he knows Carr very well, and he is inclined
¢ to "pop off! at times; that Carr told him he might have madejsome

such statement in connection with a case on a Japanese named Hanna;
that, however, he was certain he said nothing like that aboud Chaplin;
. ., that Carr said he told the grand jury_;ﬂaj,jhggngﬁign_mga_gﬂ“gggb
N f{mportance and they had not had a civil rights,case there before,
that_he intended fo consult with the Deparmgz}f_?‘%%e’ ®nert_time the
& = grand_jury met._only to get the regctions of the Department.

Wewwiloeo JO0T FILED IN

y \X\ ¥r. Clark Jurther advised that the truth of the matter 13
\ _ “that Carr had been here and had tolked this cose over with Clark and
.. the Attorney General, at which timé the Atiorney General t old Carr
. to_go along slowly . on_this_ond to keep the Depariment fully advised
. .of all developments. Clark said he has been keeping them advised,
S sending in oll the testimony, and since Carr has so little experience
. . in this type of case, they have studied it very ¢ yefully and tried,’
to give him as much help as possible. -
. S iy g 13
) T ..9& £ \ / i ol
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&

Memo for Mr. E. A. Tamm

i

Mr. Clark stoted they follow this procedure very often;
that the U. S. Attormeys caoll in frequently to discuss cases over
the phone; and that he often tells them to send in a synopsis 8o
he can go over it, or even sends someone out from Washington to
assist them. He stated they have been studying the transcripts
of the testimony in this cGSE, nUt with & Diew ¥0 Funning it, but

P e v

to give Carr dssistance.

T $01d Mr. Clark of Attorney Irwin's stotement that he
felt Carr's alleged stotement would. jeopardize the case. ‘¥r. Clark
said he knows Irwin Father well, that he was a Departmental Appli-
cant for the position of District Attorney ot one time; and that
of course all he is interested in is the fees.

¥r. Clark said he tolcd Carr not to moke any more statements

. to the press denying anything like this.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

o
o

EAT: DS

4

call -~ 6:20 P. M.

. I call
7Yﬂ4s teletype of January 27th.
\@Q;lywood Reporter an
roeceeding to the
T told Hood that the
event Carr mentions this to Hood,

would defeat T
this case. -

general

/

;s

QP VICTORY

WVest Coast.in connec

Mr. Hood stated that while the

office discussing this cacse,
remarks about the case,
had been submitted to Washington.

Feeral Bureau of Inuestigation
United States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, D, C.

January 28, 1944

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. ROSEN

e

Res: Charlie Spe erc%haplin;
Mary Louisé-Gribble, alias
Joan ‘Berry - Victimy WSTA

ed SAC Hood at Los Angeles with reference to

Concerning the publicity in the
effect that Mr. Hoover was
tion with the Chaplin case,
Director wanted him to tell Carr, in the
that Assistant Attorney General

d that Mr. Hoover was not going to0

d Variety to the

Tom Clark today was aduvise

Los Angeles next week and that if he were going to Los Angeles,
it would not be in connection with the Chaplin case. I told Hood
that it was my personal opinion t

to print these stories in an effort t
he foct that he had been talking to

hat Carr had tipped someone off
o raise a smokescreen that

sgents were in Carr’s
a reporter called and after o JSew

carr told t

‘\

s

the papers about

he reporter that thematter

hewundad JO0Y ILE ‘ |
IS (7975
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Tele. Room
Mr. Nease
Mi

“/ I talked to Mr. Tom Clark of the Departmen
& him I had talked with you today concerning th
nt in MVariety" that you were going out o the
oast and thaot you asked me to call him and say
ere not going to be in Los Angeles nexrt week and
were going to be in Los Angeles next week i1 w uld not
with reference to the CharlieCCraplin case. Also that
by said the information you had received with reference

o the fact that Cerr hod told the newspapers he intended to
await the Departmental instructions as to what he should do
about his Grand Jury proceedings in this case come [fromiITwin,
Attorney for the Berry girl, who apparently was in close touch

with Carr from day to daye

Clark said he thought it was true without any question
that Carr told the Grand Jury at the Grand Jury session that
he was going to ask the Deportme.t for their advice about
it between that session and the Jury session which was the next
Wednesday and that while he had not told Carr about Irwin,
Carr told him he had not mentioned it outside the Grand Jury.
However, Clark stated Corr might have because he is inclined

to "pop off".

Clark stated he was glad we told him about it
because he immediately called out there and called Cagrr on
the carpet and he imagined he would be more careful.

>
fo H D

1

Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation Mr. Coffey
- _ Mr. Glavin
Wnited States Department of Justire Mr. Ladd____
Mr. Nichols
Washington, B. €. Mr. Rosen
January 28, 1944 Mr. Tracy
Mr. Acers
Mr. Carson
Mr. Harbo
-_MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Hendon
. Mr. Mumford
Mr. Starke

et

Mr. Quinn Tamm_




‘ 3 Mr. Totson . e -
(-\; \::n E Amn ’,ﬂ :
3 Ctd - r. Cleg - 5. lhees
h Mr. Coffey!.......ois
: 24 1944
,'f ‘ My. Nichole ...
( ' . 'T‘ELEMETER My, Riwvar (oo !
. . wMr, TR o -
ZO WASH FROM LOSA 21 27 853 P e
DIRECTOR | WMo © RSt o
LAD, Cﬂ&B.L.ES._.ﬁEEﬁlCE&@QﬂAELJ.N, ET AL ’éys,IA, CIVIL LIBERTIES. | ot
i FOLLOWING ITEM APPEARED TODAY |N.THE -WMSMaSemw HOLLYYO0OD REP 1;:;::::
( : o ROOBS ..cvsr
! Ign. SAID ARTICLE BEARLLG O DATE_LINE AND FROM: INFORMATION e oo

RECEIVED APPARENTLY ‘THE STORY DEVELOPED HERE. SOURCE IS UNKNOWN. .-
"FBI HEAD COMING,. 1T 1S REPORTED THAT J. EDGAR HOOVER, -

FBI HEAD WILL ARRIVE HERE oOJE TlnlE NEXT WEEK FOR JOAN- ERRY 6

aviL R!GHTS _JNVESTIGATION.™ .
‘ S co fhy
62 FEB 5 19

29 JAN 29;19 4
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Memuoriz

TO

\\{/ FROM

SUBJECT:

5/5

ction to
)
efrect tha

that the e
and they 8

and had ad
should be

ph
not meet u
before tha

A4FLD D

[RVR §

. UNITED STA%
AR:MP

MR. E. A. IM¥y

4. Rosen

&

ER CHAPLIN »
VARY LOUISEYGRIBBLE, alias Joan Berry
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT, CIVIL RIGHTS MATTER

CHARLES SPE

I talked to Tom Clark and asked him about the

be taken by the Department in accordance with the
ttorney General's conversation with the Director, to the
+ he would send a wire immediately advising Carr

=S GOVERNMENT

DATE: ]-28-44

Calls: 4:00 PM

rtr, Toleon....... ....1
Ar. Eo A Tmlm..d.“'

Tr. Cleas coveen onne

Mr. Glavin cceeee.aees
Iir. Ladd -
Pir. Nicholg..........

I&r. Rosen -veemee---

Mr. Trocy .coceeveeeee
Mr, Acers ..

Mr. Carson
Mr. Hondon .........
Mr. Mumford .......-

Mr. Btarko
Mr. Quion Tamm....
Mr. Neag®..oececonnss
Miss Gandy......... .

ntire case was to be presented before the Grand Jury

hould take such action as they deem apprognS&fe

RECORDED™

6.7 475132

2/
Z/ -
Mr. Clark said that he had talked b0 Carr by“tg;ggﬁ

vised Carr to let the Grand Jury do whatever thdy thdBght X

done. lle also soid they would sé

one Tarr concerning their decision; that the Grand Jury wo
Wednesday and their decision wonu 1d bde

ntil ne
t tihme.




FEDERAI sumuomvssnamon Fagl
PR PR _ U S DEPARTMEN OF JUSTIGE <4
GOMMUNIGATIO ]

LR T

' : |

' o I a

WASH FROM LOSA 5~ .. .26 ....c...-9=-23 P e Mo
WRECTOR ‘ _ o R ‘- .‘ .r_. . x:u::'x‘-m:

LAD. CHARLES SPENCERPCHAPLIN, ET AL, WSTA, CIVIL LIBERTIES, o
CECIL D. HOLLAND TESTIFIED BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY TODAY AMD WAS ——= .
ONLY WITNESS. AFTER MINNA WALLLS APPEARED WITH HER ATTORNEY RAY
FILES IN CONFERENCE WITH USA CARR AND AGENTS YESTERDAY IT APPEARS

“,THAT SHE WILL BE WITNESS BEFORE THE GRAND JURY WEDNESDAY NEXT.

= HOWEVER SHE MAINTAINED THAT. HER INTERESTS..IN GETTING BERRY_OUT. oF

;,ﬁ JAIL WERE CONFINED TO HER PERSONAL FRIENDSHIP FOR THE GIRL AND

NE I THER_CHAPLIN NOR DURANT HAD ANYTHING TO 1 T0 DO WITH SAME, LCARR
POINTED OUT TO WALLIS AND HER ATTORNEY LﬁélAﬂLESmHBEREwEMLDENQE

REFLECTED SHE MUST BE TELLING A LIE. . CARR HAS TOLD REPORTERS THAT | C;;
HE WILL NOT ASK FOR AN IMDICTHENT UNTIL HE HEARS FURTHER FROM THE

DEPT. [T 1S EXPECTED HE WILL HAVE THIS INFORMATION NEXT WE

KECORDED

1’& &S\JN BERRYS ATTORNEY, ADVISED YESTERDAY. JHAT..CARR _IN. TELLING
NEWSPAEER HEN THAT HE_WAS WAITING FOR ADV!CE FROM THE DEPT. AS»TO

it g




A
T

VASH FROM L 5 PAGE TWO |
VHETHER_HE SHOULD ASK.EOR AN_INDICTMENT WAS VIOLATING A FEDERAL
_At. |RWIN_POINTS:OUT THAT THE GRAND JURY SHOULD ACI | NDEPENDENT

OF ANY OUTSIDE. INSTRUCT [ ONS_QTHER . THAkPIHOSE.OEWIHE”LQQALvUSA .
FURTHER THAT IF JUDGE MC CORMICK HEARS OF CARRS WORDS TO THE,
JURY IN THIS REGARD HE MAY TAKE ACTION TO [NSTRUCT JURY TO DISRE-

ARD AT CACTS PRESENTED IN THIS CASE. IRWIN ALSQ ' .

pHAPLlNS ATTORNEYS. COULD, IF THEY LEARNED. THAT__ACT 1N QF .GRAND

JURY 1S BASED ON _ADVICE.AND_ lNSTRUCTIONS,ERQM_IHE,DEEl.,.AﬁK_IﬂAI
!ND!CT”ENT SHOULD.1T_BE_RETURNED,. 'BE. QUASHED, it

HOOD
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

3 ‘i‘Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
“indicated, explain this deletion.

Jbeleted under exemption(s) '/4 7 C'/ with no segregable

material available _for release to you.

] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
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rrt‘,gu SURCA.OF IRVESTIGALION
:7 DEPARTMENY OF JUSTICE % N
SOMMUNICATIONS SECTION PR Coter- |
FEBlV ‘w ’, - Y Seed "
{ . . . - ) .- . . : : o R : L WMr. Trary _ Ceves
\/ " ‘ : - TELEm o : . - T : ©§ My, Acers ... eeomean
! . . B P . B . ‘ IR ‘, <ol R F— . . Mr. Crraoo ..o s
\\\'\}/ {j . - . o Mr. Hondnn_ ... oee
B 1 o T ) A 3 AL \ e ) .f-v-,.' ;‘. B A . Mumfo.td....n.-
: “X\ - ' \ e . P . Ce Mr. Starke oaoooeeos i
) . My, Quinn Temm.... ¢

Y N

Mr. Neabe . oo ivmnne

yz STATIONS LOSA TO wASH4 ch 3 12—10P e

lRE TOR m SAC ) - . . i} T A ‘L. T ) ) . : Mine GRody . cvenaees §
Lo- . Fedutvie Roum ..oo- !

- SACK. CHARLES SPENCERpCHAPLIN, ETAL, WSTA, VIDLATlON OF CIvIL
LIBEPTIES. NEW YORK OFFICE REQUESTED T0 REFER TO REPORT OF SA

— DEC, ONE, FORTY THREE, PAGE NINE THEREOF . |
REQUESTED INTERVIEW BE IMMEDIATELY HAD WITH, b

WALDORF ASTORlA FOR ALL. JNFORMATIQM lNJH‘S, POSSESSION : g

g 4 s e

Yoo |

CO!\CERNING CHAPLINS ACT!VIT!ES AT WALFORF TO DEVELOP FURTHER "- . §

OF BERRYS PRESENCE THERE WITH _HIM, TMURANT WHEN INTERVIEWED - \
.ADMITTED THATG‘BE/RR,Y WENT TO CHAPL!N SUITE WlTH HiM AND CHAPLIN, :

AND HE LEFT THEM ALONE IN THE LIVING ROOM. SUGGESTED THAT ANY %
OTHER FEASIBLE _ INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED T0 SUBSTANTIATE PROOF OF
CHAPL IN-BERRY ASSOCIATION IN NEW YORK INASMUCH AS lNSTANT MATTER HAS
RECEIVED CONSIDERABLE PUBL!CITY AND THERE IS NOW NO REED TO HOLD

oo BACK LOGIVAL INVESTIGAT!ON “ON THAT GROUNDS, USA ON AUTHORITY OF

%DEPARTNENT IS GOING AHEAD ON.THE WANN ACT VIOLATION AS WELL AS
4 i CIVIL LIBERTIES, FOR BUREAUS | NFORMAT | ON, USA_CARR.ADVISED TO DAY
i THAI__NYLVESTER MYERS |S_ARRIVING FROM WASHINGTON TOMORRQW MORNING

| BY PLA’\IE 'AS _REPRESENTATIVE DF..THE.DEPARTMENT TO VASSlST CARR IN

9'&
PREPARING INSTANT.. CASE.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 0 Angeles FE No.  3].] 38),
REPORT MaoE AT DATE WHEN MADE PER\OD FOR REPORT MADE BY /é, ’7 ¢

-f WHIGH MADE

s}eét le, Washmgton 1-26-:;1‘

\Tmﬂ? /‘ P
CHARLES SP ER CHAPLIN a.lias C%a
MARY LOUISEBRIBBLE, alizs Joan'

e
Vu e ——"

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ../ . ..

Stop notices placed w1th Border Patrol :
‘Stations of U. S. Immigration & Naturalizatmn
Service in states of Washlngton, Idaho and

Montana. ‘
R,U.C.

Bl REFERB\ICE Conference teletypes from Los Angeles dated January 13 and
R _ - January 15, 191;1;. , . .
N
‘;@ b e e e R | “f’f;ﬂ’g_ﬁ, RIS E R
\ DETAILS: . S S e
_ w T © . In accordance with the ‘reference teletypes arrangements were
O made w1th the Dlstrict Directors of the U. S, Immigration and Naturalization
e 4 Service, at Seattle add Spokane, Wash®agton, to place stop notices at the

border points between’the United States and Canada covered by their respec-
tive offices. It should be noted that the U. S, Immigration Service office
at Spokane covers the border points in the states of Idaho and Montana.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN /,/

APPRO AGENT %
PR f‘{u_nw / Wn RGET . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES .
—1

137

. ' - COPIES OF THIS REPORT _— . . - _ .
3-Bureau ORD

o C
2-Los Angelesam mrn 7 FE '} ‘d/‘ x FE

1-Butte v
2-Seattle - ,B3I6JL 1Y 1665

R IS N\




A copy of this r
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states of Idaho and ‘Montana,

o camapReeEe L
2

ing fumishedthe Butte office in

of the fact that the stop notices herein cover border points in the _;‘ B




FEDERAL BURCAU OF INVESTIGATION
; " U S OEPARTMEN) OF JUSNCE

/| B

Lo Mr. Quinn Tamm ...
N N Mr. Nease . ..........

WASH FROM LOSA 9 31 8-01 P Jﬁiifﬁl;ff’
DIRECTOR L - 4°
O

_SACK. CHARLES SPENCER™CHAPLIN, ET AL, WSTA, CIVIL LIBE
. RECEIVED PHONE CALL FROM TOM CLARK OF THE DEPT, TODAY AND CLARK GAVE
% HIM THE GO-AHEAD ON THE CASE. CARR STATES THAT HE PLANS TO PRESENT

-

! " CASE_FOR RETURN BY GRAND JURY FEBR, NINE' FURTHER THAT GLARK T0LD
. HIM DEPT. INTERESTED IN PRESENTING F ' R

WELL AS CIVIL RIGHTS ANGLE, EXPECTED THAT MIN ALLIS WILL APPEAR

BEFORE GRAND JURY WED, NEXT. CARR STATES SHOULD SHE PERJURE HERSELF

E INTENDS TO CONTINUE CASE AGAINST HER ON THAT GROUND FLORABEL )"T}
;é:UIR NEWSPAPER WOMAN, ADViSED AGENT THAT SHE IﬁLKEﬁ WgIH BERR?/QVER

WEEK END AT BEHEST OF JOHN J. IRWIN, BERRYS QSTORNEY tPUi&TEﬁ7§GT

__BERRYS ERRING WAYS IN BECOMING INTOXICATED" IN pUBLIC, ETC. ERnD N/
;§ERRY HAS PROMISED TO BEHAVE HERSELF, MUIR CONTINUED THAT SHE HJ
TALKED BERRY OUT OF DESIRE T0 GO TO MEXICO AND NOW PLANS ARE TO GET

,:&h-w"

) BERRYS MOTHER AWAY ON A VACATION WHICH MAY ALLEVIATE BERRYS TROUBLES

cakgpts AR AT SRR A b SR, 2 2 PO

D AT i

AT HOME., ASCERTAINED THAT ITEM APPEAR I NG IN_HOLLYWOOD REPORTER LAST
\\”REEK INDICATING THAT DIRECTOR COMING OUT HERE ON INSTANT CASE WAS
BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED TO REPORTER BY MUSBAND OF FIORABEL
__MUIR, HE 1S EMPLOYED AT TWENTIETH CENTURY FOX STUD!OS‘éﬂ_PUBLICITY
Rrkt__:i ]EﬁK{F@E APPEARING IN DAILY VARIETY LAST WEEK CONTAINING

 END PAGE ONE aO.w,f %k [ ( ¢c.
ﬂ [ o 01@ /Q%V/ zz;xﬁzj/ -
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WA FROM L9  PAGE TWO

SIMILAR lNFORMATlON WAS BRSEﬁ‘QN’A STORY APPEAR!NG IN LOCAL HERALD-

EXPRESS NEWSPAPER, INVESTlGAT[ON CONTINU!NG 'SAME CONSISTING OF

INTERVIEWS WITH DOCTORS wHO TREATED BERRY 1IN MAY LAST YEAR AND
INTERVIEW WITH MINOR OFFICIALS BEVERLY HILLS COURT TO DETERMINE

" WHAT THEY HEARD WHEN BERRY APPEARED THEREIN,

HOOD



o o T . . Mr. Toldil .o covnnone ‘,
(‘ L . Mr. K. A Tamm. ...
S . e RS © P M. ClogR . .ooeveenns

o mv;sx:s.\ma M. Coffey...~u.zener
u.8, DEHHTBEN’OHUS’I(:!; Mr. Glovin ... o

e - COMAUNICIGNS SECTION o e
FEB |

. f e Lo PR ;‘-:xu.- , R [ PR AT :;. o - - Mr. ACOTs . ..ccomoans i
N & ' ) ’Eﬁ;?-* f‘t’?" > emernenes

i _ rECERAL BURE

,.f : . A ‘ . Rasen .M. .cocee-
J [ S : e Mx

.

con” WASHINGTON 20 AND L0SUANGELES B FROM NEW YORK 3 6-33 P |M &=}

Mr. Quino Tamm. ...

IRECTOR AND SAC v o ; o Nenne - |

. SACK. CHARLES SPEA £rCHAPLIN, ETAL, VSTA, VIOLATION OF CIVI
i “JLIBERTIES. L‘MLDORF ASTORIA HOTEL, NYC, KNOWS
| CHAPLIN BUT NEVER REMEMBERS SEEING HIM WITH WOMAN IN HOTEL. .
 FRED )%

ANNON, ELEVATOR OPERATOR, ADVISED HE REMEMBERED CHAP-
LIN, ON ONE OCCASION SOME TIME AGO, ENTER HOTEL WITH MAN DES=
CRIBED AS FORTYFIVE YEARS OLD, SIX FEET, ONE SEVENTYFIVE LBS.,
VERY SLIM AND GREY HAIR ON TEMPLE, AND GIRL DESCRIBED/AS ABOUT
TWENTYSIX YEARS OLD, FIVE FEET FIVE, ONE TWENTY LBS., NS
AUBURN HAIR AND DRESSED IN BROWN STREET CLOTHES. ALL GOT OFF
FLEVATOR ON FLOOR (N EHAPLINS SUITE BUT UNABLE TO RECALL GIRL
OR MAN LEAVING HOTEL NOR APPROXIMATE DATE OF INCIDENT BUT
BELIEVES IT WAS BETWEEN MIDNIGHT AND THREE Al CANN%N BELIEVES “’?
HE MIGHT IDENTIFY PHOTO OF UNKNOWN MAN BUT ;s DOUBT%HBij E}Ehé§%7¥i/3§}
BHARLES BYNO, BELLBOY, WALDORF TOVERS IN OCTOBER §£ YTWO Nﬁ? =
AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW UNTIL FEBRUARY SEVEN. LA REQUESTLD TO
FURNISH THIS OFFICE, AMSD, PKOTOS OF Tmﬁ){;ANT ARD JOAN aEEER

BERRY TO EXHIBIT TO CANNON AND BYNO ON FEBRUARY SEVEN.

SEFEBT 19 e Paasn
y §;</£gpigiflbﬂ ,c//{( . ;:Eiﬁf:%;p'
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5/3 L-DTRECTOR

WSTA VIOLATION CiviL LIBERT!ES

)
) W CARR _ALSO STATED THAT HE HAD INSTRUCTED GRAND JURY, WHICH 18

TENTH INSTANT TO VOTE ON THIS MATTER.,

reoEial BUALAL OF NyFoiiohli0N
J S DEPARTNENI OF JUSTICE - = X X A o coger. ot
BGMMU’“GATW 0" L : } Mr. Gimvn ...,

i&t. Mumford ........
Mr. Starke.......o...
Mz. Quinn Temm._..,
Mr. Nease..

WASH FROM LOSA 1 2 909 P o

Y _ , . o o
CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ET AL MARY LOUISE GRIBBL

SACK.

BEING CONTINUED BEYOND ITS REGULAR TERM BECAUSE OF THIS CASE, TO RETURN

~ CARR SAID THE JURY MEMBERS

SRR TR

WERE READY TO VOTE TODAY BUT HE TOLD THE4 IT WAS NECESSARY TO DRAW UP
INDICTMENT, ETC, SYLVESTER %Yé;? ATTPRNEY FROM THE DEPARTUENT ARRIYI
TODAY. AGENTS ON INSTRUCTIONS OF CARR, CONFERRED WITH HIM THIS AFTER-
&;gguZKD MYET PLANS TO READ DATA DEVELOPED>T0 DATE TOMORROW, MYER

INDICATED HE PLANS TO BE HERE ABOUT A WEEK AND AGENTS WERE IN ON CON-

FERENCE WITH MYER AND USA WHEREIN STATUTES UNDER WHICH INDICTMENT 2

COULD BE DRAWN, WERE DISCUSSED, INDICATIONS WERE THAT THEY PLAN T0 41

INCLUDE THE MANN ACT VIOLATiON NEW YORK RE UESTED Y LE AY t
QUESTED 3 LEF 29V Jo | |

N —~t A
INTERV | EW KATHAR!NE\’ARLO%E SHE 1S A FORMER MOYIE ASPIRANT WHO 1}

Swhel ot ré,f % '
END PAGE 1 S

B 1§ Mr. Toiens - W7 T
. UM Clewn ..o

) Misg@andy. !
svpe R, - &
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. . P ) . Mx, Teses coiinen
O C P Mr. Acers. ... :
o RS ") Lo e Mr. Carsou . ........ ¥
IETETTE VRN ‘ - . o ) Mr. {eodon...._. ... \
TR et e e ‘ . ] Mr. Mumford . _...... ‘

Mt. Quins Yemnm....

Mr. Nesse....oq.....
PAGE INVOLVED IN LlOVEq%AIulLL SCANDAL WHEREIN HE AND OTHERS IS L e
 CLUDI NG5 ' EUGENE*;;;ingygg_ WERE ' CHARGED WITH conTRi
BUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF MINOR GIRLS BY LOCAL DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
" OFF ICE SOME MONTHS AGO. THIS CHARGE WAS NOT SUCCESSFULLY PROSECUTED
™. BT ATWILL WAS CONVICTED OF PERJURY AND HAS SINCE BEEN RELEASED FROM
THE PROBATION SENTENCE \WeMSMmesihRs/H]CH HE RECEIVED, CECIL{COA%
FORMER SECRETARY OF DURANT AT UNITED ARTISTS STUDIOS, IN FURNISHING
INFORMAT |ON CONCERNING DURANT, WALLIS, AND DUNHAM, ALSO BROUGHT
MARLOWE 4 INTO THE PICTURE, HE STATED THAT DURANT PAID HER FARE TO
TEXAS @ IN JUNE, LAST AND ABBEBNK THAT AFTER SHE REACHED TEXAS SHE
CALLED HIM FROM THERE AND THEN WENT ON TO NEW YORK. IT WAS SHORTLY

THEREAFTER THAT A SOLDIER FROM CAMP HULAN,  TEXAS, CAME TO HOLLYWOOD
ANNOUNCING THAT HE WAS THE FATHER OF BERRYS CHILD. IN DISCUSSING THIS
@ CIRCUMSTANCE WITH CARR HE REQUESTED THAT MARLOW BE INTERVIEWED AS
\ 1T IS POSSIBLE THAT SHE WAS SENT TO TEXAS TO OBTAIN THE SERVICES OF

CH AN INDIVIDUAL TO MAKE A FALSE CLAIM




Federal Burean of Investination -

Hnited States Bepartment of Dustice
Los Angeles, 13, California
' February 4, 1944
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4 9 - C’ .
s Re: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ET AL;
. WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT;
~ VIOLATION GF crvn. LIBERTIES .
5/\\, |
N/

Reference is made to the teletype from the New York City Field
Divigion dated February 3, 1944, requesting photographs of TIM(DURANT and
JOANBERRY to exhibit to witnesses in New York City. There are being
enclosed for the New York City Office and for the Bureau a set of photo-
graphs which are described as follows:

No. 1 — Photograph of TIM th%on the left) and CHARLES
~®CHAPLIN; said photograph taken at the”Stork Club, New York Gity,

about October, 1942. This photograph was ;étained from the offices
of the-fos Angeles Examiner through S GHES, a reporter. It is
to be noted that from the information available at the newspaper

s offices, this photograph was probably taken at the time CHAPLIN

’ and DURANT were in New York City in the fall of 1942. It had been
sent out to the Los Angeles Examiner from the Publicity Department
of the Stork Club,

No. 2 — Photograph of JOAN BERRY; said photograph obtained
during investigation of instant case by the Los Angeles Office

\,)\ from a confidential source.

A
3

Q) No. 3 — Photograph of TIM DURANT (on the Teft) and CHARLES
HAPLIN; this photograph obtained from
Hollywood, California, who has orma-
S& on this case. Copies of instant photograph were prepared in
the Los Angeles Office.

Aye

.\
g o No. 4 — Photograph of TTM DIRANT shom with his arms srownd
«%‘;;' ", an unknown girl. These two occupy the center of the picture. An £ /7C
j /7 unknown man is at the left and an unknown woman at the right. This

and copies made, in the O

~ < photograph was also obtained /
‘ “F“T‘\P\}Z{D R/ DL\T\INQ 7

Los Angeles Office.

In the enclosures to the Bureau, it will be noteld that there 18 no
photograph of JOAN BERRY inasmuch as the Bureau had" previously bee

wi‘hh copies of photographs of her. , %?d?b i /

'( trul urs
ery 7 ¥o '3 rEtﬁ x94

./
R. B. Hoon
SAC

ork Cit;
enc osgres (4) AMsD
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TI¢ DURANT is described as:

Age 44 (borrm in Waterbury, Comn.)
<Height 6'an

Weight 175 1bs.

Hair Gray, thick and wavy

Eyes Bluish green

Features Sharp

Nose Roman

Build Thin

Address 13151% Sunset Blvd, Los Angeles, Calif,

CHARLES CHAPLIN is described ass

Age 55
Nativity England
Nationality English

i Height 515
'mﬁ{’ Weight 145 1lbs. )
. Hair Cray, thick and wavy
Eyes Blue
Complexion Fair
Mannerisms Talks with hands all of the time
Extraction Jewish
Peculisrities Uses precise diction with a slight accent in his speech
3/-6fH7b-1%
LI o At ctant 0 SRR i M w Y W'ﬁ(mr\\*.- :'m""
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- TIM DURAMT: E
Age 44
Height 61 2n
¥eight 175 1bs.
: Hair Gray, trick, wavy
X Eyes Bluish green
3 Features Sharp
-~ Nose Roman
‘e Build Thin
& (N
;- g, CHARLES CHAPLIN:
i Are 55 Eyes Blue
H Nativity England Complexion Fair f
§ Height 515n Extraction Jewish
#eight 145 1bs. Mamnerisms  Talks with
E Rair Gray, thick, wavy hards all the time ,
4
~
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IN PERSON.

END

END
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IRECTOR AND SAC

FEELS QUITE POSITIVE JOAN

o : i
QUIZ. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ET AL, WSTA, VIOLATION OF CIVIL
ﬂém«mon, ELEVEATOR OPERATOR,j WALDORF ASTORIA HOTEL , ADVISYXD HE

@

- CoNF WASH FROM NEW YORK 6 AND LOS Aucm.ss ynou NEV YORK z 7 s-xo P Starko.ooor -
A avgq I R

BERRY AND TIM{QURANT VERE PERSONS WITH

CHAPLIN WHEN HE ENTERED HOTEL BETWEEN ONE AND TWO A. M. ONE MORNING ABOUT
‘WO MONTHS BEFORE CHRISTMAS NINETEEN HUNDRED FORTY TWO. STATDS

cou;n NOT BE ABSOLUTELY POSITIVE UNLESS HE SAW BERRY AND DURANT

HAS RECOLLECTION OF DURANT LEAVING KOTEL SHORTLY AFTER

1 LW/

AY FOR LOSA

‘RECORDED
&

ENTERING, CHAPLIN AND BERRY LEAVING SOMETIME THEREAFTER AND CHAPLIN
" RETURNING TO HOTEL ALONE ABOUT FIVE A. M. REMEMBERS BERRY HESITATING
BEFORE ENTERING ELEVATOR AND CHAPLIN MAKING REMARK SIMILAR TO QUOTE,
WE-WONT BE LONG DARLING, UNQUOTE, CHARLt YN0, BELLBOY, REMEMBERS
'DURANT BUT NO IDENTIFICATION ON.BERRY. . JACs HOUTENBRINK, ASSISTANT
MANAGER AND NICHOLAS RACY, DESK ?gEﬁk, INTERVIEWDD NEGATIVE RESULTS.

EFFORTS BEING MADE LOCATE KAY-UARLOVE, NEWYORK CITY.

CONROY




TO

FROM

"3«~

SUBJECT:

Charle;tc’htplin ; 1‘00 :EB s JBT 3 31-12-118

e

_ ':hia wil‘.l acknuwlodge rnoipt of yonr nenorandmf
of January 28, 1%, to the Attorney Genaro.l in tho abovo
matter. oo Ay e T e EARE L

A represpntntive of the Criminal mvision is ;1-., b : Gnsar..

present in Hollywood assisting Mr. Carr, United States | »4

. Atterney, in the presentaticn of this ease to the Grand

be completed in the near future.

. o ':aﬁm\mmm:' | L -
Y ew St LIYTL — (44

21 FEB 9 1944

e

B g e

Sy

and it is hoped that the Grand Jnry procoedi.ngs may h AR



Mr. Clegk_

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( &7' 287 M. ° /
 DIRECTOR - f Mr. K ﬂ‘ .

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation Mr. Coffey_____
Mr. Glavin
United States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ladd
maahingtn"' A a. - Mr. Nichols_____
« +Mr. Rosen
February 10, 1944 . Mr. Traecy,
C 11: 8340 P. M : Mr. Acers
a H H .
E ) : ‘ Mr. Carson
9:05 P. Mo Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOR ¥R. ROSEN Mr. Hendon
. ’ Mr. Mumford
A © Mr. Starke :
s RE: CHARIES SPENCER CHAPLIN; : Mr. Quinn Tamm_
U&(} WHITE SIAVE TRAFFIC ACT Tele. Room
: 3 . ’ Mr. Nease
! — v Miss Beahm
L You will recall that Supervisor H. B. Lawrence called ¥i** G22%%

me at 8:30 P, W. and stated that a_reporter on the Washington
Post name3{Stoeffler had told him en route homeon the bus that
Chaplin had died suddenly.” "He advised that’ the Clty Editor had
R received a flash to that effect just as he was leaving the office.
This would have been shortly after 7: 100 P. M, :
R\ ISR Ty e ®
In an effort to determine whether the reporter's news was
accurate or whether he had been confused by the news of the indict~
ment, I called SAC Hood of the Los Angeles Office, who said he would
discreetly determine if this report had any foundatlon. Hood called
back and stated an informant had been contacted who had seen Chaplin

not more than one hour and twenty minutes previously, about 7:30 P. M.
EWT and he was very. much alive.

Hood mentioned that the early papers in Ios Angeles were
carrying front page ' headline stories” 6n the c¢adse and tha’o the Los
Angeles "Herald" _released an extra, "I

Respectfully,
VT 0Contf
J. D. 0'Connell q:\

50 B
REC’WRDED 1 3/ 6 f 7[ ~

7 i
. R
+

\
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ﬁﬁﬁeral Burean of Inuvestigation

United States Department of Justice
ILos Angeles 13, California
. Pebruary 1, 1944

Direetor, FBI

, ' ©)
Dear Sir: RE: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, et al;
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT
VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES.

'/' - 1 am enclosing a clipping taken from a maga¥ine -
called{"Script,* said issue dated January 8, 19LLy, Beverly Hills,
California, and edited and published by FLORENCE{WAGNER. \ She

is the widow of ROB WAGNER, who died about a year ago and who,
it is understood, initiated this publication.

FIDRABEI‘ UIR, who has previously been mentioned

T in this matter, advised Agents of ¢ office on January 27,

T 194L, that FLORENCE WAGNER'S son, LESI'WAGNER, is one of the

editors of the newspaper s Angeles Daily News.®" _Several

weeks ago, MUIR stated, LES WAGNER talked with United States
Attorney CHARIES H. CARR _about this case. While she did not
know the purport of the conversation, on, NUIR pointed out that
FLORENCE WAGNER is a good friend of CHAPLIN'S. It has also been
reported that WAGNER and CHAPLIN have mutual interests in Com-
aunism, It was MUIR'S thought that probably 1ES WAGNER was try-
:Lng "to put pressure on CARR to lay off his pressing prosecution
of CHAPLIN and his friends.

4As you can see, the clipping enclosed deals with '
FLORENCE WAGNER'S impressions of Christmas % jShe, Gi )

Very truly yours,

FTE S

R. B. HOOD
SAC |
1
h) ; :
i \L/
£ ZCORDLD
&
INDEXED

A
Cy e J &

’




"Seripth
January 8, 194k

" think of Santa Clays sliding around

figure out where he packed all those
ey —— h

~markable performance for one of his
‘years

/ NEXT MORNING AT t:le"ena'ock,f

C!xar!ic Chaplin and Oona celebrated-i
with a family breakfast and a tree, and |
besides relatives, those who had cham- |
Pagne with turkey were the King :
Vidors, the Alf Reeves, Minna Walljs |
and Ye Real Ed. Charles, Jr., in from |

amp Hahn, and Sidney were there—
the former having done seven camp
shqws the previous week, and routine
training besides, Young Sidney said it
always used to bother him a lot to

in a little sleigh. “I knew he had to
tour the world and I never could

. : T -
V4 v Y o :

. / ﬁ
: Presents. I was alwas afraid that 1
" would be the fellow left out.”

Little Spencer Dryden, five and a

" half years old, named for his father,
" who is Charlie’s half brother, read the
: whole of “The Night Before Christ-

mas” aloud, at first timidly whispering
the lines, but when the family circle
laughed at his careful pronunciation
of a very long word, he apparently

* concluded that the story was going

over big and, like a true entertainer,
he thereafter forgot himself and de-
claimed the rest of the piece in a firm,
clear, clipped English that could be
heard all over the house. A truly re-

Oona’s _tree -present “was -a topaz

. finger ring; hers to Charlie was Ed-
- ward Sterling’s “Old Drury Lane” in
. two rare old volumes. When Charles,
Jr. got a fountain pen and pencil he
- threw his arms around his father’s
, shoulders. “Just what a soldjer needs,” r

he said. “Oh, but that isn't your real
present,” said his father.

After the tree, Charlie plaved re- -

quest numbers on the accordion and
then, upon request also, read several
scenes from his philosophical, poetical
and very funny “Bluebeard,” the
manuscript of which is now complete
—and all typed by Oona. :
Incidentally, whenever Charlie is
telling a story or something and can’t
think of a name or a place or a date,

_he Tooks toward Qona, and invariably
“she comes up with the answer. There’s

a smart little gal, and one who is really

_interested in and enjoys Charlie’s work.

Her dressing-table mirror is lined with °
snapshots of him, and apparently, at
last, there is happiness in that house,
Certainly sharing Christmas with them
was a rich and beautiful experience for
all who were there.

Sy
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\conr WASHINGTON 11 AND LOS ANGELES z'rnom NEW YORK 6 7312'P}””¥mmsmm
RECTOR AND SAC R | B '

QUIZ. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, ETAL. WSTA VIOLATION CIVIL LIBERTIES.
KATHERINENMARLOVE INTERVIEWED THIS DATE ROYALTON HOTEL, NYC. ADVISED
MARRIED DR+ JOHN 9 SRAUGHNESSEY MD IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, OCTOBER EIGHT-
¥ EPL QR NINETEEN NINETEEN FORTYTHREE. DENIED KNOWING CHAPLIN OR
' 7iBERRY, INTRODUCED To0RgRANT BY EUGENE—‘E’ RENKE AT GENERAL SERVICE STUDIOS

" *'fﬁABOUT FEBRUARY NINETEEN FORTYTHREE WHEN SHE WAS INTERVIEVED ABOUT PART
' IN QUOTE RUSSIAN GIRL UNQUOTE. TALKED TO DURANT FOUR OR FIVE TIMES

‘THEREAFTER ABOUT PICTURE BUT ALWAYS EITHER AT STUDIO OR ON TELEPHONE.

DENIES EVER BEING OUT WITH HIM SOCIALLY. 'ADMITS BEING IN SAN ANTONIO,
TEXAS FOR TWO WEEKS IN JUNE NINETEEN FORTYTHREE, VISITING MOTHER.

BOTH STAYED AT PLAZA HOTEL., DENIES KNOWING FREﬁrg}EINHAUSER AND DENIES
ANYONE APPROACHING HER IN ANY WAY TO HELP CHAPLIN OUT OF PRESENT DIFF~
ICULTIES WITH BERRY OR DOING ANYTHING ALONG THESE LINES ON O??/ﬁjﬁ%qyfk"5
VOLITION OR CONTACTING ANY MEMBER ARMED FORCES WHILE IN ftXA -

i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miss Gandy...... ...

TOR -t o i e o e S e i
QUIZ, CHARLES (CDHAPLIN, ETAL, :JOAN'%ARRY';,WCTIM, WSTA,. VIOLRT
CIVIL RIGHTS. U, S. GRAND JURY AT LOS ANGELES TODAY RETL '
INDICTMENTS - IN INSTANT CASE AS FOLLOWS: MANN ACT INDICTMENT. VIOLA-
"TION OF SECTION THREE NINE EIGHT, TITLE EIGHTEEN, U, S. C. CHARGES THAT
GHAPLIN ON OR ABOUT OCT. FIVE, FORTY TWQ, CAUSED BARRY TO BE TRANS-

. PORTED FROM LOS ANGELES TO NEW YORK WITH THE INTENT THAT SHE ENGAGE

S

N ILLICIT SEXUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH HiM, SECOND COUNT. ON OR ABOUT

OCT. TWENTY SIX, FORTY TWO, CAUSED HER TO BE TRANSPORTE? FRO
RECORDE éé%?
YORK TO_LOS ANGELES FOR THE SAME PURPOSE. ”IL*&Iu CT~

WENT DRAUN UP AS VIOLATION OF SECTION FIiFTY ONE, TtTL?iF@ﬁTE’E it /
CHARGES THAT ON OR ABOUT DEC. THIRTY, FORTY TWO, AND CONTINUOUSLY é?f;‘\'\
| THEREAFTER UP TO THE TIME OF THE RETURN OF THIS INDICTMENT CHAPLIN,j
m;m};r,, #8% AND VHITE CONSPIRED, ETC, TO INJURE, OPPRESS, AND
" THREATEN JOAN BARRY IN THE FREE EXERCISE AND ENJOYMENT OF HER RIGHTS,
PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITIES, TO WIT: THE PLAN OF CONSPIRACY WAS THAT
SHE HAVING BEEN ARRESTED JAN. ONE, FORTY THREE, AND CHARGED WITH

VAGRANCY, THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANTS ARRANGED WITH G CAPTAIN

/ﬂ-ma TO CALL O’ Juw aunc;/cﬁamt\x BEFORE THE ARRAIGNKENT FOR

THE PURPOSE OF ARRANGING A METHOD WHEREBY SHE WOULD EE EXCLUDED FROM

THE STATE OF 7AL|FORNIA FURTHER A PART OF THE PLAN AND PURPOSE WAS {
vy {_i’ff‘) A !Q;}ﬂ{‘
WHITE WOULD INFORM JUDGE GRIFFIN, NAmELY THAT CHAPLIN

J S DEPARTMEN) OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIGN
~HEB 10
. ’ o A . ) Mr. Acets ___.......
! . oL o Mr. Carwon ... ...
ks . ‘e‘ TE ‘E‘Q»‘rif#f‘j<'_”“,:j Mr. Headon. ... ..
: A S S Mr. Mumfora ...
B ¢ . R B S Lo L;,&__. ) e . S Mr. Starke ... .
wot R0k Losh 11 T0 40 o
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PAGE 2

WOULD FURNISH THE TRANSPORTAT!ON FOR BARRY OUT OF CAL!FORNIA T0

" NEW YORK CITY, FURTHER, PART. OF THE SAID CONSPIRACY WAS THAT DEFEN-

DANT DID WRONGFULY AND WILFULLY INFLUENCE AND INDUCE THE 'JUDGE TO
IPOSE ON BARRY A SENTENCE EXCLUDING HER FROM CALIFORNIA, THIRD
INDICTMENT, VIOLATION OF SECT 1N FJFfY TWO, TITLE EIGHTEEN,. CHARGES

“THAT FROM THE FIRST TO THE FIFTH OF JANUARY, FORTY THREE, GRIFFIN

AND BHITE CAUSED BARRY TO BE DEPRIVED OF HER RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES AND
WEAUNITIES, TO WIT: ONE. THE RIGHT AND PRIVILEGE NOT TO BE DENIED

" LABERTY WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW, EQUAL PROTEC‘A‘O*,\“-

ETC., ALL OF WHICH WERE S T HER BY THE FOURTEENTH AmE\D..sEm_,

TO WIT: VHEN BARRY WAS AR#ﬁSTED ON JANUARY ONE, FORTY THREE, CHARGED

Wi TH VAGRANCY, WHITE ON JANUARY TWO VISITED GRIFFIN AND REQUESTED .

GRIFFIN TO IMPOSE A SENTENCE EXCLUDING BARRY FROM CALIF, THIS WAS.

TO CARRY OUT CHAPLIN'S PLAN TO KEEP HER AWAY. THEN IT IS CHARGED |

THAT GRIFFIN INDUCED BARRY TO PLEAD GUILTY. WHITE ON JAN, FIVE INDUCED

BARRY TO GET ON THE TRAIN AND GO TO NEW YORK AND STAY OUT OF THE STATE.

IT $BR ALSO STATES THAT CHAPLIN AND ARDEN WELL KNEW ABOUT THE ABOVE

FACTS AND DID AID AND ABET THIS ACTION ON THE PART OF GRIFFIN AND

WAITE. FOURTH INDICTMENT. CHARGES VIOLATION OF TITLE EIGHTEEN, U. S.

C., SECTION EIGHTY EIGHT. THIS INDICTMENT CHARGES A CONSPIRACY TO

VIOLATE SECTION FIFTY TWO JUST MENTIONED. THIS STATES THAT PRIOR

TO DECEWBER THIRTY, FORTY TWO, AND AT ALL TIHES NENTIONED HEREIN,

NAWELY, UP TO THE TIME THE INDICTMENT WAS RETURNED WHITE, GRIFFIN,

“SSARPLE, JESSIF/RENO, TOGETHER WITH SN CHAPLIN, DURANT, WHITE,

" END PZAGE 2
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PAGE 3 | 'éf%;ggf‘i H ?57"'

GRIFFIN AND ARDEN, CONSP IRED ETC. TOGETHER WITH MARPLE AND RENO TO
VIOLATE SECTION FIFTY TWO OF TITLE, EIGHTEEN, -U. S.C. THIS IND!CTMENT
 SETS FORTH A PLAN AND Jgmmemt CONSP{BACY IN DETAIL. IT ALSO SETS FORTHP
THENTY TWO OVERT ACTS THAT WERE O@MMITTED,
HOOD

- PLS ACK
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' JACK HOUTENERINE, aseistant manager in the Weldorf Astoris Towers
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~-1n the Towers in Ostober 1942 and although they remembired o
mrwmmuth‘pmt:?w ﬂ.rl. o ’M

. Taquiry was made at the Hotel Hamiltes in Ner Tork City, which
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1943,mdhndwutumu1,19l.‘. She registered from 1os Angeles,
California, The desk elerk em duty stated thet MISS MARLOWE, which he wnder-
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leave a forwarding address.
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Federal Burean of Inuvestigation '

United States Department of Justice

Llos Angeles 13 , California
January 17 > 19lth

Director, FBI W '

RE: CHARLES SPEMCER CHAPLIN;
 MARY LOUISH-GRIBBLE, was, - Victim; - ™~
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT S L
VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS. , ST :

Dear Sir:
In connection with the instant investigation, ELORABEL/ MU. a re- k\w
porter for the Los Angeles "Daily News," has been interviewed. She is a N i
close friend of HEDDA HOPPER, ceolumnist, and in accordance with the policy !
. of the McCormick papers, is ap ntly interested in getting something on i )

leading Hollywood figures. She informed the Special Agents in the case that ! '

the local United States Attorney, CHARLES CARR, was playing politics in con- =7

nection with this case, advising that there are two political factions in ™~

Beverly Hills - one headed by the Mayor, and Judge CHARLES GRIFFIN is a A\
member of this faction. The Postmaster there reportedly heads the other K)Q "
faction. She advised that CARR had gone to Judge PAUL J. McCORMICK, seplor \g -

judge here, to see if he could make an official statement to the papers om_
the case, but McCORMICK would not permit him to do so, She pointed out that J
every local newspaper has been high-pressuring CARR for information in con- 8’
nection with the case, r\(

(U

In connection with politics, she advised that on Jamuary 10, 194k,
CARR stated that ROEERT MANNAH, former member of the Beverly Hills Police
Department, contacted the United States Attorney and furnished information
concerning the internal situation in the Beverly Hills police organization.
On January 11, MANNAH advised one of the Agents that the Police Department
was being prominently mentioned in the newspapers because they are at odds
with the Chief of Police, and he and other members of the department had fur=
nished letters which were presented to the city council, _These letters were
reportedly collected by SAM HAHN, an attorney in Beverly Hills, and allegedly
they contained information which was derogatory to Chief of Police C. H.
ANIERSON. Local newspapers carried stories last fall which reflected that
certain members of the department were trying to get rid of ANTERSON, but the
matter later was healed as far as any actual dismissals were concerned. It
is possible that in the future these letters will be available to this.pffice,
but it is doubtful if they will contain any information of value with refer- .
ence to this, the CHAPLIN case. If they are available in the future and are (\‘ B
of any interest to this or any other case over which this u hag juris- _J
diction, the Bureau will be advised, Dol ERRED-HZCORDINC
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| GURLES SPENCKR GUAPLIN <
MART LOUISR GRIBBLE, was., vzcm:

WEITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT ... o ..
VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGKTS

Reference is made to ywr latter of Jnmnry 1'7, 1941., 1n tbo nbwo- _
captioned matter which ssts out informetion received from Florabsl Muir
and Robert Mannah conocming the activities of Bnitod Bt.ntn Lttornoy o

Charles Carr.

I 4s dc=ired that additional infornntion 1n th:la oonnoction bo .
4i screetly developed and that any information indicating significant

¢
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political manuveuring engaged in by Unitod States Attorney Carr 4n this ™.

matier or otherwise be immediately available to te Buresu.
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WASH FROM LOSA 13 15 8-28°P e

/RECTOR o I » mr

MILL. GHARLES SPENCEROCHAPLIN, MARY LoutSEQRtBBLE, \‘IAS WSTA, -
cIviL LIBERTIES, CONSPIRACY. BESULIS OF BLOOD.JESIS. 19 AY_ON C AM
THE FATWR .

'S CHILD DEF INLTELY, ELIHINATED D CHAPLIN_AS BEING

AND_BERRY'S CHILD, D&
THLS_CONCLUS IO UNAN1MOUS ON, THE PAgT OF THREE ’Tnocroas

OF_THE_ CHILD, G
WHO EXAMINED THE BLOOD. EXPECTEI) THAT CI CIVIL, sug AGA!NST CHAPLIN ON ;.

BEHALF OF “HERRYS CHILD ¥ wlu. 1L BE DISMISSED] TOMORROW . ff_,
R NOT Beinc GWEN P‘

ATTORNEYS FOR CHAPLIN AN "BERRY THIS MATTE

UNT IL TOMORROW.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT! .
J 3 DEPARTMEN) GF3USTI 9@ R
GIMHUNI SSECTION . . |

LEMETER R

'WASH FROM LOSA 9 14 847 P
ECTOR o | L

MILL. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ET AL, MARY LOUISE GRIBEBLE, WAS,

VICTIM, WSTA, VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES, CONSPIRACY. SUBJECTS

BHAPLIN, ARDEN, DURANT, MARPLE, AND WHITE SURREN?DERED T0 U s. MARSHAL

HERE TODAY. EXPECTED THAT RENO AND GRIFFIN WILL DO SAME NEXT DAY,

® SO, FINGERPRINTS OF CHAPLIN, ARDEN AND DURANT WITH OTHERS AMSD

To BUREAU THIS DATE WITH REQUEST THAT THOSE OF FIRST THREE NAMED BE
SEARCHED AGAINST CRIMINAL RECORDS IN ENGLAND AND THOSE OF ARDEN

AGAINST CRIMINAL FILES IN PANAMA IN ADDITION TO SEARCH THROUGH THE
FUREAUS FILES. STORY RUNNING IN LOCAL PAPERS THAT CHAPLIN | REFUSED

T0 BE FINGERPRINTED: THIS IS NOT_TRUE. HE DID OBJECT TO BEING PHOTO-
GRAPHED WHILE FINGERPRINTED BUT LATER RESCINDED THIS OBJECTION.

BLOOD SANPLES OF BARRY § BABY AND CHAPLIN BEING TAKEN TOMORROW 1.7y
MORNING AT ELEVEN - QCLOCK, THLS OF £OURSE LCONNE/CT _'. oN WITH L

“CIVIL_SUIT PENDING AGAINST. CHAP ;,m EXPECTED *?QEP’%EP A




e o T T e Mferd -
DIRECTOR _  URGENT

"THAT RESULTS OF BLOOD TESTS BENEFITED PENDING SUIT IN FEDERAL COURT

BERHE S8
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'( FeDEAAL BJR:AU oF INVE;N\:M'!ON :
' * J S DEPARTMENLOF JUSTICE - ,;':.7
3 , GOMMUNICATIONS SEGTIBI
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.Mr. Carson . .....----
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WASH FROM LOSA 1» ;:;_f;s,H,;'};;;gpé}uﬁprlﬁjf»_i

@> 'u o Ry oo . ': I —
MILL. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN ET AL, WSTA VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBER=~

TIES CONSPIRACY. -SINCE RESULTS OF BLOOD TESTS OF CHAPL IR~ AND BERRYS
CHILD WERE PUBLlCIZED LATE LAST NIGHT AND ALL DAY TODAY IN LOCAL PAPERS
ATTORNEYS FOR THE TWO PARTIES IN THE CIVIL SUIT HAVE BEEN QUOTED FRE-
QUENTLY IN LOCAL PAPERS. THIS MORNING ATTORNEYS FOR CHAPLIN lmPngD

AGAINST CHAPLIN*gla_ . USA CARR ISSUED A STATEMENT AROUND NOON

TODAY WHICH INCLUDED STATEMENT QUOTE THE OPINIONS REPORTED BY THE

PRESS CONCERNING THE PARENTAGE OF MISS BERRYS CHILD, EVEN IF Cgﬁ-
CLUSIVE, ARE MATTERS CONCERNING CIVIL: ACTION AND ARE NOTAINVOLVEﬁ”»

IN A CRlMINAL.PROSECUTlON BY THE GOVERNMENT'UNQUOTE; "CARR GAVE NO
FURTHEﬁ STATEMENT Td NEWSPAPERS INDICATING ANY ACTION ON THE‘PART OF

THE GOVERNMENT TOWARD PROBING INTO THE RESULTS OF THE BLOGD TESTS.
FURTHER, CARR WAS QUOTED AT LENGTH WITH REFERENCE TO CITATIONS HAND-E( d

ED DOVN BY CALIFORNIA SUPREME COURT CHALLENGING CQNCLU NE OF
- RROORDED 7.

SIMILAR BLOOD TESTS. HOWEVER IRWIN, BERRYS KTTORNEY U
POINT, CONFIDENTIALLY ASKED FLORABEL MUIR AﬂﬁxANseHER é%PO#*E

FRIEND OF HIS. TO CHECK ON THE POSSIBILITY THAT ONES BLOOD TYPE

o St

BEHQHAﬂggyuﬁxwlﬂE INJECT1ON ,OF SOME _CHEMICAL, FLORABEL MUIR BROKE

i

THE STORY_THIS AFTERNOON TO THE EFFECT THAT IRWIN WAS REFUSING TO

'A’»A
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WA FROM L 1 PAGE TWO R LS
SIGN_THE DISMISSAL OF HIS CIVIL SUIT ON THE GROUND THAT IT WAS POSSi-

BLE_THAT THE BLOOD TESTS WERE NOT ACCURATE AND THE UNITED- STATES |
GOVERNMENT WAS lNVESTIGATING‘THE'MATTER. 'WHEN REPORTERS QUEST!ONED
JRWIN ON THIS MATTER, "HE DENIED EVER MAKING SUCH A STATEMENT. USA
CARR ADVISED THAT HE IS NOT INSTRUCTED IN THE INVESTIGATION OF BLOOD
TESTS AND THIS OFFICE 1S_OF COURSE AWARE THAT NONE 1S PENDING. _CARR,
IN COMMENTING ON FRONT=PAGE PUBLICITY WHICH THIS CASE 1S RECEIVING
TODAY, STATES THAT HE {S THROQUGH GIVING STATEMENTS TO THE NEWSPAPER
BECAUSE OF THE MISINTERPRETATIONS WHICH THEY PLACE ON ANY INFORMATION
AVALEﬁéggﬂQB*§IAIEM£mIﬁmﬁADE; IRWIN ADVISED LATE TONIGHT THAT HE IS
SEEING BERRY AND HER MOTHER AND HOPES TO GET A LETTER RELEASING HIM
FROM REPRESENTATION OF BERRY AND THAT HE IS GOING TO SUGGEST THAT"
THEY SEE OTHER COUNSEL CONCERNING POSSIBLE FUTURE CIVIL ACTION
AGAINST CHAPLIN., THIS HE PLANS TO HAVE PRINTED IN LOCAL NEWSPAPERS
TOMORROW IN ORDER TO DEF INITELY CLEAR HIMSELF OF ANY SUSPICION THAT
HE HAS BEEN BOUGHT OFF IN INSTANT CASE. AGENTS HAVE TALKED WITH
VICTIM BERRY YESTERDAY AND TODAY AND SHE IS HOLDING UP WELL. TALKS
OF GOING ON A BUDGET, LOOKING FOR A JOB IN ORDER TO SUPPORT HER

CHILD. APPEARS TO BE HAPPY THAT THE BLOOD TESTS ARE OVER. _CARR
SAID TODAY THAT H1S PRESENT.PLANS.ARE 10, ASKvFOR AN EARLY. TRJAL OF
THE MANN ACT VIOLATION AGAINST CHAPLIN

HOOD ' Y

PLS ACK NOW - '
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 (' -

Oﬂice Memordndum - vsitep STATES GOVERNMENT

AW
Mr. ToluonK
TO t Mr. E. A, T DATE: 2/70/44 *tr. E. A. Tamn
- Mr. Clegy ...
FROM H A . Bos en& . ’ call . 6 * 1 O PM ’ Mr. Caffiy. ...
/&d/ ’ @ : 4 -2ir. Glavis o ..
SUBJECT: CHASLES SPeNCER CHAPLIN, ET AL : e Lz,

Louzsé¢%r1bble, was., Vzctzm _
FEITE SLAVE TERATFIC ACT - CIVIL RI”HTS MATTER

SAC Hood called at this time from Los Angeles and “ir. Careen ...
edvised that four indictments were returned in this case 7
this ofternoon at 2:55 P, as follows:

, Chaplin was indicted under the Mann Act on two Rar Quina Tans
counts, Section 3298, Title 18, one for transporting victim to T ReasR e

New York and the second count for traneportzng her from Nbu York |7 0madye
back to Los Angeles.

Chaplin, Arden and Officer White were indicted under
Section 51, Title 18, for conspiracy to deprive victim of her

civil richts aend having her arrested for vagrancy and out out of
town. : : '

Judge Griffin and Officer White were indicted uncer

Sectioen 52, thle 18, for depriving victim Gribble of her civil
rightes. .

. . ;'i
L ’ P
R Judge Griffin, Officer Xarple, Matron Reno, Tim Durant,,
Arden, Officer White and Chaplin were indicted on genercl conspirccy
charges under Section 88, Title 18.

Hood advised that Untted States Attorney ”arr gave this
information to the precs,

SGFEB 2410V -
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GATION
“ | ::ﬁ::::oﬁmnuutnAT ' 10s QNGELES, CALIFQHNIAJ7l DETRQIT FILE NO. 31-5709 .
ﬂﬁék.'?xfkkjgputuu.xt : " | DATEWHEN MADE f'|nnmnnm i
- . ~ DETROIT, mcmem - 2/26/u |1/ 2/12/1.1,,

™mx QED s . cuuucnnorawt ) .
CHARLF.") CHAPLIN
 MARY LOUISE GRIBBLE, rith al:.aaea ~ VICTIM | 'HITE BLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ' Verification and tickets of trip of Vic-
1 S tim and mother from Chicago to New York
City secured, Verification and tickets
of trip of CHAPLIN from Chicago to New
York City secured. Memorandum of change
- of route of return trip of CHAPLIN and -
U ’ extra fare ticket numbers secured. Tickets
Q identified, secured, and forwarded to the Ty
P Los Angeles Field Division. T

S P

HEFERENCE: Report of dated December 9
_ _ l9h3, at Kansas City, Missouri. A

Letter from the I.os Angeles Field D:Lvlaion to the "»
Detroit Field vivision, dated February Ts 1944,

/e
DETATLS: A% Detroit, Michigan: _JLIEPF,\M)&HM KDL

1 ,

E

MANUEL C. DeBUSK

et e — . .
eci en L A \

Federal Bureau of Investiggtion

913 ¥ederal Building

Detroit, Michigan: ‘ o -
.o Can testify that he received from Mr. 'HARRY PUSHMAN Chief -
Accountant, New York (,entra.l Railroad Company, Detroit s Michigan, two one-way

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT ]
FORWARDED: / ! Guarax . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ,
' 14 < | Ay I X
COPIES OF THIS REPORT

T~ LAY ’LL /S S RICURDED
oy gy Bureau J e -
3 s Ahgsles (1-USA) (AMSD, gister?/d);_ fEB 19 194d v‘}ﬁ.

(Enclosures)
EF-B Katisas: ity - T
Omah: ~
a-Defr:ﬂ- A V.‘DQIPY 3 . "

o s A nmvcam e




(De 3~5709)

B Lo

- railrosd ‘tickets l57337, and #57338, Form 610-3, ‘which m uud for trans-
- .." . portation of two people from Chicago to New Tork City on or: -dbout October 5. w
1951942, ‘The exact date and train was not established from the records of ‘the - -
" New York Central Railroad. (According to the Los Angeles Fisld Division /. -

" Xhese are the ticksts allsged to have déen used by the Victim and her mther S
it te travol tron Los’ lngolu t.o ln !u-k w;.) . 5 ol

can tut..ify that ho moi.vod from M, HARRY PUSHMAN
tickets #13168 a.nd #13169 and #13170, Form GR~9, indicating travel from -
Los Angeles to New York via Chicago. This office omly secured the portiecn
of tho ticket used fcr trmpa'tat:lon tron Chica@ to llew !ork Gity.

R e “Can tutify that ho roceived from llr. BARRI PUSHMAN oxtra-
- fare tichtc #2562, 2563, and 2564, Form EF-5, indicating travel from Chicago -
" to New York on these tickets. 'The conductor indieated the space occupisd by
" the passengers of these tickets, (These tickets are alleged to bhave been nsed

by CHAPLIN and pn.rt.y for travol Inon I.os Mgolos to New Iork C:lty.) e

T cm Lt that he moivsd from I(r. PUS!MAN a msmorandm
mich indicataa that CHARLES CHAPLIN at New York City requested a ticket
exchange in order thaf e might return via Albuquerque. This memorandum ™.
indicatea that a roturn tiekez under this change or route was issued. : <

i3 .

T gan tntify that at the time of reeeipt of this material
- all t.icketa and the ticket exchange request were mperly idnntiried and that
_}-»‘.theso items could be 1dont1fiod .tn court b; this Lgént. S »

. MR, HARRY pusmmn / ﬁ-'??t BTN, SRR AR
. Chief Accountant P T
New York Centr: road ' :
th Floor New Yaork Central Stati.on

Detroit, Michigan

Socured from his files and delivered to 8pac1a1 Agem-.
- Mamsl C. DeBusk the above mentioned tickets vhich he indicates were in his _
o possession in *me usual course of b.mimss.

v e llr. HARRY PUSHMAN uhen interviewed hy the writer was very
cooperative in securing all actual ticket stubs to verify the transportation
of persons from Los Angeles to New York City on these dates from the actual
tickets received it is possible to definitely state that the tickets were used.

G e i
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(De 31-5709)

- -.It was neceasary for Mr, PUSHMAN to have his staff 2 through spproﬂ.nto]:
"~ ten thousand tickets to secure these in question., It will be noted that ' -
Anformation was secured to the effect that CHAFLIN had exchanged the reund

trip tickets which he had purchased in Los Angeles and had secured mtud

tickets #99716, #99717, and #99718, Form 456~6, for the retura trip from

New York City to Los Angeles, California via nhuq\arquo. It is not knolm ','.

. by this office whether a check of the return trip would be of value in this
- investigation and since it would be necessary for Mr, PUSHMAN to go through

approximately one-hundred and twenty thousand tickets to find the ones in
question this check is not being conducted at the present time, however, Mr,
PUSHMAN advised that if it is deemsd necessary that he will be pleased to get
these tickets for us, He stated that the Santa Fe Railroad Accounting

_ Department is probably in bstter shape than his and that in all probability
. the return trip fron Chica.go t.o los Angoles conld be checkod without nxeh

ditnmlt.y. : . . : S
l'qr the inromtion of officea ‘ho haw not reoeived in- »

. tornation concorning this case an allegation has been made that on October 2,
. 1942 Subjeet. CHAPLIN provided transportation for the Victim and her mother

from Los Angeles to New York City., CHAPLIN himself followed a few days later
by train and while in New York had sexmal intercourse with the Victim. Trapa—
portation of both CHAPLIN and the Victim has been verified from Los Angelos -
to Chicago and from the information in this report has been verified from
Chicago to New York City, On the 29th of October, 1942, CHAPLIN requested a
change in route in order that he might return via Albuquerque, New Mexico.

It is not known whether the Victim ac CHAPLIN on his retumn trip.

“The following ticksts were wsed: MISS JOAN BARRY and her mother used tickets

#57737 and #57738, Form 6103-3, via Santé Fe Rallroad, Los Angeles to New -

“York leaving Los Angeles on October 2, 1942, They left Chicago on October 5,
1943 via the New York Central Railroad. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN whose

accomodations from Los Angeles to New York City, were via Union Pacific Rail-
road to Chicago, left October 12, 1942 foar Chicago and then took the New York
Central Railroad from Chicago to New York using the following tickets:

 Oote 12, 1942 - Los Angeles to New York, Form 9, No. 13168;
‘Oet, 12, 1942 - Los Angeles to New York, Form 9, No, 13169;
- Oete 12, 1942 = I.os Au.geles to New York, Form 9, No, 131‘70.

‘ mra Fare 'ncgts I

Oct. 12, 191;2 Los Angeles 'bo Chicag:, Form EFZ, No. 22777,
T - Octe 12, 1942 - Los Angeles to Chicago, Form EF2, No, 22778;
Oct, 12, 1942 -~ Los Angeles to Chicago, Form EF2, No. 22779;
Oct. 14, 1942 « Chicago to New York, Form EF5, No, 2562;
Oct. 14, 1942 - Chicago to New York Form EF5, No. 2563;
Octe Lh, 1942 - Chicago to New Iork Form EF5, No. 2564

N
e




SRS SRS, I

& fow"4TS after October 29,

#977. 'andcgi97718, Form 4566, t
~ thepirom cago to Los eles vig Albuguerque, It 4e not known whether
gﬁﬁm #éopped 1n Albugue - eV tim was with him on this

/

I

e e e e s

mm':ms”mm DIVISION

;f #EHVelope oon EAES S

St #s3y #57738, ¥orm 610~

and #3170, form Gy g

#2564, Form w-s
of CHARLES

3 #13168, £13169,
#2562, #2563, and

» and ticket exchange request - "
SPENCER CHAPLIN dated October 29, 1942, *. )
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= THE DETROLT FIEID DIVISION

‘I’HE 105 mcnms FIELD n:cvxsxou o

lill contact llr. 1?. A R FRANEK, Auditor Pancnger Accounts,
Union Paciﬁ.e Railrocd, to verify the following extra-fare tickets: October12,
1942, Los Angeles, California, to Chicago, Illinois, EF2-#22777, $22778, and
#22779. It will be noted that this request was sent to the Detroit Field Divi-
sion for verification, however, the New York Central Railroad only has receipts
for the travel performed between Chicago and New York City. Mr. PUSHMAN states

' that these ticketa ahould be on Iile in the Union Pacific offices in Onaha ,
’ THEKANSAS CIg FIELD DIVISION E ‘ ’ E -

Iill contact Mr. c. A. GARDNER, Aud:n.tor Passenger Accounts,

Sante Fe Ran.lroad to verify the use of tickets #99716, #99717, and #99718,

Form 456-6, for travel on or about November 1, 1942, from Chicago to Los ™. !
Angeles, It will be noted that a stop off was requested at Albuquerque, New .

- Mexico. The Kansas Uity Field Division should secure all information regard-
- ing possible lay over at Albuquerque that might be noted on the reverse side
’_of these tlckets. . 5 - , : T L

. ‘{

At Los Angeles, California:

‘Will, wupon completion of instant case, return to the Detro:.t
Field pivision the following tickets: #57737, #57738, Form 610~-3; #13168,
#13169, and #13170, Form (R~9; #2562, #2563, and #2561;, Form kF~5, in order that
same may be returned to the New Iork bentral Railroa.d Comps.ny. -

At vstrolt higﬁ.b.h:' T

é
Will, u.pon receipt of the above tickets from the Los

' vAngeles rield Div;slon, return same to Mr, HARRY PUSHMAN, Chief Accountant,

~ New York Central Railroad Compa.ny, vetr01t Michlgan.

"WPENDING-~

"5 e
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BOMHLNICATIONS SECTION

FEB l521944

S AT

M. Quinn Tamm. ...
Mr. Nease ... .ocees

Atinw Gandy . ....coaee

WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 13 18 5-40 P _L,”'xrfmgin

L/D)RECTOR

MILL. CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, WAS., ET AL, WSTA, VIOLA-
TION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES. I 497D
—REPORTED OVERKEARD MLLIAMRWD R, BROTHER
OF EAR&Lﬁnouan AND BUSINESS MANAGER OF THEJDAILY WORKER,
AND WILLIAM Z3-FOSTER, CP NATIONAL CgLALRMAN, DISCUSS ING
THE INDICTMENT OF SURJECT. THEY MINIMIZED WHIS OFFENCES

DESCRIBING THEHM AS QUOTE, A CASE OF BLACK MAIL, END QUWOTE.

IT WAS STATED THE ONLY THING AGAINST HIM WAS THE FACT HE ol

e ac kit

WAS AN AL. ALIEN., THE GOVERNMENTS ACTION AGAINST HIM WAS DES-

CRIBED AS A, QUOTE, SMEAR CAMPAIGN, END QUOTE, BECAUSE KE Is.

e s N 2o WREOOEN

A QUOTE, LEFTIST, END QUOTE. COPY OF INSTANT TELETYPE IS BE-
ING MAILED TO LOS ANGELS FIELD DIVISGON. w
CONROY

END "{V"'-,‘- .

NY R 13 WA
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: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGR:%0
UNBSEEF&STATES Dmmi%uéfyée

S SECTIO
? YAV . )

ollowing messagm A)BELB

,{_% Tp:
f\
Q
-~

Transmt the

RELET CHAHLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, ETAL. snmnorrmmmscum, WARPLE,
mmrwwwmmm&mmwm
mmxwosnmmsnnmmsﬁ. FINGERPRINTED AS RUDCLF KLIGLER,
mmmmrmmmrmmwmmmmm, DECEMBER
TWENTYONE, FORTY, BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA, INDICATED PLACK OF BIRTH, VIENNA,
_w’mz AUSTRIA, DATE OF BIRTH, DECEMBER SIXTEEN, NINETEEN HUNDRED. FINGERPRINTED
US TMMIGRATION AMD NATURALIZATION, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MAY TWENTY, FORTYONE,
VIGLATION OF DMUIGRATION, NO DISPOSITION. FINGERPRINTED AS RUDOLF KLIGLER,
SPECTAL TNQUIRY AS BENEFICIARY OF SPECIAL CONGRESSIONAL BILL, HOUSE RULE

STX KINE THREE EIGHT, NO DISPOSITION. FINGERPRINTS BEING FORWARDED AS REQ'3ESTE:!)
BY YOU. | "

Mr. Tolson }

Mr. E. A. Tamm__ . : . W
Mr. Clegg ‘ ) - . ' .
Mr. Coffey. ' .

Mr. Glavia ; :
Mr. Ladd__ e ‘

Mr. Nishels

Mr. Rozen

Mr. Traey

Mr. Acers

Mr. Carson

Mr. Harbo
Mr. Hendon

Mr. Mumford J
. Starke e

Mr. Qi

Miss (andy
t:-‘ e RN "v

L. sram trTo

f i Py S T,
e e T om . DawierEEETem




MARY LOUISE GRIBELE, WAS -~ VIGQT

WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT;

VIOLATION CIVIL LIBERTIES
Dear Sirs CONSPIRACY

' e
Federal Burean of Inuestigation Bz, COT2Y cenma eemene .
’ Tir. Clavidl cvneecaases
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice e et /

Los Angeles, California bror. NicLols.oee ey

Fobruary m’ 1% FJ.’.:. Poscd coe Moacnos

1Ir. TPACY «cenmsnaanas

157, ACErS . cvnesmennns

Dimctor’ FBI . Blz. C2rscn cecenenane
» #r. Hezdonoocveoaans

Attention; Mr. ROSEN Mr. Muford «.oree

' Jdentification Division |io Starke.ee- .

@ t7p. Quipn Temm....
Regs CHARLES SP . CHAFLIN, et als \I‘s’.z.'. licase.:.-...--.-.

I am enclosing fingerprint cards made by the United Sidtes
Yarshal ts office, Los Angeles, California, today of the following sub~
" Jects, involved in instant case, Subjects together with their attorneys
were allowed by United States Attormey CHARLES H, CARR to voluntarily turn
themselves in to the United States Marshal following the retumn of indiot~
ments against on February 10, 194, Subjects CHARLES
JESSIE "BILLIE NO have not yet appeared before the United States Marshal,
but it is expected they will do so within the next P rrangements
have been made with the Umited States Marshalts Office to advised whenak
they do appear; their prints will be forwarded to the Bureaus \ e

. through the Bureau files in the
? den’cification Dxnsion and this office advised by teletype the results
~ ‘thereof,

N

g closed y
hﬁn  gh

Qmm. . It is requested that the seme typs of search bs made"wy
to his prints, as that requested for CHAPLIN,

€OPIES DESTROYED
B3 BJUL 19 1966

o



Director, FBI o ~ February 1L, 194,
l .
Res CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, et al;
MARY LOUISE GRIBELE, WAS - VICTIM
WHITE SIAVE TREFFIC ACT3

VICLATION CIVIL LIBERTIES.
CONSPIRACY

Flnally, there is a fingerprint oard for Beverly Hills police '
officers W,'W{/WEITE and CLAUDE RAY)MARFLE. It is requested that thess
prints be im mmedlately gearched through the Bureau files, Identification

Division, and this office advised by teletype the results thereof,

. United States Marshal G, V, ROSSINI, who took the above finger-
prints, advised today that they were the poorest he had ever taken. It
is to be noted that according to ‘reports reaching this offioce, the sgene
in the Marshalts Office today had been wmequalled in the history of the
Federal puilding. Approximately forty reporters and cameramen, together
with several hundred curious onlookers, so filled the Marshalts Office that
/[ROSSINI said that he could not do & good job on the fingerprinting, If.
the enclosed prints are not classifiable it is possible that the prints “@%

which are automatically being forwarded by the Marshal's Office to the T
Bureau will be in such’ condition, s

Very truly yours
R. B. HOOD
SAC




: Inmlmmﬂn‘m' 'lot ﬂnrm R
WWM@«W&M, mommnuwﬂw'wu"’,‘

It will be appreciated by me if you would have these finger-
mtsmmwmtm-mmmm«mtmm
uwprior record :a' these thrae pmml. S Lo

Your cooperati.on 5.n this uttu' 1111 indeod be npprecutod. »
Sincerely yours,




&
" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI
U $ DEPARTMENY OF JUST)

o : - . My, Starke ... ...
Aty Quinn Tumen

Mr. Nease

Mius oty

WASH FROM LOSA8 21 5-06P
paﬁﬁscron ROUTINE |
WILL. CHARLES SPENCERCEQAPle ETAL, WSTA, VIOLATION OF CIVIL

RIGHTS. ALL SUBJECTS APPEARED BEFORE FEDERAL JUDGE J.F.T. “%hﬁ
o) ' ‘ B
ME—CGORKMHEK THIS MORNING FOR ARRAIGNMENT. IN THE THREE ClVlL

RIGHTS INDICTMENTS, MATTER CONTINUED UNTIL MARCH NINE FOR FILING
OF MOTIONS AND ENTERING PLEAS, IN THE INDICTMENT AGAINST CHAPLIN

FILING OFFQQIlQ§§MAﬁQm§ﬁIERJNQWELEA; ALL SUBJECTS REPRESENTED ~
BY ATTQRNEYS_WITH EXCEPTION OF MM RENO, ‘SHE TRIED TO TELL -
JUDGE MC CORMICK THAT SHE WAS NOT GUILTY, DID NOT NEED AN

ATTORNEY, ETC., BUT HE TOLD HER THAT WAS NOT THE TIME FOR MAKING

AYY STATEWENTS. PHOTOGRAPHERS HAR.ANOTHER ELELD DAY IN. PHOTOS
- GRABHING S SUBJEC(S PARTICULARLY CHAPLIN f"

et DD W‘*

HOOD

Y/, o 0
- ALl INEE
RECORPED !3 / }v Z $7 & /




Oﬁfe Memarzmdum » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
™. W AR:MP | For. otwon v
Ta DATE: 2. 10-44 Mr. F. A. Tamos. ...

TO Ny Mr. E, 4

’ . . Mr. Clegzomove vvaeen
FROM : A. Hose Calls 12:10 PM |[d=comyi.. ...
Rr. Claviz coonn v
SUBJECT: HARLE SPE;‘!'C'ERCP HAPLIN, ET AL ' '
' Louise®Gribble, with alias, Victinm A
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT # CIVIL RIGHTS MATTER
' SAC B, B. Hood of Los Angeles telephonically aduised]| ™ Corés wone
. that on Tuesday, February 8, 1944, Harold Judson of the Depart= |/ Henden o ooee
ment callea U.” 8. Attorney rvarr and Stated he had revieuwsdthe JF e e
facts ‘and did not think they Kad dny case but it was all right | =
0 9o a7i¢ad.on the Mann Act angle. However, Carr said he is |- &wamwm.
oning ahead with the case. It appears Carr and Leyers have been;;;:;f““f'
working on the indiciment cll week and the Mann Act will be in-| T
cluded., The Grand Jury is convening ot 1:00 P.M. %oday and S :
Chaplin will be indicted under the Monn Acty; Ch ; Arden,

Durant, Officer %hite, Judge Griffin and Minnd\Wallis will also_ be
charged with conspiracy to vioclate Section 58, \Title 18, the Civil
Kights Seciion; Eeno and Marple will also be named in the incict-
ment but will probably not be charged in the conspiracy so they will
be used as witnesces.

Ur. Hood also advised that Carr expects to call the Depart-
ment in Hashington this morning if he does not receive a call Sfrom
Judson by 10:00 A.M,; that Corr realizes he will have to go on with-
this case now and wants to discuss the matter further. Mr. Hood indi-
cated there is some feeling in Los Angeles that since Jiudson is from
tRETE GRQ Was been here only G Gouple weeks, ii 100kS funny that he
is trying to ki1l the case. It was further stcted that Doherty, an
attorney jor “haplin, krew there might be a Jjoint indiciment against
Chaplin anc white but it is not known where he received this informa-
tion,

Mr. Hood advised that as soon as he heard anything about
the indictment, he woyld. call me.

e INDEXED

RECORDTD | ; / ;é Z ‘/_/i Lo 7
1998 e ¢ =




EXCLUSIVE TO WALTER WINCHELL

RobertUArden who 1s mentioned in the press as being involved

L]

in the infggtiéation_the F.B.I} is meking over the Chaplin-Barry
paternity case 1is a news snalyst fpr Hiilywood déily tr;de paper.
(Daily Variety). N - ///O///‘/ wood Va r ‘*7/'

, Arden's real name 1is RudyXﬁlqiber. He is an Austrian by
.birth and caﬁe to this dountry in the late 20's ;nd from then on
has left & trall of bad debts and shadf deals everywhere he has
evgr'been. He was deported es en undesirable from tha’Canal Zone
and in 1936 turned up on the West Coast as Robert Arden.

X His connection with the Chaplin case ceme to light when Joan
O

Barry told reporters Arden had arranged for the vagrancy ckargs agalnj
her to be squashed, and for her to leave>Hollywood. h“%¥
¥ o o# e
asceEPED *
» & 4 =
% EKEEJ i t’lmﬁé{m‘/ '4’
A 33 FER £4 154
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FEDERAL BusLAY Ur 1areut. A, -

U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
OO 247 SN

FEB 18 1944

reo a0 o T
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YASH FROM LOSA8 18 5-20P
SIRECTOR ~ ROUTINE _
MILL. CHARLES SPENCER(ELAPLlN,‘ETAL,_WSTA, VIOLATION OF CIVIL

VU LIBERTIES. TODAY ASCERTAINED THAT TU4DURANT AND HIS ATTORNEY, ™.
< FRANK IOH“RTY, HAVE BEEN TRYING TO PERSUADE FLogABer‘ﬁutR .
Foai WRITER FOR Tszégw YORK DAILY NEWS,

Rt v 5

¥ FOR_SUNDAY NEXT. THIS ARTICLE DE EALS WITH DURANTS ASSOCIATLON
. WITH KATHERIN&#BUNHAH AND 1T IS UNDERSTOOD IT 1S, QUOTE,

: PRETTY BAD, UNQUOTE, IN THE WAY IT PLAYS UP THE TWO. TODAY
FoMBEXY DURANT REQUESTED DUNHAM, WHO IS IN PITTSBURGH WITH HER

; TROUPE, TO_GET IN TOUCH WITH SOMEBODY IN WASHINGTON WHO HAD

{ SUFFICIENT POWER TO GET TO THE DIRECTOR AND REQUEST HIM TO KILL

:OR TEMPER_THE CONTENTS OF THIS STORY BECAUSE IT

. INCITE RACE_PREJUDICE. »1ﬁ

HOOD o -éc 3BT F
‘ | & e U=~y

’m_ggggﬁz .5JFE%5£iﬁ§§T’“ l/_f
Lt o Cbﬁ) “ 4 ) ;:/
ot ,}a:’)b/ m—ls- /6:-3-/ o

WOULD

'l."’hn-\‘?__t\‘
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ot . |- , ,
__.'.T_A:-'.;l . e o .0-287 Mr. Tolson ______ .»~
Joun'spexﬂfjooyzn o (' ' B % N Mr. E. A. Tamm_
- DIRECTOR ) : ©W ) Mr, Clegg |
' Mr. Coffey__ .
Mr. Glavin________ |
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ladd
. Mr. Nichols__
HWashinnton, B, ¢. Mr. Rosen

February 19, 1944 ’ Mr. Tracy
' Mr. Acers
Mr. Caraon
Mr. Harbo
. Mr. Hendon
Mr. Mumford___
RE: CHARLES SPEgS'ER C Mr. Starke
Mary Louise Gribble, wi th aliases,Mr. Quion Tamm_
Vietim; WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT; Tele. Room
VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS. Mr. Nease
. Miss Beabm_____
Miss Gandy

Fedreral Burrau of Investigation

Origin of Investigation
Investigation in this case by the Log 4ngeles office was predicated
orn information received by Special Agent Srom the

- United States Commissioner at Los Angeles who informe at he had heard
N ed perry to New Iork from Los Angeles and returnin October of 1942

Jor immoral purpose.

Special A4gent in Charge Hood of the Los Angeles Field Division
under date of Auygusit 17, 1943, by telephone, informed that he had
discussed this matter wzth the Director and was lnztzatzng 1nvestﬁgatzon.

\ls

Aythority for Investigation

The report of Special Agent dated November 9, 1943,
at Los Angeles states that the facts in this case were discussed with
United States Attorney Charles H. Carr on November 8 1943, and that
the instant report was being submitted at Mr. Carr's request. This
report was block-stamped in the Bureau on November 18, 1943, and a copy
thereoy was submitted to the Division of Records of the Department on
November 23, 1943. Subsequent reports recetved in this case w

» ere
sim{larly submitted to the Division of Records. ///ﬁyfy/’///

\ Under date of December 10, 1943, a memorandum was prepared and
forwarded to the Attorney General referring to the fact that reports
in this case had been transmitted to the Department and calling his
attention to the rumor that had reached our Los Angeles Field
Divisiopn that effort might be made by the Chaplzn interests to interfere -
__with the—process of investigation and This memora
‘QL was based on information
B Lo the effect that ’
to visit Washington for the posszble purpose of pullzng strlnos-to

affect the Government's interests in this cas é déi _
( ool L1605

SEFEB 291944
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United States Attorney Charles Caorr left Los Angeles on December 11,
1943, for New York where he was subpoenaed in the Bioff Hearing. FWhile
in the East, he came to Washington and conferred with Assistant Attorney
General Tom Clark in this case. Prior to his trip, he informed Agenis
of our Los Angeles Field Division that he intended to discuss this
case with the Department both as to the Write Slave Traffic Act.violation
and as to the Civil Rights violations .

By teletype dated January 3lst, Los Ageles sinformed that Carr
had stated he had received telephonic advice from Assistant Attorney
General Tom Clark of the Depariment on-the above date advising him
to "go ahead' on the case.

Federal Grand Jury Action

United States Attorney Charles Carr presented the initial
information in this case to the Federal Grand Jury at Los Angeles
on January 12, 1944, and intermittent consideration was given to the
facts in the matter by that body for the next thirty days. On
February 10, 1944, four indictments were returned charging Chaplin
wi th the violation of the White Slave Traffic Act on two counts Jor the
transportation of the victim to and from New York from Los Angeles.
Chaplin was also charged in a general conspiracy indictment with
Police Judge Chaﬁ£g§}3riffin, Officers Marple and White and Matron
JessielHeno of the Beverly Hills Police Depariment, TimpDurant
and fobertQ4rden. Chaplin, Arden and Officer White WwerZ also indicted
for conspiracy to deprive the victim of her civil rights and Judge
ariffin and Officer White were indicted on o substantive cournt for
depriving the victim of her civil rights.

S
Chaplin and the others indicted appeared for fingerprinting
at the United States Marshall's office at Los Angeles on February 14,

1944, and arraignment of all subjects is presently scheduled for
Mondaoy, February 21, 1944. ’ '

Respectfully, e
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Federal Persecutlon of Choplm

to realize their ambltlons. o -

‘m en frequently
prefer young

‘of their own age,

Hollywood, world movie center, oontams A Ia.rge num-
ber of young, good-looking women ambitious to get into
the movies. Some of them don't care what they may pay

-

Hollywood also
contains a consid-
erable number of
men in the movie
business who are.
wealthy, influen-
tial and lustful.

Middle-aged_

women {o women

because young
women are in full
bloom. Mature
movie queens sometimes marry younger men, because _
young men have all their hair, eyemght, hearmg, and so
forth. These facts of life are by no means confined to
the movie industry. They show up’ m all busmess and
nonbusiness fields.
" fThese facts of life have now got home to Charles
Chaplin, famous, rich, influential and apparently lustful l
movie comedian, Chaplin has become mixed up in Mann
Act and paternity suit difficulties because of a would-be !
mov1e star named Joan Barry. Chaplin is 54, Miss Barry | |
is 24, and was 22 when the alleged Mann Act violation—a |
Los Angeles-New York round trip thh Chaphn “for im-
moral purposes”—-—occurred
) The Mann Act, prohibiting transportatmn of women
RACToss, State lines for immoral purposes, Was passed by
Congress in 1910. It was the result of & national uproar
about white slave rings and the evils of prostltutxon.
This writer. predicted at the time that the law would |

Joan Bsrry Chaﬂcs Chapun

“"be perverted for purposes of blackmaxl and shakedowns.
That predxctlon has frequently come true. It is a de- '
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. the young lady blames ‘on Chaplm. have now peen sub-"
jected to blood tests. .The result has hlt the'.petermty
suit in the face like a wet towel, gince thefa indzcatea
that Chaplin could not have sn'ed the ehild.

These blood tests will only prove (1). that a certain

man could have been the father of a certain ehild, or (2)
that he could not have been. They eannot prove con-
clusively that he was, Aceordmg to such medleal au-
» thorities as Drs. Moms Fishbéin .and Alemder S.
Wiener, it is merely an old wives’ tale that you can take
some drugs shortly before a blood test and thereby tems-
porarily change the type of your blood. - R
Miss Barry’s attorney was 80 mpressed by - the
blood test’s ouicome that he has resxgned from the
paternity suit. - -
But the Federal Government’s Department of Justxce
intends to go ahead with the Mann Act prosecutmn.
This act, incidentally, was a good deal of a dead letter
until J. Edgar Hoover’s FBI dug it up a few years ago
and started chasing pimps and prostitutes up and down

the East Coast. Mr. Hoover, for all the able work his |

FBI turns in, has long liked his publicity. It was the
FBI that moved into the Chaplin case and dug up the
story of that Los Angeles-New York trip. _

In our opinion, this is persecution of Chaplm by the
Federal Government.

We have little use for Chaplin, except that we respect
his achievements as a master of comic pantomime in
the silent-movie days—since which time he has lost a
good deal of his grip on his public.

It is argued that he has been 32 yeafs in thls country\ -/

. without becoming an American citizen. Plenty of people
" have been here longer than ‘that without taking
American citizenship. It may be unpatriotic to act that
way, but there is no law against- it, and Chaplin never
has been patriotic about the United States anyway.
His spiritual homeland seems to be’ ‘Russia, though his
citizenship is British. If we want to ‘make it a crime
not to become naturalized after a given nugber of years
in this country, let’s pass a law to that effect. Let’s not
hound people under some other law because they aren’t

- V. S. citizens. :
It seems estabhshed too, that Chaphn d1d rallroad ’

the girl out of Los Angeles—though she went enly to
Jmaha and came right back. But that is nothing for
e Federal Government to concern itself about. -
" The whole episode is another instance of the Federal
‘)vernment horning in on the private lives of people
:hd shouldering local government aside. We've got to
severse this trend soxpehow or we’ll all become the
alaves of the Government at Washington.

" (Copyright, 1944, News Synd..cate Co., Inc )
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o _Ibuf letter of Yebruary 2d5'1§¥4, with cncloaufaa, | ‘
hos been received ond I deeply sppreciats your continued

$nterest ond epproval of the work ef the F5I. It ts hoped
'¢he activities of our Burecu will alwcys merit your esteen,

and I appreciacte your communiccting with me as you dftd. =

, For your information, shs Federol Bureau of

Investigation ta& @ fact finding egenoy ond does not .
recomaend that ony person be prosecuted, or that prosecution
be declined. Opintons os to prosecution are kRandled entire-
1y by the wartous Imited States Attorneys in the ssveral

Judicial districts. .
8incerely yours, s

S A ' John Edgar Hoober
" : .Director .. -

O HICTIONS SeCin
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il Bureau of Investiga: ..

Hniten States Bepartment of Justice

1os Angeles 13, California
February 1, 194k , / ,

Directoi, FBI
ATTENTION: Mr. ROSEN

Dear Sir: RE: CHARLES SPENCER%HAPLIN, et al;
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT .
VIOLATION OF CIVIL LIBERTIES.

As requested by you during our conversation of the
instant, I am enclosing herewith three copies of indictments
against Subjects in this case on February 10, 19Lli. Borid in the
amount of $1,000 was set for each Subject, however, by the time they

are to be arraigned on February 21, 194, it 1is expected t they
w11l all have been released on their own recognizance. £
: oy Oy .
The first indictment charges (CHARLES. LIN With

violation of Title 18, Section 398 ~ Ma
there are two counts, The second ctment charges CHARLES SPENCER
CHAPLIN, ROBERT ARIEN and W. W. WHITE with a violation of Section 51; .
Title 18, U.S. Code. The third indictment charges CHAFLIN, ARIEN, i
WHITE and CHARLES J. GRIFFIN with violation of Section 52, Title 18,
U.S. Code, and the fourth indictment charges CHAPLIN, WHITE, GRIFFIN,
ARDEN, THOMAS WELLS DURANT, JESSIE BILLIE RENO and CLAUDE MARPLE with

a violation of Section 88, Title 18 - Conspiracy. It is to be noted
that it was only on the last listed indictment that bond was set in

the amount of $1,000 for each Subject, while on the remaining three '
they were all released on their own recognizance, ‘

» Agents of this office were present in the court of Federal
Judge PEIRSON HALL on February 10, 194}, when these indictments were
returned. : :

( You will note that the Mann Act indictment sets forth that
CHAPLIN caused BERRY to be transported from Los Angeles to New York on .
October 5, 1942, This is an error, inasmuch as she left here October 2, "3
9l2. Just before the indictments were taken to the Grand Jury room,
"~ Agents called the attention of United States Attorney CARR to the*fact
that the date should be October 2. He said that there was not suffi-
cient time to change the date, and it would not be material as long as
he indictment alleged on or about that date. ’ :

g ;‘:Q
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Very tfuly yours,
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25 muppo

in the divilion

t.ha February, 194k, term, solely to finish investigations begun during sald
_ Septeaber, 1943, term, by order of the Honorable,

' stl.tu District Judge for the Southern

' tomh dnring the SOphonbor. 1943, torm,

dlcum of this Court, cmmas a. camm.
1
21 ;ppoinm Judso ot the City

No. N

' Vial.s United States Code, Title 18, Gection 52

Ili THI DISTRICT COURT 0? THE UNIT@ STATB
- IN AND ?03. THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 0? CALD'ORNIL

CENTRAL ‘DIYISIG‘

Lt
s o

: AL & stated term of court begun and held in the caat.nl' Division of
" the Southom District of Californis on the oocond )londay o! September, 1943)

Fileds . i

r"..

R

The grand Jury for the United sutu of mriu, upmelod and sworn

and district aforesaid tor sald Sthcnber, 191.3, term and
: uld grend Jury having
19k3. term the matter under investigation,

b.gun but a0t Mﬁng ﬁniahod during said September,
and having oontimued to sit during

Panl J. McCormick, Uniyed

District of coufomh, parauant to
: tho request of the United States Att.omey for ‘the smhorn Dhbrict of Ca.li- -
‘4in the name and by th‘ mthorlty of

t.he United States of Azerica, presents on ocath in open court:

mttm,marm,Manthotmtmthwsof

AOD. 19‘03 ]

ribing the dutles thereof,
inted police officer and the captain of

26 -‘ment of said sunicipality, acting under the laws

27 the ordinances and rcguhtiom of
28 W office
29 of such office,

30 1an. statutes,

i_-.
CHC:HI

in the Sonth-m Dm:lct of Californis and vrith.‘-n the jurie-
tho 'u thln lnd there the dnly
court- of the -nicipality of er].y nm.a. Ccali-
... 22 f‘tomh, uting nndor Lhe hn of m std-o of cdifornh and the ordinances
.. 23 .md nguilum of said mlcipant.y cruti.ng tlu oftlco of Judge of said Court

mdl!.'.m,ibmbhcnlndthaut

Dethctives of the Eplice depart-
of the State of California and . "

said municipality of Beverly Hills, cmt.ing

of police officer and Chief of Detectives and prescribing the dutdr

did wilfully, unlewfully and wroagfully, under ecolor of the .
ordinances, regulations and customs of the State of c:lito

xn wd of the municipality of Beverly Hills in said state, creating the ot

~ BEN WP
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Bf Judge of the City Court of Beverly Hills and police officer and Chief of
Detectives of the police department of said municipality, subjest and cause

to be subjected Joan Berry, an inhabitant of the State of California nnd of
the United States, to the deprivation of rightc, privilogu and imzmitiea
secured and protected to the said Joan Borry by the cqnatitution and laws of
the United States, t-o-rit, the right and puvilogc not to bo dended of liberty
without due process of l.u; the right and privilogo not to be denied equal
protoctian of the laws; the right and Privilege to be tried by due process of
law under the laws and constitution of the State of California upon the accusa-
tion and charge of crime preferred Sgainst her, and to be punished, if guilty,
oaly after an inpcrbia.l Judieial dotemimtion of hnr guiltyby due process of
law; the right, priv:uogo and impunity of peaceably remaining and residing in
the State of Oalitornil; and the right, privilege and im.mity-ot being free
from unlawful deportsation theretrom all of said rights, privﬂogea a.nd {mmue
nities belng secured to the said Joan Berry by the Fourteenth Amendment to the
Constitution of the United st&tu &8 against any peraon vestod with and acting

. ‘under the suthority of the State of California; thnt is to uy, tbat the uid

Joaa Berry, baving been arrested on Jmuaxy 1, 191.3, by thc policc department
of said munioipality of Beverly Hills, Californis, and baving been charged
with vagrancy as a person who roamed rrc- pl:c- to place without umn busie
bess, the defendant White, on January 2, 191.3, visited with the defendant
Griffin 1n hi: chaxbers prlor to the crrdgnuat, cnd trinl or the sald Joan Bem
on said e)atgo of ngnncy, and nquoatod nid Gx'utin to hpou a uutenco
excluding the said Jocn Berry rran tho State of c:utornh, in ox-dor to carry
out the dotondant Chaplin's plan, desire and request to keep tl.zg}}pdd Joan Berry
exny from= the sald Chapling that she 8aid defendant Griffin wrongfully and
wilfully persusded and induced the said Joan Berry to plead guilty to ‘said
charge of vagrancy without regard to whether orl not she was in fact guilty of
said offense, and imposed a sentence on said plea of guilt in order that defen-
dant White, on January 5, 1943 using his position as a police officer, could
iaduce the said Joan Berry to board a train in Los Ange;qs ea routs for Chicago,
and escort Joan Berry to the railroad station in Los Ang';hs and place her

2=



. i
aboard & train en route for Chicago and {nstruct and order the said Joan

Berry to dnpm from and wuin away from the state of californu., '

And the gund Jury e fornaid, upoa. its oath sfornaid, does :m-t.xm
present that a.t tbc ts-o and pl;co ltoronid, Charlea sp.ncer chaplin and
Robert Arden, also known as BndOIph mglor, re.ll knowing all tb- prnlus
;forccdd; did in ths Southern DS_._ltrict of cwomit snd within the Surie=
diotion of this cour'b-'. W.WMMMNMtu

the commissica by Judge Charles H. Griffin and Chief of petectives W. W, White

of the offense described 1n this Mdictmt.

contrmsotho tomotthomtuuinmhcmudamdproﬁd.d
and .gninat the peace and dignity of the United States of Americae

Y

£l

‘Ho CARR,
United States Attoruey.

F
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Bnd - $1000 each
Noo: 16616 Filed: Feb. 10, 19Lk

Viols Unii:ed States Code, Title 18, Seotion B8 = Conspirsoys

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF .TEE UNITED STATES
IN AND POR THE SOUTEERN DISTRICT OF CALI!’ORBIA
. CERTRAL DIVISIOI ’ : :

At a stated term of oourt bogun and held in the coﬁnl Division of
the Southernr Distriot of California on tho second Honday of SOptonbor, 191&3:

The gnnd Jury for the vnited stctn ot A—riea. hpanalod and eworn
in the diviuion tnd ‘distriet nforeuid for uid Soptenber, 19145. term and
said grand jJury having begun but aot hn.ving finlshad durlng said Scptenbcr.
1943, term the matter under investigation, and having contimued to sit during
the Pebruary, 19LL, term, solely %o finish investipgations begun‘?!ug*‘ifg said
September, 1943, term, by order of the Honorable Paul J. ¥oCormiok, Unifed
States Distriot Judge for the Southern Distriet of California, pursuant to .
the request of the United stctel Attomy for the Soutlurn Mltriot of c-u-
fornia during the &ptubor, 1943, term, in the pame and by tbe suthority of
the United States of Americs, presents on ceth in open court:

That priér to and on December 30, 1942, and at all timee mentioned
horein, W, Wo WHITE was the doly appointed Chief of Dotootives of the Boverly
Hills Polioo Doptrtnont and was .otlng in that capaoity under and pursuant to
the lun ot the state or c;utomn -ad thn ordimnoet u:d roguhtiou of tho
mioipcnty of )onrly mno. cclu'omn. omtsng eho otﬂoo or cmr of - '.

mtoetinc ‘amd prucribing tho ;lutha tbsuot‘c T

Thet prior to and on December 30, 1942, and et ujl tiq%: ‘mentioned
herein, CHARLES H, GRIFFIN was the duly eppointed Judge of the City Court of
Beverly Hille end was aoting in that oapacity under and pursuant to the lews
of the state of California and the ordinances and regulations of the mieipanh
of Beverly Hills, Californis, oreating the office of Judge of the c&ty Court »

and prescribing the duties thereof;

That prior to and on December 30, 1942, and at sll times mentioned

" herein, Claude Marple was a duly sppointed sergesnt end later a lieutenant

CHC tAH wlw
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of the Beverly Hille Police Department and was aoting in that oapacity under

and pursuant to the laws of the state of California and the ordimances and
regulations of the munioipality of Beverly Hil_l_t, Ct‘lifornh » engting the
positions of police sergeant and li.ogto‘m.nt and presoribing the dutles thereof;
Ti‘t .prio!' to :nd on Deoéﬁbof 30; 19142, and at all times wentioned
herein, Mree JESSIE BILLIE RENO was employed by the munioipality of Beverly

Hills, Californis, as & police mairon, and was aoting in that capacity under

» and pureuant to the laws of the state of Celifornia end the ordimances and

regulations of the municlpality of Beverly Hills creating the office of police
mtron and 'pronoribin; the duties thareorgl ‘ - _
That | CHARLES SPERCER CEAPLIN, .= -
THEMAS WELLS DURANT, A
W. W, WOITE,
CHARLES H, GRIFFIN,
_ ROBERT ARDEN, also known as Rudolph niglor._
CLAUDE iums, and '
SSIE BILLIE RENO,
horeinafter called the ;lorendtuts. whose ful) Atad true mames are, other than
as stated, to the grand jury unknown, di;l prior".to the dates of the commission
of the overt sots borgimttar set forth and sametime priof_to December 30, 1942,
and contimiously thereefter to and inoluding the date of the finding and
presentation of thie hdiot-it, in the division und distriot .;'royccm and
within the juriediction of the United Btates, hﬁvingiy; vilhxl%y, unlewfully,
corruptly, snd feloniously oonnpiro‘. combine, confederate, arrangs, and agree
together and with each other and with divers other persons whose names are to
the grand jury unknown to commit an offense against the. United States of Amerioce
toowit: %o violate Sestion 52 of Title 18, United States Code, that ie to say,
during the period above mentioned the dsfendents did ocombine, conspire, confeder
arrange, and egree together and with eaoh other and with divers other persons
ﬁo the grand jury unknown that they would under oolor of the laws, statutes,
ordinances, regulations, and oustoms of the state of
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California and of the munieipality of Beverly Hills in gaid state, oreating

the offices of Judge of tha City Court of Beverly Hills, California, and Chief
of Detectives, Sergcant, Lieutenant, and Police Matron of the Police Dapartment
of seid m\;mioipulity of Beverly Hills, California, wilfully subject and cause
to be subjected Joan Berry, an inhabitt_mt of the state of California and of the
United States to the deprintion of rights, prliv‘uogec, ard immunities secured
and protected to the said Joan Berry by the Constitution and laws of the United
States, towwit: the right and priﬁlegé not to :be doprind'.or 1iberty without
due process of law; the right and Privilegs not to be denied equal protection
of the lews; the right and Privilege to be tried by due process of Jmw under

the laws and oonstitution of the state of Celifornia upon the accusation and

-oharge of the orims preferred mgainst her and to be punished, if guilty, orly

after an impartiel Judioial detornimtion‘ o_f h§r guilf by due process of law;
the right, privilege, lnd immi'l;y of Pesceably u_ﬁ.iniﬁg and roa_{ding in
the state of California; the right, Privilegs, and imunit.:y of Miné@%rqo
from unlawfyl deportation therofrom; 1_11 of said rights, privileges, cnd"“&“
immunities being seoured to the eaid Josn Berry by the Fourteenth Amendment
to the c:m:titutiqn of the United States %8 against any person vestsd \r}th and
aotiﬁg un;ior the ’authorlty of the state of Cuiifornia: ‘ .
That said schems and oonapim&y was to’b‘o oarried out in substantially |
the following manner, towwit, ‘
That the defendants would sontrive to‘”f:'oroo Joan Berry into the
oustody of the Polioce Departnent of the municipality of Beverly Rills; that

the defendants would o&use Joan Berry to be arﬁqte_«_l by uid Police Department

and to bs subjeoted to the oustody and oontrol of the City Court of Beverly

Hiils for the purpose of Plaocing her 'imdor restraint and rordng bar to leave
se%'_‘
the state of Cal ifornia;

That it wee o further part of the Plan and purpose of sasa sonepirecy
that Joan Berry would b; ;efused Rocess to legal sounsel during the time she
v;as in jasl awaiting arraigmment and trial; that 1;ha defendants woyuld arrange
that Joan Berry would be wrongfully and wilfully counseled + Pporsusded, and
induced to plead guilty to o oharge of vagrency without regard t;: whethey oy

LB



.'

¥

Ir [ T A A

W 0 N 0 U BN

IR T R A - v
© 2 o a & U N M O

I
X 8RR 8

25

- 28

27
28
29
30

not she wae in feot guilty of vagranoy; that the defendants would arrange for
the defendant WEITE to 0al)l upon the defendant GRIFFIN in his chambers prior %o
the arraignwent of seid Joan Berry for the purpose of arranging aﬁd agreeing

upon e method whereby said Joan Berry would be excluded from the state of
Californie;

That it was & further part of the plan and purpose of eaid conspiracy
that the deféndgnt GRIFFIN would persuasde and induce Joan Berry to plead guilty
for the purpose and with the object of subjeoting her to the restraint of &
Judgment of ’oonviotion of a oriminal ot:rence » without regard to whether or not
she was in faot guilty of such offense; that the defendarts would endeavor to
porauado end induoe Joan Berry inmto believing that she had pleaded guilty to
& charge of prostitution and that her reputetion and opportunity for work and
& career in wotion piotures and in Californiea had deen destroyed and her only -

hope 1in life was to depart and resain awsy from the state of Californie; that
defondante would srrange for and purchase & tiocket for Joan )orry‘g‘!- York
e 7

€1ty and thet defondant NIITE would escort her to the rallroad station spd place
her upon a train &n Los Angeles er route for Chicegos

Tint is wae a furthor part of the plen and purposs of said oonsyiney

‘that mra would uss his position es a police offioer of the oity of Beverly

mlls to induce Joan Berry to board the tnin in Los Angeles for Chisago en
route to FewYork and to remmin away from the ctato of Californis end w »
instruot and order Joan Berry to remain awey from the state of Celiforniag ‘
That it wae a further part of the phn end purpose of ni.d eonapinoy
that dotenduntt would endeavor to prevent Joan Borry from retuming to Caliw
fornis snd it was & part of said agreomnt end oonapinoy that upon the retum
of Joan Barry to cn ifornia the defendants would ocsuse her to bo urrostod and
inpricon_od upon the Judgment entered against her upon the plea og%_,guut »
oounselied, persunded, and induced by the defendants without ugax;d to her
guilt as hereinbefore set fofblu that defendants would use suoh judgment of -

conviotion obtained ae aforesaid for the purpose of again foroing the seid

Joan Berry to leave the state of Californie;
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The grand jury aforesaid upon its oeth aforesaid does further charge
and present that at the hereinefter stated timss, in pursuance and _furt‘heranoe
of, for tho.yurpoae of earryling out, and tq'éffect tholl:ob;]ect. anl purpbges of
sald co;xsph:aoy and eombimtiou; ‘!';ha' hereinaﬂ;er mmad défeuﬁﬁts and co-;eon-
spirators did cmmit smong others, tbe following overt acts in the Southern
District of Californis and within the juriadiotion of this oourt;

(1) That on December 30, 1912, the defendant CEAPLIN drove Joan Berry

.4n his sutomobile to the Beverly Eills Police Station;

(2) Thet on Deoember 31, 1942, defondsnt CHAPLIN fssued instructions
to his employees et his home to osll ébe Bonrly Hills pol.{co and mve Joan

Berry arrested upon hor sppearanse at his hore 3

(3) That on Janusry 1, 1943, at about 12:30 ke, def‘iqdant ARDEN
visited the Beverly EHills Polioce Stntign at the request of the defendaht ‘
CHAPLIN; ’

(4) Thet on Jamuary 1, 1945, SQrgeant Claude Marple booksd the said
Joan Borry on & charge of vagranoy lt upproximtoly 5119, sere, after having
received a telephone oall from the Chaplin homse;

(5) That on Jamuary 1, 1943, at upproximtoly 10:00 Sene, the de=~
fondant ARDEN vieited the Bevarly Hills Police Department and talked to de-
fondant WHITE at the Nquest of the defondcnt cmn.nn

" (6) That on Jmuary 1, 193, the defondmt WHITE interviswed the sas
Joan Berry in hil etﬂoo at the Poliece Department;

(7) That on Jamuary 1, 1943, st approximately 10‘:30, a.r., defendant
WHITE advised Joen Berry that she was guilty of wagramoy and cﬁy’%'}uld g0 plead;

(8) That on Jamuary 1, 1943, st approximately 12:00 noon, deteﬁdmt
ARDEN held a conforence with the defendent WHITE at th; Beverly Hills Polioce
Station at the reguest of the defendant cmrixn;

(9) That on January 1, 1943, Police Matrom Jeseie Billie Reno edvise
Joan Berry that legal ocounsel could not be galled for her;

(10) That on Jamuery 2, 1943, defeninnt WEITE oonferred with defends

GRIFPIN in his ohambers prior to the arrsigmment of ssid Joan Berrys
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(11) That on Jenuary 2, 1943, defendant GRIFFIN sentenmced dJoan Berry
to ninety days in Jail and suspended the aontanoo, _ o

(12) That on January 2, 19&3, the defendent ARDEN escorted Josn Bom
from the Beverly Hills jails N o

(13) That on .hnuu-y L, 1943, defendant ARDEN purohaud 8 pullman
ticket to chioago and o ooaoh tioket from Chicago to Few York for Joan Berry
st the request of the defendant CEAPLIN; .

(14) That on January 5, 1943, the defendant WHITE escorted dJoen Berry

" to the railroad station in Los Angeles;

(15) That on Jamuary 5, 1943, the defendant WHITE inetruoted the
eonductor on the train bosrded by Joan Berry 1n Los Angeles that Joan Berry

was not to get off the train befors it reached Chiongos R

R
Hoyy

{16) That on or sbout January 15, 1943, the defendant cHAi’lgH 1ssued
and delivered his oheck in the mmount of 3705.00 %o the defendant ARDEN; .

(17) That on.May 6, 1943, the defendant WHITE visited the chplin hee

" (18) That on Hay 7s 19&3. ‘t the instruction ot' the defendant CHAFLII
the defendant DURANT oslled the B"arly Bilh Police Dopcrbunt and requested
that Joan Berry be arrested at the Chaplin hows; -

(19) That on May 8, 1953, the defendant WEITE visited the defendsnt
GRIFFIN in his ohambers and disoussed the Joan Berry caee;

(20) That on May 8, 19h3. the dofondmt (mmm sentenced Joan Berry
to thirty dcyc in il;

(21) Thet on or about lﬁy 11 1943, the defendant DU'RAM' » On behalf
and at the request of defondant CHAPLIN, instructed Ceoil Hou&q;l, attorney,
to represent Joan Berry;

(22) That on May 12, 1943, the defendant DURANT oalled Cecil Holland

'and instructed him to withdrew from the case and leave Joan Berry in Jail;

Contrary to the form of ths statute in sueh case made and providegd
and against the peace and dignity of the United States of Ameriocas

CHARLES H. CARR,
Tnited States Attomy.

~bw
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No.: Filed:
Viol,: United States Code, Title 18, Section 398 - Mann Act -

S e e

© IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
IN AND FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
: CENTRAL DIVISION

-oOo-

At a stated term of court begun and held in the Central Division
of the Southern District of Califérnia on the second Monday of Septexber,
1943: o o |

~ The grand jury for the United Stéées of America, impéneled gnd\‘
sworn in the division and district aforesaid for said September, i@h@a term,
and said grand jury having begun but not having finished during said Seg%émber,
1943, term the matter under investigation and having continued to sit during

the February, 1944, term solely to finish‘investigations begun during said

. September, 1943, tera by order of the Honorable Paul J. McCormick, United

i States District Judge for the Southern District of California,.pursuant to

the request of the United States Attorney for thg Southern District of Cali-
fornia, during the September, 1943, term, in the pame and by the authority
of the United States of America, presents on oath in open court;

That SR

o ' crmms SPENCER CHAPLIN,

hereinafter called the defendant, whose full and true name other than herezn
stated is to the grand jury unknown, heretofore, to-wit: on or iLout Cctober
5, 1942, did knowingly, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously transport and
cause to be transported, and did aid and assist in obtaining transportation
in interstate comzerce for a certain woman, to-wit: one Joan Berry f{rom the
City of lLos angeles, County of Los Angeles, state, division, and district
aforesaid and in the jurisdiction of the United States and of this Honorable
Court, to the City of New York in the State of New York, over certain railway

lines, being then and there common carriers and then and there doing business

in interstate comusrce, with the intent and purpose on the part of hin, the
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said defendant of having the said woman, to-wit: Joan Berry, engage in
illicit sex relations with him, the said defendant, and live with the said
defendant as his mistress; that said defendant and said Joan Berry were not
then and there nor at any time in this indictment mentioned married to each
other; | h k L | -

Contrary to the form of the statute'in such -case madelﬁnd provided

and against the peace and dignity of the United States of America.
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No,:

Viol.: United States

Filed.:

Code, Title 18, Section 5l.
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES - -
IN AND FOR THE SUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALTFORNIA
CENTRAL DIVISION ‘

¥
s

At a stated term of court begun and held in the Central Division

‘of the Southern District of California on tbe second Monday of September,

19433

The grand jury for the United States of‘America, impaneled and

sworn in the division and distriet aftersaid for said September, 1943, term,

and said grand jury having begun but not having finished during said September,

1943, term the matter under investigation and having continued to s;@ during

‘bs

the February, l9hh, term, solely to flnlsh lnvestlgatlon begun durlng said

1

. reguest of the United States Attorney for the Southern Distriet of California,

September, 19A3, term, by order of the Honorable Paul J. McCor¢1ck, Un;ted

States District Judge for the SOuthern Dzstrlct of Callfornla, pursuant to the

' during the September, 1943, term, in the name and by the authority of the

'

That on or

thersafter up to and

| United States of America, presents on oath in open court-

about the BOth day of December, 1942, and contlnuously

including the date of the filxng of thls 1nd1ctment,

" in the Southern District of California and wlth;n the jurisdiction of tnis'

court,

hereinafter referred

feloniously conspire, combine, confederate, and agree together and with each

other, and with divers other persons whose names are to the grand jury unknovn,

CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN,
ROBERT ARDEN, also known as Rudolph Kliglgg, and
W. ¥, WHITE,

to as the defendants, did unlawfully, wilfuliy, and

to injure, oppress, threaten, and intimidate Joan Berry, a citizen of the

. United States and an

it
i

inhabitant of the state of California, in the free exercise

-1- T L ST 1L
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and enjoyment. of rights, privileges, and immunities secured to the said Joan

Berry by the Const:.t.utlon and laws of the Uru.ted States ef Amerlca, and becauae
oi‘ her havmg exerclsed the same, to—nt- the right and prlvilege o..t' »
! peaceably remalning in and residing :.n tbe state of Callfornlﬂ. and the nght. ,
and privilege to be free from unlawful deportation therefrom, and w{uch cons,:.racy

' was performed and carried out in the manner a.nd means herelnafter set forth:

'I’hat it was the plan and purpose of said consplracy that the said

: ' Joan Berry, having been errested on January 1, 19A3, by the Pol:.ce Department
of the muxuclpallty of Beverly Hills, Cahfor:ua, and cha.rged w1th vagrancy
‘as a person who roamed from place to place without lawful bus:.ness, the de-
fendarxts would arrange for the defendant 'VHITE to call upon ‘the Judge of . the

1’ City Court of said Beverly Hills before whom the said Joan Berry was to be
tned upon such charge, and in his_ chanbers before the arralgmnent ag the

4 Bald Joan Berry, for the purpose of arranging and agreeing upon a methodx
whereby said Joan Berry would be excluded from. the state ol‘ Caliform.a, would’

) " , convey unto the sald Judge the plan, desix*e, and request of the defendant

. CH.«PLIH to have the said Joan Berry excluded from the state of California;
: That it was a further part of the plmjx and purpose of mid conspiracy
that the defendant WHITE at said time and place would inform said Judge of the

g City Court that the defendant CHAPI:[N would furnish transportation for the

' said Joan Berry out of the state of Caln‘orma to New York’ C:.ty, :

{'; . Tha.t it was a further part of the plan a.nd purpose of saJ.d consp:.racy
. that the defenda.nts would m'ongfully and nlfully influence and J.nduce sald :

»Judge of said City Court to impose upon the said Joan Berry a sen'r.ence which

u&-“

_would exclude her from the state of California; E
» Contrary to the form of the statute in such case made and provided

vand against the peace and dignity of the United States of America.

CHARLES H. CARR,
United States Attorney

ié 2= o
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And the grand jury aforesaid, upon its oath aforesaid, does further

present:

That o C o U ;:;'-'::

CH}.RLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, -

hereinafter called tbe defendant whose full and tme name other ‘than herem o

stated is to the grand ;jury unknovm, heretofore, to—m.t- on or abou'o Oct.ober

26, 1942, did knowingly, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloruously transport and

cause to be transported, and did aid and assist in obtaining transportation V

¢ " in interstate commerce for a certain woman, to-m.t' one Joan Berry from the

City of New York in the State of New York to the Cxty of Los Angeles, County

of Los Angeles, state, dJ.v:Lsmn, and distnct aforesald and in the Jurlsdlcnonb

of the United States and of this H;)nbrable Court, over certain railwaf iines,

being then and there common carriers and then and there doing busine,jis in

interstate commerce, with the intent and purpose on the part of him, tﬁgs said

dei‘endant of havmg the sald woman, _to-vn.t.' Joa.n Berrj, engage in illl(:ltl .

sex relauons m.t.h hm, the said defendant ‘and 1ivs with the sald defendant .

as his mstress, that said defendant and said Joan Berry were not then e.nd

there nor at any time in this indictment mentioned married to each other; '

Contrary to fhe form of the statute in uuch case made and §rovideii

and against the peace and dignity of tr‘e United States of America.

CHARLES H. CARR,
Uuited States Attorney
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, ' !mwhumdmtthommornurluurmhu
carefully noted and xlt.hbtm;kmtornlmtemmmm
and oburntiom ln th nan'd. i

-3, . . CiegesenW e 1 Rl

: Sheuld you obtai.n w i.nromuoa whioh you bcucn to bo or

mt.crut. to this Bursau, please feal free to communicate directly with
' ;. ‘he Special Agent in Charge of our Baltimore Pield Division 'hioh h
hcat.td st 800 oburt muung Bn.lthoro, ltryhnd.

| _ ‘Staceraly yours, - '
: Ty
John Bdgar Hoover
) . . i ; . “.A'{.'}“MM SIREATEE < )
T 3o T "“« et :
E. A. Tamm____ o o \ o -
Clegg
Glavin Y ix'uU\luATiONS SECTION
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F osen Y . N
! 'rm-.y_—l FEB /.-8 u.4 | L 3
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Mr. Tolson

Mr. E. A. Tamm_ .
" Mr. Clegg___~
Federal Bureau of Investigation i Mr. Coftey -
: . Mr. Glavin

fntited States Department of thtitz : Mr. Ladd
. " Mr. Nicholsg

Washington, 8. d. Mr. Rosen

November 5, 1943 Mr. Tracy
RFPC:DC . » Mr. Acers

. .- :
% JOHW EDGAR HOOVER (

] Dmscr@

-

Mr. Carson

31-58496 | -
. Mr. Harbo
3 _MEMORANDUM FOR MR, E. 4, T Mr. Hendon
= M a Mr. Mumford
) )( » _Re: CHARLES SPEBGER CHAPLIN; Mr. Starke
3 MARY L,OUISE GRIBBLE, with alias, M:. Quion Tamm
JoarBarry, ET AL = " Tele. Room_____
{\ | WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT Mr. Nease
ﬁ Origin of Investigation . ’ ﬁ::: 2:31:

This investigation was initiagted by the Los
Angeles Field Division on August 9, 1943, on ithe basis of
information furnished by United Stctes Commissioner Devid B. Head

who informed an Agent of the Los Angeles Field Division that in
he had learned thot Louise Gri e, e victim, gone 0 New

York during October of 1942 to visit Cheplin while Chaplin wgs
there for the purpose of mahking o speech at the Russian War Relief
Rally in Madison Square Garden. . :

Commissioner Head related that according Chaplin
had reguested Gribble to-come to New York from Los Angeles and upon
her arrival there she attended o party arranged by Cheplin at which
sho was made available to Chaplin's guests for immoral purposes, as
.well as to Chaplin himself. ’ : :

Facts Developed

A It has been ascertained by our investigation that Chaplin
was in New York residing at the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel from October
15 to 27, 1942. It has been further ascertained that Gribble was

registered at the Hotel Pierre, New York Citgbﬁigpm.October 9 to

25, 1942, gD & IND%

\

GOPIES DESTROYED
hnoo 10M4 ) 838U 19 1966
. -




- Memorandum for Mr. E. A. Tamm -3 -

Edward Channey was interviewed by Agents of the Los Angeles
Pield Division on October 30, 1943, and furnished o signed sitatement
in which is incorporared his knowledge of Chaplin'!s trip to New York
and involvement with Gribble there. In this stotement Channey sets
out that to his knowledge Gribble was in Chaplin's suite at the
wWaldorf on only one occasion during the New York visit and that on
this occasion Chaplin gave her a package. Channey believes this
package contained $300.00 inasmuch as Chaplin had $500.00 in cash
on the previous evening and hed only $200.00 after Gribble's departure.
Channey states he never saw Chaplin entertain any women in his suite
but spent most of his time while in New York dining with Tim{lDurant.
Durant is an intimote of Chaplin and is alleged to have acted in the
past as on agent for Chaplin, moinly in the capccity of obtaihing
young girls for him. Durant has been in the past connected with -
United Artists Studio. Channey stated he had no hknowledge as 1o how
Gribble got funds to travel to New Yorkh from Los Angeles.

. The statement clso sets out that during June of this yeor
Chaplin in conference with his attorney Loyd Wright, informed his
attorney that he had had sexual intercourse with Gribble in New York
in October of 1942 and also admitted that he had been intimate with
her in his home in December of 1942.

In o statement Channey admitted that he lied to the
District Attorney of Los Angeles County yhen questioned by him
regarding the relationship between Oong&%'Neil and Chaplin before
their morriage. This refers to o statement by Channey made to Loyd
Wright and Franh Doherty, District Attorne
on June 7, 1943.




Memorandum for Mr. E. A. Tamm . -3 -

- Channey during his interview with our Agents stated he
would not inform Chaplin of our inquiries.s FHowever, it is known
that Channey contacted Tim Durant on the evening of October 31,
1943, and arrangements were made between them to confer with Chaplin's
attorney on November 1, 1943. Tim Durant is hknpo to have been
extremely friendly ond intimate with Kotherine%ﬁgzham, negro danseuse,
presently featured at the Martin Beck Theater in New York. Dunham
hcs previously been in Hollywood and appecred in several Jilms,.
while there she was frequently in Durant's company. The Los Angeles
Cffice has informed that on Wednesday evening, November 3, 1943,
Durant phoned Dunham in New York. During the conversation he inferred
that due to the developments in the matters surrounding Chaplin he
was becoming apprehensive himself ond was getting his affcirs in such
crder that he could get out of the country. He aglso made some state-~
ect that Choolin would probab contact his gaod

empt to iron out ony difficulties

Buckground Information

Louise Gribble, the victim in this case, who has been using
the name of Joan Barry, has received considerable publicity during
the past several months in connection with the paternity suit which _
she has filed against Chaplin alleging he is the father of her child.
This suit was filed during June of 1943, The child was born on
October 2, 1943, The suit is in o pending status at the moment due
to a stipulation agreed upon between Chaplin's and Gribble's attorneys
that the determination of the child's paternity should be held in
abeyance until four monihs after the birth. It is anticipated that
blood tests will be used in this determination. _ '

Various sources of information indicate that Gribble, prior
to her associatien with Chaplin, was of loose morals and was intimate -

ith Gene Pauggéetty. It has been reported that A. Blumepihal who

presently operotes a night club in Mexico City, has had some ‘degree of
\interest in Gribble in the past. ‘

has been obtained from Gr ¢ 0s to her activitiés from May of 1942
until the end of the yecr. prior to Moy
of 1942 she had been under coniracv 10 e aplin Studios, Incorporoted

that this contract was concluded in May but that Ch i inued
to pay her tuition at the Mox Reinhart Studios.
that she left Los Angeles on October 2, 1942, and went to New YOTHR an




lemorandum for Mr., E. A. Tarm | - 4 -

-

stayed at the Pierre Hotel there., 8She stated that all contacts made
173 by Chaplin with her in New York were made through Tim Durant. ?
L0 %she was not with Chaplin in New York until Octo
ﬂLI7 » at which time they "made up”. She stated that on this
evening she visited Chaplin's apariment in the Waldorf and he drove
her back to the Pierre Hotel thereafier, that she remained with him
until three or four in the morning in his apariment and had intimate

.relationship with him. She stated that earlier in the evening they
—%771had been to the Stork Club together in the company of Tim Durant.

Gribble informs thai.on the following day, October 20, 1942,

~ Chaplin gave her $300.00 in cash with the agreement that she was to
leave jor Los Angeles immediately. She stated she returned to Los
angeles, arriving at the Beverly Hills Hotel on the First of November,
1942, that she saw Chaplin several days later and had dinner with him
cnd on the same evening they had a rather violent argument. For
several days thereafter she was ill and remained with Elaine Barrie,
former wife of John Barrymore. About this time on an unidentified
date she went to Tulsa, Oklahoma, -returning to Los Angeles on- the 26th
of November, She states that during her visit to Tulsc she comtocted
Gene Paul Getty's attorney there. She stated she next sow Chaplin,on
December 10, 1942, and again on December 20 and 23, 1942, and she
alleges that it was on one of these nights that the conception of her
and Chaplin's child took place. She states that on December 29, 1942,
she was driving with Chaplin and crgued with him and that after the
argument he dropped her off in front of the police station in Beverly
Hills, She appealed to the police and was taken to the home of Hans
Rousch at La Brea, Colifornia, by Officer Nation-of the Beverly Hills
Police Deparitment. There followed thereafter a series of incidents in
which Gribble attempted to make contact with Chaplin by telephone and
by personal calls at his home. In the course of these incidents
Gribble was arresited by the Beverly Hills Police Department ond caused
considerable stir which was duly reported in the press throughout the
country.

, Gribble states that Chaplin and she had arguments in New York
because Chaplin thought she was being intimate with Gene Paul Getiy ‘
at the Pierre Hotel. According to Gribble, Chaplin knew thatsGetty
stayed at the Hotel and remarhed tc her #I'11 be God damned if I'll
poy the bills for Getty". Gribble denies intimacies with Getiy ot
any time although she admits that he has given her money on numerous
occasions and states that he is interested in octresses but has never
been intimate with her. '

M R




Memorendum for Mr. E. A. Tamm ' 4 ' -5 =

Various information obtained ottests to the Agency of Tim
Durant in behalf of Chaplin not only in business matiers but in
relationships between Chaplin and the girl stars employed by the
Chaplin Studios, Incorpordted. ) -

Information from various sources sets out that Gribble
first met Chaplin in June of 1941 through the agency of Tim Durant,
thot she was thereafter offered a contract by the Chaplin Studios,
Incorporated, ond in addition to the money terms of the coniract
received o fur coat as consideration. The relationship between
Gribble and Chaplin continued until the end of 1942 as above described.
In the interim she was the recipient of a salary from the Chaplin
Studios os well as substeontiel gifts and bonuses varying in amounts
from two cnd three hundred dollars to one thousend dollars. Gribble
has estimated she stayed at Chaplin'’s house all night on approximately
fifty occasions besides living there for a monih when she was i1l at
one point. She further spent several weeks with Chaplin on his yacht
in June, July and August, 1941, T

oy,

Mutual depositions were made by Gribble and Chaplin priot
to the birih of her child in connection with the paternity suit in
which Chaplin admits knowing Gribble since May of 1941, her employment
with the Chaplin Studios, and gifts of money and other valuables to
her. Chaplin admitted intimate relationships with Gribble but stoted
that such incidents had not occurred since May of 1942 when Gribble's
contract with the Chaplin Studios was concluded. It is to be noted
here that the statement obtained from Chaplin's butler Channey sets
out that Channey heard Chaplin tell his attorney in June of 1943
that he had had intimate relationships with Gribble in New York in
October of 1942 and in Los Angeles in December of 1942.

Action to be Tahen

. Fe are to interview the victim, Louise Gribble, today or
tomorrow. This interview has been delayed by the victim's attorney
John Irwin on the advice of her physician who has stated that her
physical condition following the birth of her child would not allow
such on interview previously. -

In our interview we shall attempt to substantiate the
victim's travel to and from New York City at Chaplin's request
and at his expense and will obtain information from her giving us
¢ detciled picture of her relationship with Chaplin from its
inception to its conclusion., We shall also question the victim
as to the manner in which she first met Chaplin and in this connec-
*icn will obtain the data concerning her contact with A. C. Blumenthal -
and Gene Paul Getty, as well as any detoils involving Tim Durant. The
possibility of violations by these three individuals con then be

HINi6T e



Xermorandum for Mr. E. A. Tamm -6 -

As soon as the interview with Gribble is conducted and
whatever investigation which may be necessary on the basis of her
‘informotion is completed, we shall interview subject Chaplin,
obtain o stciement from him and submit the full facts in our
possession to the United States Attorney.

I spoke to SAC Hood by telephone on MNovember 4, 1943,
and impressed on him the necessity of expediting action in this
case. I told Mr. Hood that I felt the interview with Gribble
should be conducted at the earliest possible moment and that I
felt nothing was to be gained by further delay.

Los Arngeles will inform us by teletype as to this inter-
view and I shall keep you advised of further developments.

Respectfully,

O

A. Rosen

%
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United States Bepartment of Justice R Cleloomer

Los Angeles 13, California
February 19, 19k \
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Personal and Confidential
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&) ' , e
RE: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, etal; *r Coeen e
'WHITE SIAVE TRAFFIC ACT e g
VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS. M. Monnford ...o.-

L. RArK@ o cnaccooves
Reference is made to your letter of February 3, 19kl, ,ldm;wm"vm----
file No. 31-68496, in which you refer to mine of Janupry 17, 19Lk, setee -

,ting forth certain information received from FLORABELINMUIR and ROBERP <'"¢¥-----
MANNA. —" e eeeegesog

Wt

]

Since recelving that information which was furnished
that time, this office has learned nothing more which would indicate
that United States Attorney CARR is engaged in political maneuvering.
It is not believed that further inquiry should be made from either MANNA'
or MUIR at this time. You will, of course, be advised immediately should
any additional information reach this office regarding this matter,

R., B. HOOD -4R
"\ HFA:LCH  SAc 49@ | 3-68Y

31-5301 ; Qv Py 7 ¥y T
\ A ¢ g‘f 27 FEB28 1948 |
Qo f\\”‘ <
1944 :
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J 3 DEPARTMEN) OF JUSTICE
ﬂﬂMMumcmans sgm,,

‘ o ' FEB 25 1944

CONF 2 STATIONS ' - *:‘* e o
' S D LT T e Mo
NYC1 AND WASH6 FROM LOSA 25 10-42A LT e T Mv. Stacko.........
e i'_""‘ . S B B : My, Quinn Temm. ...
_~DTRECTOR AND SAC o e N L -
Rlise Gandy . oo eoeue.

¥WiLL, CHARLES SPENCER CuSpmmEx CHAPLIN, ET AL, WSTA, V10

"OF CIVIL LIBERTIES. RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TWENTY FOURTH |
COVERING REINT ERVIEW WITH MARLQWE; USA HERE REQUESTS VIGORO
AND COMPLETE INVESTIGATION OF MARLOWE IN AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN
TRUE FACTS IN HER POSSESSION CONCERN&NG CHAPLINS CHANGING HIS- -

,%"

H.00D TYPE AND WHET HER. SHE ACTUALLY. DID CONTACT STEINHAUSER IN
TEXAS ON ORDERS -OF DURANT. USA BELIEVES POSSIB!UTIES THIS ANGLE

OF MAJOR [MPORTANCE AND IT 1S SUGGESTED NEW YORK OFF ICE TAKE

AL NECESSARY INVEST!GATWE- STEPS TO GET THE TRUE FACTS. NEW

YORK REQUESTED TO IMMEDIATELY ADVISE SAN ANTONIO TO GIVE THIS
MATTER PREFERRED ATTENTION. SUGGEST THAT INTERVIEW BE HAD WITH
MARLOVWE'S MOTHER AND ANY OTHERS SHE MAY HA‘VE CONTACTED WHEN

IN TEXAS OR NEW YORK, UNDERSTOOD THAT ARTICLE ON DUR.ANT AND
DUNHAK WMAY APPEAR IN DAILY NEWS THIS SUNDAY. PHOTOGRAPHS OF \’
MARLOWE BEING OBTAINED FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SAN ANTONIO %F}'l(Z 4 94 L &
STE!NHAUSER WiLL BE LOCATED AND VIGOROUSLY |NTERVIEV

4
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CONF YASH FROM NEW YOR 5 AND LOSA FROM NEW YORK 2 24 1 40 -
ECTOR AND SAC - B ,»,'~awj¢;'* R

- 1“t$L -ln"""; nr wvESTIGAT! LA

0, 8. DEPARTSINY CF JUSTICE

cgmM"hnA“““ SECTION
F EE Jt 1944

R ﬁ! K“W‘?}‘

" | M. Starke.....
Mr. Quinn Temm....
Mr. Noase...covcoveen

WILL.,  ROUTINE
CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, ET AL, WSTA. VIOLATION OF CIVIL LI3ERTI: £S.
MARLOWE REINTERVIEWED AND NOW DENIES MAKING STATHMENT ABOUT CHAPLIN

TAKING SHOTS TO CHANGE BLOOD TYPE. SAYS SHE HEARD DOCTORS SAY IT IS

POSSIBLE TO TAKE SHOTS, TO CFAI.'GE BLOOD TYDV AND S‘ THOUL:}-.T C”A’Lﬁ*‘. "-4\"

DO IT. UNABLE TO FURNSIH NAMES OF ANY DOCTOR THAT DISCUSSED FATTER.
NOY ADNITS SHE PLACED CALL TO EITHER FRENKE OR DURANT FROM SAN ANTONIO
AND TALKED TO DURANT ABOUT HER ROLE IN FORTHCOMING PICTURE AND HEN

IT UAS TO GO INTO PRODUCTION. SAYS SHE WOULD NOT ADMIT THIS IN FIRST

INTERVIEY AS SHE YAS AFRAID OF BECCMING INVOLVED IN PRESENT CASE. BECCIS

ENOTIOMALLY UPSET WHEN NAME OF SOLDIER IS MEfﬁIONEﬁ AN_D EMPEATICALLY
DENIES XNOWING HIM. MARLOWES PHOTO CAN BE .QBTAINE‘D FRCM CASTING
DIRECTOR GENERAL SERVICE STUDIOS OR FROM STUDiOS THAT PRCDUCED QUOTE
ELLERY QUEEN UNQUOTE MOVIES.( NO ARTICLE ABQUT DURANT AN LAST S_lﬁ_”.)ﬁv
QUOTE DAILY NEUWS UNQUOTE.\ AMSD .REPORT WILL BE FORJARI;E%éf

FESBRUARY TWENTY FIVE TO CONDUCT NECESSARY INVESTIGATIORZrifERe 8‘9“.

'".-sr."ie

LAST WORD ung ‘BNINE "3ECOUES™
S HOLD PLS @me &’Af}
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(Chaplin Case
- Charges Are

“Insincere’. .. )
. -7 e
. . CHICAGO, Feb. 20. E
» HARLIE CHAPLIN'S current'{ ¥
* 4/ troubles with the Department of ‘
Justice are a messy come-uppance | .
10 a little ingrate who found oppor- | CJ
tunity, appreciation and weslth in a at
cordial country to which, neverthe- | 3t
less, he never gave allegiance, *=== C:
" He 15 not nice, he is stingy and he | &
‘has had the impudence to assoclate %
himself with the Communist en-
emies of the country in which he |t
took refuge from the two wars while %‘,
his native England sat right under|™:
. the guns of the GEITNANS. e
Nevertheless, bis fndictment on

i

charges of violation of the Mann
Act and an obscure law fo punish
P those who deprive others of rights
guaranteed by the Constitution
‘bad business. For years, by co!
mon consent and confirmed p
. tice, the Mann Act was held to &
ply only to cases in which femal
were taken across State lines for
prostitution. L .
s ® ¢

) HE first Mann Act case of im-
portance ‘also was a .California
‘case, It raised & great fuss and sev-
eral similar cases ensued in which |
-ladies of mature years were induced
to give testimony against woe-be- {
; gone gents with whom they had _tg
willingly Tun GWaY. e ne.{ {0,

~ In time, however, there came & {of:
change of sentiment. The law had (2 i

- been passed to put down the inter- | ch,

Btate commercial traffic in women, | T
many of them poor, ignorant farm {coy
and mill-town girls who were being | frg....
. recrulted by professional hunters | Mj’
“from ChiCBED, mewmmevsmrsmsmmy | iNq;
The debates showed this to be the | ur}
fntent of Congress, but, as often | Mr
" happens, the text made no distinc- | Eg;

" ‘and some District Attorneys had|of s

. made serious crime of & proceeding { anc

- which Mr. Dickens described as an | titlé
amiable lndiscren‘ons. " et dep;
- B 4 -

-Tma:cnapuncaseundermeumn 2
, Act, even if the allegations can ‘: :
" be proved, obviously comes under | , O
‘ the Intter heading and the Federal | "33
“Qovernment, especially in these | %%
. times, could betterfise is manpower | ¢uy

~and money than to flog a mgn, how- m
ever mesan, for taking a guest on a 1. “w
trip. it e e
" Gallfornia probably has State laws | f;
and New York certainly has, under Jox;

- which, if it were worth the bother,| 4,4

the offense could be punished. This| e

¥ . 4s strictly police court business and | jy;

beneath the notice of the U. 8. De- :
partment - of Justice, which here |

mnin sasawie Fa trintv nractice_ande

tion between one thing and another, | 0B, |

' j/“ C{(?é’f/z///:,
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Ph:lladelpliia, Pa € Gen Dd

¥r. J. Edgar Roov.éxif"_f
Department of Criminal -
Justice Iashington D. c.

Sir it behooves my amagonation‘as to the absur:ldty of the explana—

tion of th:ls inclosed cliping as to what intention or for what uses for
protection and guidance of to and for Federal and state coads of Laws were
procleamatéd for the protection and well being of the American people to take
guidance from and be guided by acording to the explanation of said eliping
states and Pederal LeReslative Asembleys that proclemates those procedures
of Law to be inforced by the courts of justice and said proclemation render
provision for employment of state and Federal Police powers as intermedinted
guards of sarvilence to see that those proclemations of lines of procedure
are adherred to if this not being esentel and necrassry whate the sense of ,
. reasons for the proclemations and lines of procedures just simply formality of
. doubtfulness of sham to be mimicked and mocked and sneered at the question
is in all our laws and proclemations of procedure through the various state
assembleys to the courts and munacapalities and courts of justice from the
Federal supream Tribunsl to the 8tates Superior to district county and police
Hocus pocus which 18 supirior and which 1s inferior it seems to me this in-" i

volved question is simple enough for an intelegent 12 yeax‘ old school child

“to thoruly understand said intention and varied differences of necesitys of
lezeslative bodys courts of justice and police powers of Guarded Inforcempnts
:-.of those various lines of procedure made mention of in this ¢liping printed

" ‘here in this mornings Philedelphia Inquire any way It's writen by our noted « =

Columinest West Brook Pegler of which I rather(?) that Mr. Pegler no doubt
. 1s quite concious of his varyed errors covering questions involved But in - -
. short If your exelency does not head the supream police powers of this
nation and by cause and reason ¢learly defined of said necrositythen your
whole Department becomes a sham and a mockery so defined by the all supiror
Hocus Pocus Municipal police courts of Local Isomity foosey woosey whibstling
tools for Intenational and National Naricoties countraband Mann Act Panders
Extocionest counter fitters smuglers murders chislers and what not and If a
states Supiror Cpurt and a states police powérs are not superior to municipal
then I would say the whole of the American Legeslative asemblys and Represen-
- tives forms of Yovernment Is a farce and a Hoax and should close up shot lock
‘the door yell for a Mctator Ship formulate Gestapo amalgomnaticn of Regemen=—
tation bum up the Constitution of non Respect of mimick and mocks majestyBurn
-the Declaration of Independence that under nature true God gave the people

freedoa and Liberty to use common sense and think and act in a afirmations . .

Sense of canse and Reason trials of judges into decided by a jury not a
majesty Dignety like a hedy deady police court whats the charge officer- drunk-
has he money, yes- very well 10 dollars next whats the charge officer - drunk- -
has he money, no- very well ten days could this be the marvelous line of pro-
cedure of Decessions of all-orimes atvrocitys and views of judgements and

55 &IUL 20 186
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deceasion that Mr. Pegelar would like for the whole of the American
people to conced to I hope I pray the American people never surender the
Liberty and sense and Reason Embodied in the Constitution and Declara-
tion of Independence and there causes of reasons of adoption and worship
by the American people I am not refering to Gharley Chaplin and his Peraonal ¢u.
.. questions of reasons of court of Justice Involvement but soley to out line of .

. - explanation by West Brook Pegler . of which I would be quite prond to read 5
- yrmr personal amnsers and vim on same - P.S. Pesonaly disconsurned. i

P.S. there will soon be millions of well trained police personal discharged
from the armed services proves for what cause they fought. .

e
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eral Burean of Enuvstig. - '__/"
" Mnifen States Department of Justice
New York, New York ' N

’

: o |  Pebruary 19, 19l = -

-

"'}\ Director,. FBI , L Atts  J. J. MoGuire

Re: CHARLBS SENCER CHAPLIN; ' A .
-~ JOAN "EARRY, with aliases - Victim; '
o WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

Dear Sir: | : '

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the editorial
o ennue?}(rede‘ral Persscution of Chaplin" which appeared

in today's “new York Dally News."
DELIDEXED
DATE: 1
36 4,17
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mmmu V] 3&3‘%&'&? special dispatches berein are aiso reserven.
£ FEDERAL PERSECUTION OF. CHAPLIN
, " Hollywood, world movie. ¢enter, contains a largenum- -
“bér of young, good-looking women ambltxous to get into the
movxes. Some of tbem don’t care ‘what they may pay to.

[

E ."?;
g
&

:realize their ambltlons.*'*"@*
-~ Hollywood also contains
a consxderable number . of
men in the movie business
who are wealthy, mﬂuentxal
and lustful. - .:
- ~Middle - aged men Ire-

en to women of their own
age, because young women
e Charles " -Jaan are in full bloom. Mature
b ok © .movie queens aometunes.'_
F; Chaplin . .BaTTY . ‘Jarry younger men, .be- -
i eause young men have all their hair, eyesight, hearing, and
< 80 forth. These facts of life are by no means confined to

+the movie mdustry They ahow up in all busmess and non- i

.. business fields. -

These facts of llfe have -now got home to Charles _‘ ’

Chaplm, famons, rich, influential and appatently lustful
“movie comedian. 'Chaplm ‘has become mixed up in Mann
P:Act and paternity suit. difficulties because of a would-be
’ ‘movie star named Joan Barry. Chaplin is 54, Miss Barry
is 24, and was 22 when the alleged Mann Act violation—

quently prefer young wom- '

ea Los Angeles-New York round trip thh Chaplm “for,,,,_i

immoral purposes”—occurred.

The Mann. Act, prohibiting transportatwn of women R
. across state lines for immoral purposes, was passed by Con- :
-gress in 1910. It was the resulf of a national uproar about ,'

E ‘white slave rmgs and the evils of prostitution.

i . This writer predicted at the time that the la’w'avo'uld be-:f

- perverted for purposes of blackmail ahd shakedowns. That

gredxctmn has frequently come true. It is a_defective and

adly conceived law, because prostitutes .can be exploited
~without crossing state lines and because the United States

. - - .we'

. Chaplm and Miss Barry s 4~month-old baby, whom the

oung lady blamed on Chaplin, were subjected to blood

ests. The result hit the patermty suit in the face like

. wet towel, since the test indicated that Cha

- haplln lm co'.ll‘lllxd noii’ ]l;ge ts.lr:;l % Chlxlld e (

ese es only prove

; Ho}unded a certain man could have been t ]t

father of a certam chﬂd “or (2) that he could not have been

e e

" Government cannot hope to regulate the prlvate hves of .
132000 000 people T _ A o

7LL’-"3’

’

They cannot prove conclusxvely that he was.” ‘According to DRK D Al: iY NEWS

such medical authorities as Drs. Morris Flshbem and Alex-

ander S. Wiener, i{yis merely an old wives’ tale that you ;BI'Y 19, 19

¥ can take some drug shortly before a blood test and thereb?'
_ temporanly change the type of your blood.

? . -Miss Barry’s attorney was so impressed by the blood
.+ test’s outcome that he resigned from the case and yesterday
i Miss Barry dropped the paternity suit.

g intends to go ahead with the Mann Act prosecution. Thls

P -t incidantallyr woo a annd danl Af a dand Yadbac el

F

. {,e
2+ . But the Federal Government’s Department of Justice '

2y ‘
2 L N
v e




intends to go ahead with the Mann Act prusecuuuts  aaus
act, incidentally, was a good deal of a dead letter until
J. Edgar Hoover's FBI dug it up a few years ago and
started "itasmg pimps. and prostitutes up and down the East
Coast. Mr. Hoover, for all the able work his FBI turns in,
has long liked his publicity. It was the FBI that moved
into the Chaplin case-and dug up the story of that Los
Angeles-New York trip.

In our opinion, this is perseuutxon of Chaplm by the
Federal Government.

We have little use for Chaplm except that we respect
his achievements as a-master of comic pantomime in the
silent-movie days—since which’ txme he has lost a good deal
of his grip on his public.

It is argued :that he has been 32 years in this country
without becoming an American citizen. Plenty of people
have been here longer than that without taking American
citizenship. It may be unpatriotic to act that way; but
there is no law against it, and Chaplin never has been
patriotic about ‘the United States anyway. His. spiritual
homeland - seems. to be Russia, thnugh his citizenship is
British. If we want to make it a crime not to become
naturalized after a given number of years in this country,
let’s pass a law to that effect. Let’ s not hound people under
some other law because they,-aren't U. S. citizens. :

It seems established, too, that Chaplin did railroad the

: gxrl out of Lds. Angeles-—though shewent only to Omaha
and came right back. But that is nothing for the Federal
Government to concern 1tself about.

e I
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The whole episode is another instance of the Federal
Government horning in on the private lives of .people and’
shouldering local government aside. We’ve got to reverse:
this trend somehow,.or we’ll all become the slaves of the
Govemme‘ﬂt at Washington, , e
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RECORDS. OF CH/
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[
INDEX
JO\N BERRY . . . I A

1. Early “ssocratxon of Berry and Chapl;.n and s:.gmng
of contract . . . . . e o . .' . .‘. ..

2, First abortion . . . .
3. $1,000 bonus and purchase of "Shadow and Substance"
h. Second abortion ¢ . e o« e s e e

6. Purchase of silver fox fur coat « « .« « =« o
7. Trip to New York and Second Front Speech .
8, Tllicit relations of Berry and Chaplin at Ualdorf-
ALstoria Hotel . . - . . . - . . . .
9. Berry and Chaplin's return to Los 1.1'185135 e 2 e ®
10, Night of alleged conception of Berry's child . . ..
. 11. Berry's new contract, arrest by Beverly Hills
Police Department, and civil suit . . . o .
12. Berry's sibsequent meetings with Chaplin in nay, 19L3.

S. Breaking of contract mhay, 19h2 e o o o e s

e » & & o 9

" EDViRD CH.RLES(fUNEY, CH.PLIN'S BUTLER . .+ « , « « -« -

) CH/IPLIN STUDIOS « o ¢ o o o .

1. .lfredRceves, General Mamager « « « .+ « o
2, .Louise,Runser, Secretary . . o o
3. TItemized lis% of payments by Studio to Berry o« o
L. $705 check to Robert irden . . = e . .
S, Contract and correspondence between Berry and Studio
6., Transportation to New Jork ., . . s s e s
7. Income tax returns of Chaplin and Chaphn St.udlos .

{if REVEL, Si}f REVEL TRAVEL SERVICE o + + + o+ « o « =

TR/NSPORT.TTON RECORDS . . . e e e

1. Records of Santa Fe Rallroad Hollyr'ood California .
2. " " Union Pac:.fxc Railroad, Hollywood . .+ .
3, 0 ono t , Omaha, Nebraska .
I " # Santa Fe # , Topeka, Kansas + .
5. 1 % New York Central Y , Detr’oit , Michigan .

, .
Me AF,#MCDERI*IOTT, CREDIT M.N\GER, WALDORF-/STORIL. HOTEL, NYC .

C}L'.RIES,;féI{OQUET, .SSISTLNT IUN..GER, HOTEL PIERRE, NYC . . =

FRED J ,?CT’-NNON, ELEV..TOR OPER.TOR, Wi.LDORF-/STORIA TO.ERS, NYC, .

cw.RLE,éT/é’mo, BELLBOY, W.LDORF-iSTORL. HOTEL. .+ « - e e
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ey | o || S— ..‘.,;!

) N
. T:.t xésc :NGED /1 /‘ / ;«\/ Character of Case -
PENCER'CE.PLIN ROZSAT EUGE: N\ was. s -l o
h Keplér, Rudolph-iigfler, Raoul R:7I igae i
egler, Rudolph egler, WIL 2N, - : e s T
:L.RPIE o VHITE SLLVE TRAFFIC /CT .

3

Rud olph

'15EvTE; CHLRLES J. ‘GRIFFIN; -
JESSIE. {/INIFREDy R:.NO, wa.. illie“ eno ; Tg,xw.s._ 'VIOL/.TION OF CIVIL
NELLS. DURNT, yaM Tim “Dur LIBERTIES- :
L RY LOUISE ‘GR’IBBIE, was,: Joan‘Berry, Joan"Barry, - VIOL.TION OF CIVIL
Mary Louise Berry, Joan Barratt, Mar LJ Barrett, |  LIBERTIES (CONSPIR.CY)
Toanng *Berry, Jo inne,Berry, Bettie" er, Joan _{. .

.ncer -~ VICTBI N
s ;aYnoPs:.s of Factss- \ WHITE SL«'V'J TRIFFIC /.CT

Investlgation reflects that Subject CH/PLIN authorlzed his .
: 'studio to obtain railroad tickets for transportation of J(MN
2 BERRY and her mother to New York, they leaving 10/2/42 via
YR Santa Fe Railroad. CHIPLIN himself left for New York 10/12/h2
with TIM DUR.NT and EDW.RD EHNEY, his butler, via Union Paci- . :
g . fic Railroad, Tickets fof this transportation obtained by -
VO h * Chaplin Stadios. CH.PLIN escorted BERRY to dinner in New York. -
t iy a few nights following second front speech, which occurred .
$  10/16/k2. Thereafter BERRY returned to Waldorf-Astoria apart-
96 ment of CHALPLIN, where alleged immoral act between herself and.
s9° . CH.PLIN took place. Followvihg day BERRY received $300 from. .
- CH.PLIN for payment of her expenses back to Los Lingeles, Calif -
L “. she departing from New York on or about 10/28/h2 and checking -
13 .4 - into the Beverly Hills Hotel 11/3/L2. Between that time and :
bR [“,," the 1st of Jan., 1943, CH.PLIN engaged in sexual intercourse )
g v/ \Jgth BERRY. "On 2/10/hh Federal Grand Jury, Los lngeles, Calif.§ /- ’f‘

S PR n IR E L ““"‘f,. 20
g rvveq, ' AENE Special ZLgentl
be Fmprarded- na In Charge Do Not ‘irite in These Spacés _
- A2 TGS N 2
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e g e
. ¢ = New York 71i5D - : o

T - Detroit’ (Info.) 4' L ;:,“ .
*+ .. Chicagp j1iSD Loy

Z Kansag Ciuﬁ&; é{,.
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returned true bill charging CH/RIES SPENCER CH.PLIN with vic=-  _.. .
lation of 18 U.S. Code, Section 398 (Manh hct). Said bill .~ ..
contained 2 counts, the first based on transportation 6f BERRY
to New York, and the second on return trip. CH.PLIN arraigned~"
in Federal Court in Los angeles on this charge 2/21/h} and .
given a continuance until 2/25/l); for entering of plea. On . .
2/10/LlL same Grand Jury returned 3 other true bills, charging/ -
CHAPLIN and reraining Subjects with violation of BERRY'S civi]/
liberties, Remainihg Subjects arraigned with CHLPLIN 2/21/Lk <"
and obtained continuance until 3/9/LL for entering of plea and .

- filing of motions. Separate report to be submitted covering

facts of civil liberties violations. On 2/15/Lk BERRY!S child
and CH.PLIN submitted to blood tests in connection with civil
suit then pending against CH.PLIN, and it was determined by 3 .
doctors that CiL.PLIN could not be the father of BERRY'S child,
However, BERRY has secured another attorney &nd indications are
that the matter will be re-opened. . T ‘

- P -~

Report of Special i.gent— los ingeles, dated .
November 9, 1943. | - ] .
. . 1
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* The title of thn.s report is bemg changed to set forth additlonal ahasee.
of JO/N BERRY as obtained during instant investigation, and to add as Subjects .
BZRT EUGENE ARDEN, was,; WILLIWM W, VHITE; CHLRLES J., GRIFFIN; CLAUDE RAY MIRPLE;
-SSIE VINIFRED RENO, wa.; THOMAS WELIS DURANT, wa., who have been indicted along
»ith CHARIES SPENCER CH.LPLIN for the violation of the civil libertn.es of JOLN
JAJPJ{I.

,é /7('/ This is a ;joint report of Special “gent -nd the writer.

| ‘ It is to be noted that this repor'b deals exclusively with the White Slave

Traffic Lct portion of instent investipation. Certain parts of referenced report

72¢ of Special lgent November 9, 1943, Los fngeles, are being herein \
restated for the convenience o e United States Lttorney at Los /ngeles in pro-

secuting this case, which it is understood will come up in the immediate future.

. report dealing with the violation of the civil liberties and conspiracy phases

of instant investigation is presently belng prepared and will be submitted in the

near future.

gy T 7 FIRYE

" JOLN BERRY
J0387 Hississippi ..wveme .
liest Los .ingeles, California
Confidential telephone numb\{ CRestview 6-2650.

. Because of the nature of this investigation, it has been necessary to
interview the Victim JO.N BERRY on numerous occasions. uherein information is seti .
forth of interest to this particular v:.olat:.on, the date of that interview and
those present will be 1nd1cated. . .

On January 7, 194k, BLRRY v:as mtervn.ewed by I.gents and a detailed state=~
ment was taken from her, in which she chronicled the events of her association with
CHAPLIN., In this report the details of her early acquaintance with CH/PLIN are not
being set forth. She told of coming to Hollywood in May of 1941 from Mexico City
with a letter of introduction to TIM DURANT from 4. C. BLUMENTH/L. Shortly there-
after she met CHAPLIN and according to her recollection, her contract with Chaplin
Studios was signed in June of 1941. BERRY stated that she did not have sexual

tion, she stated that their first sexual intercourse took place in CHLPLIN'S home,
and continued, "I might add here that CH/PLIN'S success in this regard was due to
his verbal persuasiveness. I have been told, and from my personal experiences with
"these lines. This verbal persuasiveness of CH/.PLIN'S was his violent insistence-

that he was madly in love with me. He began calling me his favorite name for his
lady loves, ’Hunchy.’" : L S :

- -h-

e e e e e e pmvs v 3 % e ey P o+ ey o e e e gy e i R T o iy 8t e = @ el

*ene,

intercourse with CHAPLIN until after the signing of the contract. In this connec-. (J

him I know it to be true, that he is very proud of his success with women along //« '

e Tith reference to her contract BERRY stated; o
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“ibout a week after I signed the contract with CH/PLIN, which was for .
a period of six months with options, and provided that I was to get %75-a
week, and after a six months period I was to get $100 a week. CH/PLIN in-
sisted, as did also ‘RCH REEVES, business manager of the Studio, that I
was to tell no one that I was under contract to CH/PLIN. It was to be given
no publicity by the studio and I was not to even volunteerit to any of ny
friends,

"Because it was so far for CHAPLIN to come and see me, he suggested
that I get another apartment. I was still living at the imbassador Hotel.
So I found an apartment on Shirley Place in Beverly Hills, and Mr. CHAPLIN
came and approved my selection, I paid two months'! rent in advance. s I
recall, it was $90 a month. I roncmber that CHLRLES gave me the cash to -
pay 'c.}us rent. T suggested that I pay one month's rent, but he said we
might as well pay two and he gave me the monay.

"ibout a weck a.fter I s:.gned the contract with CILPLIN we took a yacht
trip to Catalina., I had stayed all night in his house about two times be-
fore this trip. I can remamber FR.INK, the Japanese butler, bringing me .
breakfast., On this yacht trip to Catalina there were present besides CHAP-
LIN and mysclf, the captain, vhose nam2 I believe is /NDERSON, and GEORGE,
CH.PLIN'S Japancsc cook. On this trip to .Catalina I definitely recall that
CH.PLIN told me that after hc made his nexXt picture, which he said would
be his last, we would takc a trip to thc Orient. Ho said that he wanted
to dic in thc Orient. . S . :

"Spoaking of scz2 k'lps, I rceall now that the first time I met CH.PLIN
I asked him how many times he had beon married and he said, "I‘m'.ce.' I said,
'What about P.ULETTE GODD.RD?' He said, 'Ticll, I mean threc times.' Later
he admitted to me that he and GODDIRD had never been married. |

WThis trip lasted about a vfeek. On'this trip he started giving me
lessons in veice training. I remember that every morning for two hours he =
would have me scream to the sea gulls to strengthen my voice, Vthile on this

trip I camo to thoe ronlization thet I was in love with CHLPLIN. He, of course,

continucd hls protestations of love.
. A . -

"I -spent several d?ys in CH/\PLIN'S home and then went to New York. I
drove my car. This car I had purchased with money given me by PLUL GETTY.
This was somewhat of a bonhc of contention between CHAPLIN and myself, he '
insisting he was not go:mg to pay any moncy on a car which somebody clse
hed helpad to get, '

YBefore I went to New York I thought I might be going to have a child
but I rcmemberad thet the first time I was ever intimate with CHARIES he
told me that he couldn't havc children; .s a matter. of fact, this was one
of tho devices vhich he used to persuade me to be intimateé m.th him. I
told him I was prcgnant, and he said that if I knew someone in New York
throur'h whon I could hav&. an opcrc.tlon, h° would g:we me the monuy to go
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nto New York,

In this conncétion, several months 1a
ghat he was not capable o

thought at one timc
he had gone to a doctor
that he was very capabl

careful, The point I am tryin
having children, he never doul

that my condition was the res

to be incapable of
cvidently he knew

me. R

-and then he did give me $B00 to make the

e of having children and

trip to New York.
ter CHAPLIN told me that he had really
but that

and that the doctor after oxamination had told him =

£ having children,

that he should be extremely

g to make is this: that although he professed
bted my faithfulness, s0 - . -
ult of his association with

1 drove my car fi'om' los

#I pade this trip to New York in my car.
d me from there to New York.

ingeles to Denv
.In New York I m
I drove to Denver, and,

drove on to Los Lngeles alone.

#T forgot to mention that while I was

tho phonc and told him

right,! hc would b cxpacting me then.
that he loved mc and missed me and

nI got back to Los .ngcles somc
would return, but lmmedi

phonc. Hec said, Ticld

to call the FBI if you di

mother then vwas staying with me
as I had lived befors.

*  at the same address

* wImmadiately on my retur
werc together. He asked me if I was
condition, and I said,

somcthing about it.'

because he wanted to tel
up and make arrangements for an o
I really wanted to go aheal

were CRLPLIN and DUR.NT trying to high-pressure m

which upset me.

nSo I took a plane and went to

I'm not certain, tat I believe I ca
to have TIM get in touch with me.

said he was going
there at the

he told mc over the ph
nad arrangements made 1

cr »nd my stepfather accompanic
~de no attempt to havc an operation.

St. Francis Hotel wherc 1 was

My mother, fathor and

at Denver my fathcr remeined and my mother and I
. - . ] '.

in New York 1 called CHAPLIN on - '

that I would return in ten days. He said, Ul
In this conversation he told me

vantcd me bac&;. .

days later than I had told CHAPLIN I
atcly on getting jnto towm I called him on the
i4's about time. I'vc been frantic. I was going

dn't contact me within a few more days.' My '
in a different apartment on Shirley Flace

n and after this phone call, CHLPLIN and I

all right, referring to my pregnant
"No.' He said, 'For Cod's sake, you've got to do

I said, 'No,' I wouldn't. Ve had a big argument

1 T DURLNT about it so that TIM could fix things

peration, and he did tcll TIM DURINT, :
d and have the baby, and here

¢ into having an operation.

San Francisco to get away from thein.

1led CHAPLIN from San Francisco and he
DURANT did call me

staying. TIM was frantic and -
onc to be calm and not to be cmotional because he ’

n Los ingeles to have the whole thing taken care of.’
¢ airport by TIM DURALNT and a

" { camc back on the planc and was met at th
he corncr of Sunset and /.lvarado. °

womafi who owns a sanitarium

This woman, as I under
sc for TIM DUR.NT vhen his mother was ill.

‘this woman got a nur

call, both TIM and this wopan took me t
any other drug at this time. . .. .
’ ' ST R N

sleceping tablets or

located near t

stand it, is a friend of MINN/. TWILIS.
hs I re~

o this sanitarium., I was not taking

=6-

PR e

In fact, - .



o

- o i o P+ Ml 3 i LT - - -~ — - - - ————

-» R
oy 3 [ ] . ! . . RHEE .
N : T Py
\ : ' . : o O -
/ - ) ‘ . T . . . [ R ] - . \
"The next day this woman took mc up to sce a Dr. IMIERHLN, whose .- . .

offices as I recall werc located in the Taft Building at the corner of

Hollymood and Vine Strocts, Hollywood, California, He cxamined me and _
told me I was prcgnant and then he gave this woman the name of Dr. TUEEDIE, - i
vhose offices arc located on Crenshaw Boulevard. - - . o }

nShe and I the next morning went out to see Dr. TUEEDIE. Thile at -

. Dr. TWEBDIE'S officc and whilz listcning to him and this woman discuss the
operation, I changed my mind and decided not to go through with it, so she
took me back to the srnitarium. .fter I returned to the sanitarium, the
woman called TIM DUR.NT and I subscquently learned that she told him that
I was too crratic and that she would have nothing more to do with it, also
that I had changed my mind. I ruucmber just before I left having a con-
versation with the woman and sho said, ‘llaybe, JOAN, it's the best thing
that you do have the baby .t o o 3

u1 then called CHAPLIN at his house and he said that hc would scnd
the chauffeour and his autorobilc down to get me. The chauffeur camc and
took mc up to CHAPLIN'S housc and it was then that CHARIES told me that if

I wantcd to have the baby, that he would make arrangoments to get a house

at Santa Barbara anc havc the baby. He said, 'lic can get a nursc for the

baby and you can go away after the baby is born - you can go back to New

York. Ho ascurcd mo t¢ this time that he would always provide for the baby.

The sarc night ~ftcr this conversation, TDM DUR.NT ceme over and told us he

thought I was foolish to have thc baby, but if I wanted to and if it was

all right with CH'RLIZ, thon I should sign a paper. DURANT prepared a

paper which was addresscd to ifr. REEVES, saying that I wished my contract

terminateéd since I was expecting my baby and that my associations‘with the

Studio had been exceedingly pleasant. I signed this paper that night.

u fter I had siznod this paper, DUR'NT said, 'Let's all settle down
_and talk this thing over scnsibly.! He pointed out that having a baby would .,
ruin my carcer as an actress, and similar talk. He pointed out also that ’
CH RLES was emotional and that he should look at this thing sensibly.
CH.PLIN finally agreed that pcrhaps DUR.NT was right and so I told them
that the next day I would go dovn and go through with the operation. The
next day TIM took me dovm to Dr. TUEEDIE'S and TIM madé an appointment to
have the opcration. On the way back from the doctor's to CHAPLIN'S, TIM'S
remarks to the efiect that I should be sensible about these things, ete., .
so aroused me that I remember I called him a beast and slapped his face.

*The next day TIM called for me about 9:00 o'clock in the morning; took
me down to Dr. TUEEDIE'S. TIH told me later that he stayed until after the
- operation to see if I was all right. I remained at Dr. TWEEDIE'S about five
‘ : days and recall that TIH came dovn to see me while I was there. CH.RLES . .-~ [
called me several times and I called him several times. . .- . _«~

"I was supposed to have stayed at Dr. T\)EEI:JIE'_S office another'."és-'
..~ . . ’ ’ o el - .7 L : .‘/. A '.‘_.n"/-'
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"out wanted to leave. I called the CHLPLIN house and FRINK, the Japanese ot
butler, told me that CH.PLIN was at Catalina, I then called TIM DUR.NT == ' .
and he told me the same thing. So I left Dr. TUEEDIE'S and my father took '
me down to the harbory I took the ferry and went over to Catalina. lhen
I got to Catalina, I looked around for CHALPLIN'S yacht and could not find
it, so I called TIM DURANT from there. I was probably hysterical when I
was talking to him and he said, 'Oh, you poor kid, come on back, CH.PLIN . ;
is here and you can see him in the morning.!' I went back {o the mainland r
and called my mother and my father came down and got me. The next morning
he took me over to TIM'S. The next day or so I saw CHLPLIN. He explained
to me that the reason he had not seen me the day I left the doctor's office
was because he knew that I needed to rcst. DURANT later told me that
CHAPLIN had been giving a party at the time I called him from the doctor!'s
and that was the reason he did not want to see me. I don't know if this
is true, because DURINT did tell me lies from time to time about CHLPLIN'S

~ activities, to try to break us up, He would tell me that CH4RLES was out
with some other girls and I would later find out that it was not true. 1In
the course of trying to break up my association with CH.RLES, DURINT also
gave me a book which had been written by KONO, former butler of CHLPLIN'S,
which detailed his association with other women.

"During the fall months of 1941, CH.RLES was busy working on his pic-

ture, 'The Gold Rush,' remaking *The Gold Rush' so that it would be fit for

- releasec as a sound picture. It was also about this time that ny mother and
I moved to 9921 Robbird Drive. My associations with CH.PLIN were running
smoothly during this period. Tlic were both very much enamored of each other.
I was interested in his revising his picture and accompanied him to the .
studio several times., During this period CH/RLES was instructing me and I can
remember that at the studio he would have me go over lines of ‘/nthony and
Clecopatra' in front of the orchestra. During this time ncarly every night.
we 'would have dinner at Romanoff's, or at his houses I remember one night
we were with JOAN BENNETT and W.LTER LANGER at their house and on that occa-~
sion CH'RLES told both of them that he vas very much in love with me, but
that he was afraid I would be thc onc that would break up the relationship.
CHARLES also told me that he had told ORSON WELLES that he was in love with
me. \ . - .

“In Dccembcr of 1541 at 'Christmastime, all the employces at the Chaplin
Studios received a bonus, My bonus amounted to $1,000.00. Also during
December I was at the studio one day and suggested to lMr. REEVES that I
might as well rcnew my contract at that time and he gave it to me and I
signed it, During that period there had been some discussion between Mr,
CHAPLIN and mysclf about rencwal of the contract. I had expressed myself
as being dissatisfied because he hadn't gone into making a picture for me i
and he on one occasion told me that he was not going to rénew my contract,, -

- The reason was because the only way that he could kecp me in hand was to .
have a rein on the money that I was getting. A4fterwards, when he heard
that I had signed the contract when I was in REEVES' office; he thought it -~




"was a big joke that I had put ovor on hif. T B oL Coom
"On more reflection, I now remembor that the Christmas of 1941 I did-

some of the scenes from the play !'Shadow and Substance! at his house in
front of the members of his family. CHLRLES told me how he happenzd to o
pick that play for me, He said he was at a dinner party one night and he
was talking to some man when some people beside him were discussing some :
play, and one of them spoke up and said, "The woman in the play is a modern o
Joan of .rc." CHLRLES said he immediately turned from the person with whem o
he was talking and sa2id, ‘That's for my JOLN.' It devcloped that this was

the play, !'Shadow and Substance,' and he immediately started negotiating

to get the play, which he did purchasc after my reading the script. I under-

stand the price of the play was $20,000.00 that CH/RLES paid.

“Continuing with reference to his hearing of this play, 1 remember that
one day sometime in the fall of 1941 CHLRLES called me on the telephone and
told me to come right over, that he had somcething for me to read. He gave
me this book and it was a play called, 'Shadow and Substance.' I spent most
-of the evening reading it. Hc asked if I liked it and I told him I did and
he said thet he would buy it. During this time I was staying at the CHAPLIN
house off and on. I recall one night that I had gone upstairs and had gone .
to sleep and CH.RLES was downstairs reading. He rushed upstairs and woke me
up and said, *The most awful thing has happened.! Iasked him, 'Do you mean
‘you could not get the rlay?! He said, 'No, C.ROLE LOHBLRD has been killed,! 4

“The day before Christmas we went shoppiné and he offered me a $400.00
watch which I refused, I remember that the man in the store was astonished
that I did not accept it. . : o :

"/s far as our intimate relations werc concerned, following thc first
abortion, TIM DUR/NT took mc to a doctor who I believe had offices in Holly-
wood. CH.RIES had proviously told mc that TIM was going to take me to a
doctor and I should go and do whatever they advised, 'so that you won't get
pregnant again.,' This doctor fitted me with a diaphragm. However, CH.RLES -
did not want me to use it and so I didn't whenever we had intercourse. He -
made no mention of being sure that nothing like that happcned again and
showed no concern. I mysclf took ordinary precautions, but same was not R
effective, because by the end of December I believed I was again pregnant,
I called this to CHARLES! attention and he laughed and thought it was a big
Joke. He said, 'Lie have got to get hold of TIM again,' and I said, 'Does s
TIM have to know'“ One day I walked in and TIM was there and he took me |
by the arn in 2 fricndly manner and said, 'liell, JOAN, this time it won't .
be quite as b?d " and TIM took me down to Ir. TVEEDIE'S., It is my recol-~
lection that the first time I had been to Dr. TWEEDIE'S, TIM gave the doctor o
i ‘the moncy. I recall secing TIM give TWEEDIE'S nursc an envelope. I remember o
T on this first occasion we were in TWEEDIE'S office I told TIM to be sure and .~
) get a receipt for the mency. "He said in effect, that in affairs like this.’ . '
we don't gct recelpts. e C : ' ’ '
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"Just prior to this sccond operation, I now recall that I had been
discussing with my mother thc advisability of her getting a divorce. e - .- .
had moncy for this, inasmuch as I had that $1,000.00 bonus from the Chaplin
Studios. Ly mother wefit up and talked the matt\,r over with CH/PLIN at his
housc and he suggested that it would be a good idea for hor to go to Reno
and get a divorce. CH.RIES and I had a conversation on this matter and we
agreed th nt it would be a good idea if she was out of torn at the time I
was having this sccond abortion. I accompanied my mother to Reno, stayed
two days .and then came back. The Chaplin Studios arranged for the trans-
portation. Howecver, I rcirbursed the studio for our tickets with my per-
son2l chack. It was shortly after my return that I was taken back to Dr. v
T-EEDIE by TIM DUR.NT. On the occasion of this abortion I was in T.EEDIZ'S
office a very short time. I remember that I did not want to stay and I
called the CH.PLIN homg and talked to him ~nd he said that he would send
‘the chauffeur after me, and that I should bring a nurse home with me, I
got to CHLPLIN'S housec that night about 11:00, being taken there by his
chauffeur in his car. He told me before lcaving that I should give the
girls in thc doctor's officc $20.00 cach. He gave me the moncy to give to
them. “hen I got to CHIPLIN'S housc that night he met me ~t the door ~nd
scemed quite glad to sec rme. He urbraced me at the door and said, 'Oh, my
poor baby.! Hc suggested that I immediately go upstairs 2nd go to bed,
which I did. I went to bed in thc room that has becn variously known as . -
PLULETTE'S rooem nnd my room. CHARIES ~nd the nurse from the doctor's of-
fice stayed downstrirs and were trlking. I wns curious as to vhat they .
werc saying #nd went d pmstairs nnd heerd him tell her, 'It's my fault, ' 4
I know it's my foult, but then I suppose it is a 50-50 proposition, but this
much I know, I will never lct hor go through it again., The strange part is
that all I have to do is look at her and she gets pregnant.! I then went
back upstairs ~g:'in. ) ' '

T

’ A

4 ] steyed ot CH.PLIN'S hOUSu from four to five days. It was ncoeessary
that Dr. TLEEDIE come out to see me the next day or so because of my con-
dition. CH.RLES was very solicitous during this period. Hz would come in
and have broakf;'st with me and read to me by the hour,-cte.
%I had gone to the doctor for sleceping tablets and told CH.RLES I was
sick and I would not go through onc of thosc things again, and he called
TIl who came over and snid he was sick and tired of my antics, and slapped
me, and CHARIES hold my hands and would not let me strikc him. This inci-
dent wherein I had called TIM a parasite, occurred scven or cight days
after I left Dry TUEEDIE'S. I had gotten up and gone to the doctor and got
some slceping tablcts and had them in my room, but did not take them. I
had obtained thesc tnblets from MINN. (wLLIS* doctor., I told this doctor .
that I was under contract to CH.LPLIN and was a friond of MINNA V.LLIS' and ©
that he was driving me crazy and that if I did not get somc sleccp I would , '
go insane. I had called MINN. during the daytime and told her that I was : {
not getting any slecp and would have to have a doctor and asked her if she B
know who I should go to. She suggested that I go to,her doctor. Idon't ' !
know hlS name or wherc his ofi':.ces are. .

:
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about DURLNT. She

- it on nmysclf.

CHAPLIN'S request,
taken from certain

it was an amicable

the Chaplin Studio.

as the young lady s

[

test at Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer.

"This time that TIM hit me at CH'PLIN'S is only onc of many times.

This particular incident that I had reference to, which I said took place .
~ seven or cight days after I left Dr. TUEEDIE'S office the second time., . - .. °
He called MINN. who was at a party, and told her to comec and get me and take :
me home. She took me to my apartment on Robbins Drive and the landlady saw -
me comc in and saw my bruised face and I think her boy-friend called the
CHAPLIN house and talked to someonc there. He apparently told whomever he
telked with, possibly EDWLRD, that if thcy did not look out what ‘they were
doing and treat me better somconc would cause them some trouble. While I
did not hear this dircctly from my landlady, Mrs., HALL, I have concluded that
she must havc had the above call made because EDVARD on one occasion asked
me if I told anyonc about the fight I had had with DURANT and I told him I
had not and he told me there we'e some person calling about that time and
had made that statement. I haveé concluded that Mrs. HALL'S boy-friend had
made the call to the CHAPLIN house. ‘ :

“Uhen MINN. \OLLIS brought mc home she saw some sleeping pills in my
roon and cmptied the contents out of the capsules and put the capsules back
together and stuck them in my drawer. She admitted that she did this. On
the way home from CHIRLES' house this time with MINN/. TW.ILIS she made some
comnent about my bruised face, but said she did not want to know anything
about it. I told her that of course shc did not want to know anything bad

had always closed her eycs to such things about him,

thinking he was perfocd. She said that whatover caused it, I had brought

"In Jamuary of 1942 screcen teosts were made at thebhaplin Studios at

of mc.  These tests consisted of so-called silent tosts

scenes in the first part of the play. Three or four wecks

were taken in preparation for and taking of these tests.

"From the latter part of January to May was spent almost entirely in
studying for the part. I in the mcantimc was going out with friends
and I did not go out with him during this time. I was secing SAM MARX and
> occasionally PAUL GETTY, when he was in town, i .

arrangenent with CHALPLIN to permit me to make a screen

W bout the latter part of Fcbruary throtigh 4pril, and the early part
of May, I was attending the Max Rheinhart Studio. My tuition was paid by

Miss HUNTER of the publicity department of Chaplin

he had seen CH.PLIN with in one of the night spots. .

-1 -

"In May of 1942 I broke my contract with the Chaplin Studios. However,

/dthough the contract was broken at this time -
Itwas still supposed to remain in effect for six months and I was to receive
payments, and did receive payments from the studio until September, 19L2,

Studios, accompanicd me and paid the tuition. She did not tell them I was
under contract to CH.PLIN, but a girl vho was Secretary there recognized me .

T Yy,




P

"CH.RLES and I werc not unfriendly at this time. He was going his way and
I was going nmine and werc still talking about the play and were seeing each
other maybe several times a weck.. . .

"CH.RLES, understanding the way I fclt, was helping me with the screen
test that I was to be given at Metro~Goldwyn-~iayer. .He was very kind during
this period and I in turn was listening to his spcech that he was to give
over a national hook-up, by the pool on a particular day and on that same
day I was supposed to have a final reading with LILLL.N BURNS at thec Motro
Studio. I became very intecrested in the speech CHARLES was making and he . -
asked me to accompany him to thc broadcasting studio. For that réason I
did not get to Metro to make the fin~l test. Instead, I went to NBC with
CH.RLES, where ROBERT 4RIDEN appeared on the scene,

P

"In Kay of 1942 CH.RLES was heving trouble with his houschold servants
and the studio was trying to get things straightencd out and they were all
coring to me to sce what I could do and I was going to CHARIES to try to
have hin take an intcrest in his affairs at home, all with no success.

These things bothered me and I wanted to get away for a while, so I went
to Tulsa, Oklahom~, to see GETTY.

"I had been wenting to go to New York and so told CH.PLIN and he told
re if I did he would stop the checks coming from tha studio, he insisting
that I romain here. Hy said if I left for New York he would consider it a
broach of contract. So, at the ond of onc of these fights one dny when we
were not talking, I went to Oklchoma. I stayed therc only a short time,
about a week, and then canc back to Los /ingeles., I remenbor GETTY putting
ne on the plane in Tulsa for my rcturn here. -

. : \ -
"One night around November, 1941, I want with CHARLES to dinner at JACK
»and ANN LRNER'S and there vere quite a few stars there, among them being
MARLENE DIETRICH, who vas gorgeously garbed, and I told CHARLES that I would
hmre to have a fur coat if we were going out socially and formally. Shortly
after this I discussed with him the suggestion of buying a fur. coat at the
lay Company. I went dowm vith my mother and picked it out and charged it,
after a conversation which I had with CHLRLES relative to the kind of coat
to purchase. The cont I finally bought was a silver fox coat costing $1100. oo,
I remember he said after I purch:sed 1t that he would rather I had gotten a
rnink, like lirs. VIDOR!'S..

- "Getting back to my return from Tulsa, I started seelng CH:\RLES °ga1n
~nd we nade up for a short while, but we would periodically have flghts over
my desire to go to New York, as CHARLES did not want me to go. .s 2 matter
of fact, my mothcr on onc occasion went over to sec CHLPLIN, to see if she )
could porsu’*de hin to let me go to New York, becausc he sa:.d if T went he . -
would coasider it a breach of contract and Would not pay me any more nonay.
CH.RLES, howevcer, told ny nother that the only way that I could be handled.
wos to chsclpl:m\. me and that I did not know the meanlng of dlsclpllne, and
he agan.n r\.fused to let me go to New York. - :

- 12 -j_‘_’_'

e b man e v el o i o S e e s = Faard




]
i
i

ws were secing cach other after this, and one day out of a clear blue
sky he seid, 'JO/N, you can go to New York.'! He asked me if my mother would"
like to go to Mew York and I asked her and she said she would. fbout a month
before this my mother had gone to Reno and while she was thare I had wanted
to scnd her sone moncy, but did not have onough, and CHLRLES would not give T
me any to send her and I went to the Personal Loan Company, Hollywood, Cali-
fornia, and borrowed $300.00, part of which I sent to my mother. CH..RLES
was aware that I had made this loan, so at the time my mother and I wore ,
preparing to go to New York the Chaplin Studios gave me $500 with the under-
standing that $300.00 was to go to repay this loan and the balance was to
be used as my spending moncy vhile in New York. The tickets and all ar-
rangements for the transportation were made and paid for by the Chaplin
Studios. CHLRLES had also told me that he was going to New York & few days
after I was scheduled to leave, The purpose of CH/RIES! trip was for him
to speak at Carnegie Hall on the 'Second Front.! . .

"0On October 2, 1942, my mother and I left Los lngclos for New York on
the train and upon our arriva} in New York we went to my mother's house for
a few days. My mother stayed there and I went to the Weldorf-iistoria Hotel,
which place CH.RIES had told me to go. 1 called CH.RIES long distance from
the Yaldorf-istoria in New York to his homec in Los /ngeles. I spoke to
EDWARD, the butler, and he told me that CH/RLES was out with JINX FALKENBERG
! or somc other girl. I was angry ~nd after the long distance call I got in
touch with D.VID HECHI; PiUL GETTY'S lawyer, thinking that if I would go out
with him it would make CHLPLIN jerlous. e went to a night club ~nd on the
, _ way home he said thot it was a dirty shame thc way CH/PLIN had treated me,

‘ and suggested that I move to the Pierre Hotel. I checked into the Pierre
Hotel and a fow days later CH/PLIN, DURINT and ED.LRD, the butler, arrived
in New York and registcred at the lialdorf Hotel. Then CHIRIES arrived in
New York I called him at the hotel and spoke to EDULRD, thc butler. I told
EDZRD I wented to get some tickets for CH.PLIN'S specch at Carnegie Hall.
EDZ.RD said that he would sec that I.got them. Iater I received two tickets
in the mail, and although I first intended to take my mother, I later decided
to go with DiVID HECHT, and &s a matter of fact, went with him to the speech.
During the program DMVID and I got up and went to the bar to have a few drinks
and forgot to return in time for the nmajority of CHLRIES! speech. ‘e did,
however, come back in timc to hear about the last five minutes of it. I
remember this because the next day when I talked to CH.RIES on the telephone
he told me DURINT had seen me get up and leave the program and CHARIES repri-
manded me for this. Later on after the speech, DAVID and I joined some _
friends at the Stork Club., Towards the end of the evening someone mentioned
that CH/PLIN and DUR/NT were at another table. A4t first I thought he was
kidding, then later I saw that CH/RIES was there and I stopped by his table
and ho introduced me to the people in the group. He said hc hoped to sece 21
me later on in the cvening and that he was under the impression that I was - ’
supposed to Join him after the speech, backstage. I found out later from -~
CH/PLIN that he had sent a waiter to my table to ask me to meet him at the
‘E1 Morocco later on, but I do not recall getting the message, | N

E
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#The next day I called CH.PLIN on the telephonc and we talked for a
short whilc, but did not scc cach other for scveral days. OSeveral days
later TIH got in touch with me and told me CH.PLIN wanted me to have dinner
with him, that he vas going back to the Liest Coast very shortly. I had had
a provious date with HiRRY COOPER. "H.RRY picked me up about 7:30, thinking
that we were going to the show together. (HARRY COOFER sold me my clothes).

‘Instead, I told him that I had a date with CH.PLIN, so wc just had a drink

together. ALfter having the drink he took me to the 21 Club where I was to
meet CHAPLIN., uhan I arrived I joined CHAPLIN and TIM, who were already .
thore. While at the 21 Club I remember that we saw PHILIP BiRRIE, the o
playwrite., After staying at the 21 Club a few hours we went to another

night club. Wwe stayed therc a fow hours and then the three of us took a

taxi back to the Waldorf-Astoria. %e went up on the clevator together and -
went to CHARIES! suite. TIH steyed only a few minutes and went to his roem,
lcaving CH/RLES and me in the living room. This was shortly after midnight.
While we werc in the living room CHARIES and I discussed the going ahead with
the picturo, 'Shadow and Substance.' CHARLES said hc still wanted me to

go back to ithe liest Cozst, I cxplained to him that I did not have any noncy
and he said he would give me §300.00 -nd I said that it was not enough., He .
said it would get me back to the Coast and that was all he was interested in.
There was also some talk that night concerning CH.PLIN'S interest in the '
Russian Goverrnmont and what they were doing. He told me how he had been
offered 2 position in Russia as & Commissar, and I romamber addressing hin

as Cormissar. He ssid he-had been giving some thought to going back to '
Russia and kidded me ty snying that he wms actuelly going to leave for Russia.’
However, on this point, it wns definite that within - few days we were both
going to rcturn to the west coast. Subscquent to this conversation CHAPLIN

" and I hnd sexunl intercoursc in the "mldorf-istoria in his bedroom. Later

thnt morning CH/PLIN took mc back to the Picrre Hotel in a taxi., OSometime .
later that morning or in the carly afternoon I returncd to the haldorf and
went up to CH.PLIN'S suitc, Bofore going up I called EDULRD on the telephone -
and he snid CH.LRIES wanted to sec me. “hen I went up to CHLPLIN'S suite,
ED.RD openad the door. CHARIES gave me an cnvelope which contained $300.00.
This was thc moncy that we had talked about earlier that day, with which I
was to go back to the lizst Coast.” EDiiRD left the room and CHPLIN and I
tolked for a few minutes. I kidded CH.PLIN in this conversation, addressing
hin by saying, "iell, Cormissar, when arc you lcaving for Russia?? He said,
'] am going back to California very soon and then will go to Russia when the )
picture is made.' Howcver, from his attitude in even mentioning his interest
in Russia over mo and the picture, I was hurt and left within a few minutes,
knoring that after we returned to Crlifornia we would go through thoe same
argunents. ' c S

P
i

"I chockod out of the Pierre within a few days ~nd went back to be will
my mother #nd har sister on the anniversary of the death of my grandmother,
vhich was around the 28th or 29th of, October, and then took a train for the
w.est Coast and checked into tho Beverly Hills Hotel upon arriving.t
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/ . .
 BERRY advised /gents that as she recalled, she purchased her ticket for .
the roturn trip to California at the 42d Street .Office of the Southern Pacific ” .
Rnilroad. She stated that she left New York and returned to California via ,

‘Chicago and that she took thc southern route from Chicago to Los .ngeles. It was

her recollection that she had a roomette on the trip from New York to Chicago. '

Shoe could not receall the accormodations from that point west. It was her recol-

lcction that the train left New York at 3:30 in the afternoon. She said she pur-

chascd the ticket under the name JOLN BERRY. The New York Office has been requecsted

to cndeavor to locate these accormodations. .o

~

On February 21, 19LL, L. CRAIG, duditor’s Office, Beverly Hills Hotel,
advised 4gent that their rocords reflect that JO.N BERRY checked into the Beverly
Hills Hotcl on November 2, 19k2. o, ' : -

BERRY when interviawed in the Burcau office on Deccmber 23, 1943, by .
igents, stated that sha obtained her tickets for the Second Front speech in New
York through the mail from Sili J/FFEE'S secretary in New York, SIM JAFFEE is an )
agent and producer in Hollywood, with New York offices, BERRY thought that either
EDViRD or CHLPLIN himself had asked JIFFEE'S office to send her the tickets.

, O0n the same date she advised /gents that the day before she left for : .
New York in Octcber, 1942, she was with CHIPLIN, and in explaining why he had not
wanted her to leave before, CHAPLIN told her that he wanted to play safe. He was .
intercsted in making his pi-(ture with her as the star, and to protect the picture '
and himsclf he wanted to keep her on hand., CHAPLIN also explained to her that the
only way he folt hc could kecp her in check was to control the funds he was giving
her, and he told her that in addition to the tickets which shé and her mother were
to pick up at the studio which would give them transportation to New York, he was
also giving her 4500, $300 of which hc insisted she should use to pay off the loan
on her car, which would leave her $200 for expenses. BERRY recalled that when
she stopped by the studio to leave her car and pick up her tickets, one of the
girls there montionced that they too understood that some of the monecy was to be
uscd for, paying off the loan. C

‘ BERRY stated that the day before she left for New York in discussing
the matter with CH._PLIN they tnlked over where she should stay, and he insisted
that she should not go out with any other men in New York.

llso on the same date BERRY rccalled that when she, together with CHAPLIN
-nd DUR.NT, went up in the lialdorf-istoria to CH/PLIN'S suite, that it was an cle-
vator girl who took them up. She estim~ted that it was between 12:00 and 1:00 /.M. /
Bcfore going up to the room, she recalled that DURINT bought a paper in the lobby
of the hotel, she accompanying him, while CH.PLIN was talking to somebody else.
She ¢stimated that it was about 3:30 in the morning after she and CHAPLIN had had °
their affair, when he took her home to the Pierre Hotel. BERRY rccalled that she ¢
was wearing her silver fox fur coat and had on a black dress. On reaching the -
Pi¢rre, she remembered that CHAPLIN insisted on accompanying her into the lobby, -
but she told him that he didn't necd to. She recalled that he was sitting on the
odge of the seat in thc cab as the door was opened for her by the doorman. Iater
thet day BERRY said she called CHLPLIN'S suite, talked to ED/RD, the butler, and
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asked him if there was a package for her. EDULRD told her no, but he said that ) .
CR.PLIN wanted to sce her. _ - . L o .
: It will bo rc,called that BERRY exccuted a signed statement on November 6,

1943, which wmas set forth in referenced rcport. Inasmuch as this statement gave . . ,
only a bare outline of what has been set forth he.rcin, it is not being repeated. e

BERRY was interviewed further by I.gents on January 10, 19bh, at which
time sho continued as follows:

"/ fter returning to the "a."est Coast 1 ntayed at the Beverly Hills Hotel
approximately two weeks, I had met JOINE JIDERMIN in Palm Springs. 4s I
recall, it was after I signed my contract at the Chaplin Studios that mother
and I went to Palm Springs. i stayed with a fricnd of mine, /DRIENNE
DAVIES, who had an apartment next to me when I was living on Hobart. ‘lihile
in Palm Springs At this time I mct JOINE LIDERWN, who was at that time
hostess at the Palm Springs Tennis Club. I also met one BEAUREG.RD through
iliss INVIES. Hc was a tennis professional working at one of the clubx there. '
. I also met LEE BOWMN, an actor. I rdacall that hc was quite tight and wanted
me to ditch BEAUREGLRD, but I didn't, lihen I got to the Beverly Hills Hotel
after coming back from New York in October, 1942, I saw JOINE LLIERM/N, who
was then employed as a hostess at the Beverly Hills Hotel. I became quite
friendly with JOINE at this time. She introduced me to various pcople around
the hotcl, among then VIIGXY KC HUGH, 2 song writer, HiNS REUSCH, LOUISE o
RAINER, and others. LLIERLN knew of my attachment for CHLPLIN and I suppose
that during thc course of our conversation I t.old her quite a bit about it.

"Severnl days after returning to the Bcverly Hills Hotel from New York
I recall I had a date onc night with SAM MARX, who is A producer at M-G-M.
His uncle married my aunt. However, the rclationship between my aunt and
MLRX is not at all friendly. I had looked him up in 1939 or 1940 and over
the course of years intervening up until this time had been out with Rim on
frequent occasions. It was he who had arrmnged the screcn test at Hetro
previously mentioncd. On this particular night I was to have gone out with
MARX and HLNS REUSCH, whom I had met a day or so before,came along and wanted
me to go with him, - but I refused. is a result we had a group of us who were
together. The party included M/RX, REUSCH, I.L]ERM;.N ard GEORGE L&«TAXA. ‘
later IL..RX took me to Lucy's i’or dlnncr.

. bout the third daj after returmng from New York I c"lled C!L.RLES
and told him I was in tovn and he berated me for not immediately calling e
him after I got here, ihen CHARLES and I talked this time we mnde a date .
for the next night or so for dinner., He¢ asked me not to do any drinking ,_;ﬁ
that afternoon beforc our dinner engagemmt. I had an appointment with s
REUSCH for cocktails, and we sat in the bar drinking from 4:00 to 8:00 that
cfternoon. H.RVEY, CH/PLIN'S chauffcur, came into the lounge and sawme -
thére and he apparently told CHARLES because when I got out to the car he -
askcd ne, 'Hwe you managed to diteh your boy fr:lend?‘ e started an -
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targuncnt which resulted in a public scenec, I had previously told HEUSCH .
that we were going to Romenoff's for dinner and I thought CHARLES mnight
be interested in his play, I suggested that REUSCH come into Romanoff{'s
and stop by thc table and I would introduce them. lic went on to Romanoff's, . !
CHARLES and myself, for dinner. . .' ' ;

nIn the car we had 2 terrific fight. CH/RLES told me he was an old
man and he could not go through this any more, that he wanted peace and
quiet. (Vhen I gave him peace and quiet, he got bored). I remember walk-
ing into Romanoff's that CH.RLES had hold of my arm and the next day it
wes black and bluc from the pressurc he had exerted. .He resented my
speaking to- people as we went by thoir tables. ‘ -

"In the middlc of dinner I observed REUSCH at the bar, having a drink.
I motioncd to him to come to the table, but did not ask him to sit down
because I knew CHLRIES was annoyed. I introduced hin to CHARLES ~nd he left.
afterwards CH.RLES said, 'Do you have to flaunt your lover before me?! He
moved from there to a tablc where HANS could not sec us. He forbade me
seeing REUSCH or anyonc clse, !

"That night at Romanoff's CHLRIES and I got into an argument, he toll-
ing me he was through with ne and that he couldn't sce me any more because '
we apparently could not get along. 1 remember. I walked out and told him I
vas going back to the hotcl alone, He, however, said he would take me, and
he did. I rcmember that this night I was crying and told him I loved him.
This was the first time I had ever told him that. It apparently made no
difference to him as he said he was through. ‘/en I got to the hotel about
2:00 that morning I took quite a dose of sleeping tablets, This is the
occasion when I fell over and hit the telephone, which resulted in a dector
being called and their treating me. I was unconscious and recmember that
aftermards someonc told me I had said that I wanted to die because CHARLES
was through with me, otc, JOINE told me afterwards ‘that shc was there
‘through the time I was being given medical attention. The next day they
had a nurse for me. I got away 2nd went to CHLPLIN'S, but I did not see him.
EIN.LRD brought mc back to the hotel. CALLDUELL, the Manager, told me this day
th~t he had called CH.PLIN and CHARLES had told him that I was no longer
under contract to the studio and that he, CHLPLIN, would in no way be re-
sponsible for bills at the hotel. I learncd later that tho studio had sent
$200,00 for the bill and the bill had already been paid by PLUL GEITY and
it was returncd to them. The hotel meanwhile packed up my clothes and I
had to lecave thore, - _ .. : : T L

%I then went and stayed with ELLINE BARRIE for a few days. I had met e
ELLINE BARRIE one night when I was at the Mocambo with GETTY. . I was quite 7 -
511 in the lndies' room vhen ELLINE BARRIE, wham I had never met before, -
offered her assistance. She put her name and address on A slip of paper
in my purse and the next day I, not rccalling just who she was, gave her
ring. Thereafter I was in rather frequent contact with her. /L3 best ~
recall, it.was somctime in the spring of 1941 that I met ELLINE BARRT

~
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"During these two days at BLRRIE'S I called CH/.RLES' house i‘requmtly and so
did she. EDLRD scid CHLRIES would not talk to me. I also called Silf LR
but he was mad at me too about samething. At this time I had about $57.00
lcft and decided to go to Tulsa, Oklahoma, and took a bus for Tulsa. I
understand that thc refords of the Mayo Hotcl :m Tulsa reflect that I checked
in there November 17, 1942, ’ .

P

5

"I saw PAUL GETTY at 'l‘uls... and want out with him several times for
dinner and told him what the situation was as far as CHARIES and I were
concerned. I only stayed in Tulsa a few days and understand the records at
the Mayo Hotcl show that I checked out November 23, 1942. ' I recall that-
PLUL GETTY put me on the train for Kwnsas City and I returned directly to
the Tiest Coast. I rcgistered at thc Biltmore Hotel in Los Angeles for one
dny. 4s I recall this wns Thanksgiving Day. On this day-I callod CHARLES!
house immediately from.the Biltmore Hotel ~nd thoey tola me that he was not
there, that he vms in New. York. I then called HANS REUSCH and talked to him
for a short while, because I was lonesomc, The next day I moved to the

~ imbassador Hotel nnd from there I crlled ELLINE BiRRIE ~nd asked her to see
if she could find out whether CHARLES actunlly was in New York. She called
the Chaplin Studios and they told har that CHLRLES actuslly was in New York.
I then cnlled the CH.PLIN house and found that CH/RLES was coming back to
Los ingeles in 2 few weeks.

"For thu m.xt fow wecks I saw H/JS REUSCH quite i‘requently and also went
out with him and W.SCO BONINI. : ) . .

. Wbout December 10, 19k2, I went to the Player's Rostaurant with HINS
REUSCH., At this time I saw CHARLES sitting at a table with KING VIDOR, Mrs.
VIDOR, and a blonde g:.rl who was with CHLPLIN. I stopped at CiL;.PLIN’S table
and spoke to him ar” sc scemed very hnppy to see me, but then when he saw
REUSCH he wns somcl.dat taken aback. He was also apparently embarrassed be-
cause he had boeen seen with this blonde. Later he told me that this was a |
girl he had met through KING VIDOR and that he had only secn her that one
time., T remember we hnd 2n 2rgument, he “clling me that I was always with
some man and I pointed out that he was always with same girl ~ always a beau-
tiful one. I don't belicve I saw him that night after we left the Players.

1Sometime Aftor this meocting vith CHLRIES at the Players on the 10th

~nd sometime beforc the 23d of Dccember, 1942, I was again at the Players
Restaurant having dinner with REUSCH. Ve were dancing and I saw CHARLIES |
sitting with 2 man whom I belicve is C/RL “EISEMN. I remember CHARIES

~ used to play tennis quitc ~ bit with this fellow. A4s I went by CHIRLES'
table I spoke to him and it was then that he made 2 romerk to the cffect’
th~t he vnnted to sece me later that night, ERICK/. SE/MLN was with us {that
night and I .recnll that ViSCO BOWINI was also at thc Players that night
with a girl, but was not in our party. I belicve that I took REUSCH and
SE..IL’.H home and then drove up to CH;»RLES' I told thom that I was going
up to his house. - R .
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#The light was on and I knocked on the back door and CH/RLES™...
out. ife sat on a wicker divan on the sun porch and in the courde of
versation he asked me if he was a better man in his love making than anyw
others that I have cver associated with, and I told him that he was not.
He then accused mc of having an affair with H/NS REUSCH. I tried to give
the impression that I had to make him jealous. CHIRLES then became-violently

>
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angry and began to slap me and I fell down and was crying, lying on the ground ’

and while I was lying there on my side he kicked me in the stomach two or
three times. During all this time I was crying and from his actions and
mannerisms, I ‘believe the man wrs crazy at that time. Ho was insane. He

wns cursing me with all the words that he knew: I estimatc that this scene
lasted fifteen minutes. I am not surc how I got homc that night, but to the .
best of my recollection I drove ny own ear,

w4 a dote whlch I belicve vas about December 19, 1942, I again saw

CHi/RIES. During this timc I was exceedingly upset and bought a gun down .
on Mcin Street, corner of Fifth and Main, opproximately. -7 bought this gun
on a Saturday night beforc the next time that I was with) JPLIN. During
this poriod I was trying to sce him and called him daily A4 the tolephone,
but hc would not talk with mo. I lost this first gun at the Beverly House
or when I was with ERICK. SEMIN, just where I don't know. I then bought
another gun at thce Hollywood Gun Shop, just a day or so before I went up to
CH/PLIN'S on this d~te which I bclicve to be about December 19. :

. ‘UThe reason I bought thesc guns was because I was going to kill myself,
I finally resolved to sce CH.RLES, thinking that when I got up therc I would .
ki1l myself right in front of him., I believo I must have taken a taxi up
there that night and when I arrived the lights were out in the housc down- -
stairs, which mesnt thot he had not come home. I got out of the taxi down
on Sunmit Drive and valked up the grade to the housc and went around in back.
Thile there I heard a car drive up and TIM DURaNT bid CHLRLES good night.
CHLRIES went into the housc and I thought he would probebly be in the living
roon or sun porch if the lights were not on. I went to the front door and
rang the bell several times 2nd no one answercd. is 2 matter of fact, no

I went 2round in back and knocked on the door and when nobody came, I broke
the glass and went in, I went upstairs, finding no onc downstairs. CHARLES
told me afterwards that he had hcard me down there, but did not care. VWhen
I got upstairs he was on the telephonc tnlking to somcone in affectionate
terms., He later told me it was an old fricnd, but I belicve it was some
girl, I listened for five minutes or so to him from the dressing room and
beedAne jealous and took the gun out of my pocket and pointed it at him as I
camc-into the roon. He saw me and said goodbye to the person he was.talking
to, ~nd hung up, He srid, "/hat are you going to do, are you going to kill
me?' Then he snid, 'Ch, I know, you are going to-kill yourseclf.! He said,
“tDon't be foolish,! and snid, 'sit there,! pointing to thc bottom of the
bed., He asked me why I was going to kill myself and I told him that I had
been in love with him and we weren't getting any place, He said, 'Don't be
foolis.‘, T hnvwont't gonc cut with any other girls, but I have to have other -

- . .
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"intoerests.! I snid, tLike that on the phone?! and he said, 'Don't be silly, -
that is an old, old friend,! and I said, 'How old - scventeen?' Hc then toid =
' me it was MMrs. ROB l.GNER. He thon said, 'That's cute,' and I said, 'that's °
cute?! He snid, *Your pointing a gun at me.! Then we sat on the bed together
and CH!RLES took hold of my hond in which I was holding the gun and told me
not to be foolish., He'told me that I should stay.all night and I gave him
various reasons why I could not, but he finally convinced me that I should,
remarxing that I 'shouldn't kill mysclf until morning.! I rcmember that when
I did consent to stay I told him I was not going to have an affair with hin
and I went ahead and took all thec magazines off the other twin bed, which is
in his room., In this connection, he takes 2 lot of mrgazines and they are
all arranged on his adjoining twin bed. Onc of the reasons I had given him
for not staying was that I had no pajomass He told me that I knew where they
were, »nd I went and got undressed and pub on a pair of his pajamas. Then I
hoard EDUARD call CHLRLES and he left the room and talked to EDVERD, who was
dovmstairs. However, CH.RLES' two boys, CH.RLES, JR. and SIINEY, were out
in the hall. I did not sec cither of thom, but hoard them talking., From
what EDI\RD has since told me of the oconversation that night between him and
CH.RLES, EDViRD apparéntly asked him if everything was all right and CH/RLES
told him he could hendle the siturtion. is I understand it from either
CH.RIES' rumorks to me when he came back into the room, or from EDJ.RD in our
lnrter conversation, the boys nlso asked hin at the sane time and he told them
to go on back to bed. CH.RLES then crme back into the room and locked both
doors into the hall and another door which led to thce bathroom, which connects
PLULETTE'S bedroon with CH.RLES'. Ve then had an affair, during which time
the gun was on the night stand between the two beds where I could reach it
with ny right hand. CH.RIES m~de -sono remark to the effect that having an
affair with 2 gun ncarby was a ‘new twist,! » : ‘

- W ftervards we  .th triod to go to slecp »nd I found his snoring irrita-
ting and I called tuft and told hin I was going into thc noxt roonm. I took
the gun with me, though he said 'leave it with me,' and I said no. It was
probably around L:00 /i.k. that I went into P.ULETTE'S room, but I did not get
to slecp until ~round 6:00. CHARIES came in 2 couplc of times and tried to
get the gun from me, but I did not give it to him. o . :

“The noxt morning CHARLES came into my room and wanted to have another
affeir. I told him no. EDIZRD later told me that hc had heard CHAPLIN &Ry
that. It was probobly 11:00 that morning that I got up. EDVARD came up that .
morning and tried to talk me into giving hin the gun and snaid that CHARIES ' -~
had sent himwp thore for that purpose. Lnter CHARLES came up ~nd I gave him
the gun, along with the bill of sale, I had torn it up, but I gave him She
piecces. He s2id he did not believe that I hnd purchased the gun myselt,
saying he thought soneone had given it to me. Before I left CHARLES and I
discussed the fret that I did not have any mongy and he at that time toid me -
thet he would give me $50.00 to cover the hotel bill. This he did. I also
2t this timc told: hinm that I had tried to get into the Studio Club and could™
not, He had been insisting that I live there,/study'hard and go ahead with
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"my plens for appoaring in pictures. I told him I was ‘zoing to do this and did
agein try to get into the Studio Club. Uhen I left there that doy it was - -
with the undérstanding that I was to rcceive $25.00 a weck, that I vak to go
to the Studio Club and live and that I was to collect my moncy fronm him pe*'- -
sonally, or from EDNARD if he was not there. He said he was busy with .
another matter, but that hc wns testing me out -and would again begin to
tench me personally very soon. He had led me to believe that he was unable
to get the film for the picturé, 'Shadow and Substance,! but that hc was -
going to work on somcthing elsc and that he wanted me under contract to. hin.
The reason he did not want me to go to the studio to get the money was bz-
caus2 he said he did not want thc pedple at the studioc to know that he w-2s
again putting me under contract, becausc they would think that he was mnking
a fool of himself. EDWARD took me.to the Beverly House Hotel., I told EJV.RD -
thot I did not have any luggage and he got a bag of CHAPLIN'S for me.

. - . :

"i,s I have snid, when I left that day with EDWLRD, CHARLES had given me
the money he had in hJ.s pocket for paymont of my hotel bill, thc sum amourt-
ing to around $56.00 or so. The understanding was that I was to return the .
next day and get my first $25,00 on the weekly oontraét of $25.00 a weck thas
he hnd put nme under. The day that I left CHLRLES' I went and checked into
the Pleza Hetel. The next dry I went up to CHIRIES!' in my own car andEDW.RD
come out ~nd gave ne the $25.00. 4s I recall, it wos in on envelope, I did
not coven go into the house, I wanted to show CH.RLES ry indcpendence. Twe
dnys beforc a weck wns up, from the tinme I had received the first $25.00, I
agnin wont up to CH.PLIN'S. I only had {2.00 in my pocket and the bill '*t .
the hotel was due, ~nd I needed the next paynent on my contract. I spoke to
ED/RD nnd told him I wes up after the moncy and as he afterwards told me, he
‘went to CHLRIES and told him that I wes there for the moncy. At first
CH/RLES said that I should be given the money and then he said no, the pay-
ment was not duc for two drys yet, after counting on his fmgers. He in- .
structed EDARD not / give it tome, - . - | v

"This tinme whu,n I went for the money that I h?ve Just mentioned, when
CHLRLES did not give it to me, was Christmes Day. I wanted to wish C}h;RLES
a IIerry Chrictnas, but I know he wouldn't see me.

"T am vague as to the carlier cvents of Decamber 30, 19L2, I t seems to
me that I had dinner with CH.\RLES that night. I doknow that he was expecting
me. The date had been prearranged. I now recall that we had been talking on
the tclephone previously and CH.RLES was to sec me about 11:00. It seems to
nc thot I took a taxi to CRIRLES' housc. I knocked on the back door and “e
was waiting for mes T remember distinectly that he was dressed in brown s?acl:rs
and a tw"cd coat, e sat in front of the fireplace in the living room, tolk.-
ing. e had an affair that night and then got into our usual arguner,bf Fe .

25 still impressing on me that I had to live within my me oans, that I should '
go to the Studio Club, although I told him that I could not get in theres 1
rcarmerber I vas told by him that he had been entertaining WLLTER FRANK, ths
Cormunist, during the holideys. Tie went out and got in CH.PLIN'S Ford and
he was p_oing to drive me home. I ronamber we were driving down the street
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place to slcep and he said, 'uhy don't you go in there?! indicating thc police S
station. I got out apd went into the station and talked to a man a> ‘the desk -
yho I now know was M.RPIE. I told him that I had had a fight with ny.boy .

fricnd and that 1 had no place to slcep. He said to come in thorc. He then

asked who my boy fricnd was and 1 said CH.PLIN. I talked with this man rot

rore than five minutes.® L . R o .

Thereafter BERKL'S statomont tells of her beihg taken to the apartmen® - .

of HNS REUSCH and the ovents of the following day which led up to her being S
arrcsted by the Beverly Hills Police Dopartment on the morning of January 1, 19L3.
Inasmuch as the events which followed arc nore directly concerned with the viola- -
tion of BERRY 'S civil libertics, they arc not being set out in this report. Suf-
ficc it to say that she appearcd bafore Judge CHARLES J. FRIFFIN on Jamuary 2,
1943, was sentenced on a charge of vagrancy, ths same suspended on the condition”
that she leave Beverly mills and pay her notel bills. On January 5, 19h3, she was
sscortod to the railroad <fation by Captain WILLLM V. \HITE of tho Beverly Hills
Police Departnont; with a ticket purchased for her by CH/.PLIN through ROBERT
/RDEN, she left for New York. Onm rcaching Omaha, she got off the train and went
to Tulsa, Oklahoma, vhere she was arrcsted for issuing checks writhoutsufficient
funds. She did not sce PLUL GETTY at this tine, but her relcase fron jail was
securcd throurh the intercession of GETTY'S attorncy, ROSENSTEIN. She wrote
scveral lctters to CH,PLIN from Tulsa and tricd to talk to him on tho.phone, - .
without succcss. She 1eft there the jatter part of January, 1943, went back to
New York where she staycd with her mother until the first part of Harch, after = i
which she went back to Tulsa, and then returned again to New York. thile there ’ r
she saw H.HS REUSCH and DON.LD FLiE. iround the lst of ipril she went to Tulsa,
Oklahoma, again, then D to Kansas City, and procecded on to Los .ngeles, where
she checked into the /aétca,u Elysce. By this tine BERRY well realized that she .
was pregnant, and tricd to sce CH.PLIN and talk thc matter over with him, without
success, and on lay 7, 19L3, shc was arrested by the Beverly Hills Policc Depars-
nunt at CH.PLIN'S house, for violation of her probation. : o :

: The following day sho vas sentenced by Judge CH/.RIES J. GRIFFIN for this
violation and she cormenced serving her time in the County Jail. Thxre har preg-
nent condition came to the attcention of the jail authorities, her rcleasc was
sccured, allegedly by CH.RLES CILPLIN through the services of MINN. WAILIS and
TT# DURLNT, and hor case cans up in Beverly Hills Police Cowt on liay 12, 1943, av
. +iich time Judge CECIL D. HOLLLND appearcd for her. Judge GRIFFIN allowed BERRY
to be taken fron the County Jail and placed in @ senitarim for treatment of hor -
condition. e ) ' : Lo

: In her detailed statenent to Lgents, BERRY told of conversations it
CHAPLIN vhich took placc at his home prior to & civil suit being filed agaiast’
CHALPLIN as the father of her child. She Had been negotiating with Judge FOLLLNY
2nd his.partner, BARRY LOOTMLNSEE.  In 2 continuation of intervicw with BEREY 5 y
agents on Janwnry 11, 19hk, she advised as followss. TR S
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"Before thig agrecment was brought to ne for my consideratlon by
HOLLLND, I wani to inject that I was up to CHLPLIN'S on two occasions durmg
the latter part of May. The first occasion was before my mother got here r
fror. Now York. ..t that time I called CH.PLIN on thc phone. He said, 'I. t
can't tell you to come up. You do what you want to do. I might be in all _ :
afternoon.! The reason I called CHAPLIN and the reason I wanted to see him T -
was because I thought I was still in love with hin. . ’
%I took a taxicab and wcnt up to the housc. I came in thc front way
, and he was in the sun room. lhen hc- saw me come in, he said, 'Don't talk
herec - come out by the pool.! No one clse was down there. I remcmber saying,
'How could you ever have let me stay there?! He said he was doing it so he'
could teach me a lesson. I said, 'Teach me a lesson?' end he said, 'Yes,
you were getting very, very annoylng. You were annoying me and after all, good
G—, I've got to have peace.! iie didn't talk about thc baby at first at all
Then I said, 'Well, CHIRLES, what are we going to do about it?' He said,
Mell, this is what I suggest. People have gotten over things like that.
You'rc a fine actress, I suggest that you go back to Mew York and have the
baby and then continue on the stage.! He said, 'JOLN, I'1l always take care
of that baby, you know that. I would take carc of that baby cven if it
wasn't my ovm.' Then 1 said, 'uell, CH.RIES, why can't-you marry me?' He
. said, 'I'm not marrying you - I'm not marrying anybody. Nobody's forcing .
. ne to get maz-ried to anybody.' Than I thought perhaps there was somebody
clse. I said, '.rc you in love with anyone clse?' He said, 'I'm in love
with no one.! I was crying and so I went up to the house and went up to
PAULETTE'S room and I saw OON..'S clothes there. I ran down by the pool and
I said, '"hosc clothes are up there?' He said, 'Ob, for G-— sakes! I
said, ".'?hosa arc they? OONL. O'NEILL'S? Is shc livmg here?! and he said,
'No.' I said, 'She is living here.! He said, 'It's your unsubstantiated
word against mine.! He said, ‘/fter all, JOI.N, the nost inportant thing in
~ the world isn't you and it 1sn't no - but itt's art. .4 lot of people have
children without gettmg married. You don't have to get married just because
you'rc going to hav baby.! Then he said, 'You've got to protect me, JO/N,
I've got to have p(aé,. I would rather go to jail for twenty years and have
pcace, JO.LN, if you bring this into court, you know what it will be. The
newspapers will be after you, your picture will be taken - oh, it will be grand
for a couple of months. Thon people will forget it.' 1In th::.s connection he
said, 'I'1l spcend ny whole fortunc if nccessary.! He said that even if it was
proven that he was the father, that he would blacken my namc so that won't
be the issuc involved at all. He said, 'You'll try to hurt me, then I'm
going to try to hurt you.! I told hinm that he was the father of the child
and he said, 'JO/N, if you say so, I believe you completely.! Then he said
that if I dld go mto court that he was going to drag my name through the
nud. He said he was going to mention PAUL and hc was going to bring Salf RX!.
namc into it and REUSCH'S, I would estimate that I was at CH.PLIN'S talking
with hin about four hours. During that time EDLARD brought down lunch. I
said to hin during this time, 'You think of yoursclf onmly.! He said, 'Don't
talk to me like that, JOALN, because if I have any sympathy for you or feel ‘ i
sorry for anything that's happcnod th'*t's not the way to talk to me ) because '
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9I1d just turn around the othor way. I don't like it at all.!

NCH/RLES left beforc I did, but befors he left we had the understanding
that I should comc to broakfast the next day at the house. I remember this
because after CH/.RIES left I was angry and I decided to call Judge HOLL/ND

' at home. I called him - I told hir that I wanted him to come right over to
the office, that I was filing 2 complaint against CHIRLES. EDuARD took me
over to the office. HOLLIND said, 'Do you know what you're doing? lhy
don't you think it over?! I said, *I don't necd to think about it, I want to
file a complaint,! : . :

"On Decoration Day I again wéht up to CHAIPLIN'S house, My mother was
in the hotel vith me at the tinc. I went in the side door and EDWARD told
pe that CH.RIES had alrcady gone out. I said I wasn't going to leave until
he rcturned, and he said, "ait, I'11 call his attorney. 1iill you speak
to his attorncy?! and I said, 'Yes,' I would. I spoke to thc othoer attorney,
DOHERTY. DOHERTY sdid, '/hy don't you let your attorney take carc of it? Be
a good girl and po home. Vill you?' and I said, 'Yes, I will,' so I decided
I would., Then I called homc and they said that my mother had gone up to
HEDD. HOPPER'S, so I know thc number and would I call her there, and I called
her there and FLOR.BEL was there and I called HEDDN. and she said nmother vwas
expected, _ , : , i N

#Then EDZRD drove me dovm to her house and I went in and talked to
HEDD.., Following this, my suit was filed against CH.PLIN and I'm not clear
in ny oom mind as to whether the suit had actually been filed a2t the time of
this conversation ~ decoration Day. Subsequently ir. IRWIN appeared as
counsel for nme and «ﬁter took over the entirc case.

"0 further roflection concerning the events preceding and around
Decoration Day, I now remerber that on Suncay night beforc Decoration Day,
I went up to CHPLIN'S house, in the back way aml up in his bedroom. . I saw
OONi, and CHLRIES coning in thc housc before I got up there, I heard him go
out the front door with hor and he told me later he drove hor home. He came
back upstairs and say nc and we talked, I was a little hysterical. He said,
1You can't talk now sensibly. You stay hers, and I'11l go to a hotel.! Then
hc said, 'No, I'll drive you horc.! Hc was coming downstairs, putting on his
coat and was going to crivc me home, and EDWLRD .came in and said ho would curiww
me hore. Then he came and took me to the hotel.

"fonday I went over again and triad to talk to hin amd they told me he .~
: wasn't there, It was then I spoke to the attorncy, lr. LOHERTY, and went to
S HEDD..'S from thore. It was Tuesday aftcrnoon that I went to the pool and '
r o " spoke -with CH.RLES anc fron therc I vent to Judge HOLLAND'S, asked him to
R prepare the suit, and Tiednesday and Thursday it was being vritten up, and
© Fricday it wes served.® : S . ‘ N

C : . 1

JOLN BERRY appcarad before the Federal Grand Jury in Los ingeles on
Thursday, January 20, 194k, - . L I .

. . . i .

-




- . .

e e e e ey e et et UL SU e e < o g s S o8
S \_; - . .

I

N

ED:.RD CH.RLES CH.NEY . L ‘ T,
Tono addrcss, 1265 hidvale B -
“ost Los .ngeles, California - Coe
Confidontial tclephonc number .Rizona 9-1269 ’
Businoss address, 1005 Sumit Drive
Boverly Hills, California - Co
Confidontial tclephonc numbor CRestvicw 5-0525 '

Refercnce report scts forth intervicw with CH/NEY a_nd'the taking of a
signed statenent fron hin on October 30, 1943. This statcrnt was set out in
reference report, Pages 31 and 32, and is being forwarded to the United States

Lttorney, Los ing:les, with this rcport.

In CHANEY'S signed statcment he rolates that he accompanicd fH.PLIN
to New York in Octcber of 19423 that thc only time he saw BERRY in CH.PLIN'S
suitc was on an occasion whep sha canc there {0 get a small package. CHLPLIN
ha¢ told CH:NEY that shs was coning and that he should give her the package.
However, BERRY arrived jrmediatcly after this conversation and he left then
alonc. CHANEY also stavcs therein that the day before BERRY'S visit to CHLPLIN'S X
suite, CHLPLIN had cashad 2 chock for $500; that the next evening following her
visit when he drossed for dinner he only had $200; that this caused hin to as-
sune that CH.PLIN had given BERRY $300 that morning. i . S .

: Therein CH.NEY also statos that in Junc of 1943, he overheard CH/PLIN
conforring with his a“/'/ncys , LOYD *RIGHT and P.T MILLIKEN at CH.PLIN'S honme.
is he recalls, it too.”place around the pool. CHANEY states that he hcard CHAPLIN
tcll then that he, CH.PLIN, had had an affair with JO.N BERRY in New York City in
Octobcr of 1942; also that he had been intimatc with BERRY in his house in Decen-
pber of 19L2. : :

~
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writer interviewed EDWARD CHANEY CHAPLIN's butler, at his home. The writer
first called him on the phone, telling him Agents were in the neighborhood and

Yool Y .
))
Al -
: N\
T As was set forth in reference report, CHANEY was ill during the: 7~
earlj 1nvest1ga.t10n of t}ns case. . _ L ) ) I

On November 13, 1943, Special Agent ~ and the e

would like to stop by and see how he was gett:.ng a.long. CHANEY said hfa would' v

be glad to have them stop in. - : : ST

: At the outset CHANEY said that the previous da.y he had been in the
office of JACK IRWIN, BERRY's attorney, where he had given a depositien. :
Agbnts told him that they had noticed a newspaper stoéry concerning that fact.
CHANEY continued that IRWIN had made the statement during the course of his be-
ing in the office with Nr. MILLIKAN, CHAPLIN's attorney, that he, IRWIN had seen
a statement taken by some government agency, in which CHANEY was alleged te have
made the statement that he had overheard CHAFPLIN admit havi.g an affair with
BERRY in October, 1942, in New York, and on December 23, 1942, in his home. .CHANEY
continued that he and Mr. MILLIKAN were both convinced that the statement of a
governmental agency meant the FBI. Agents told him that IRWIN had never seen any
statement taken by the FBI and CHANEY said tha.t he thought maybe IRWIN was just
boasting when he made such a statement. . ,

. CHANEY continued further that MILLIKAN was quite perturbed about this
statement of IRWIN and told him, CHANEY, that he was gomg to see about the FBI .
showing such a statement to IRVIN. -

In thls connectlon ths wnter, on the fol].owmg day in a conversation
w:.th IR7IN, asked him if he had ever made the statement to either MILLIKAN or ’
CHANEY that he had seen an FBI statement taken from CHANEY. IRWIN admitted that
he had made such a statement to them but said he, of course, knew he had never
seen an FBI statement in.“his matter and said he told them that in an effort to
scare CHANEY into tell /g/ the truth when he had denied ever having heard CHAPLIN
make the admission mentioned above. IRWIN continued that of his own knowledge in
conversation with BERRY, he kriew that CHANEY had overheard such a statement from

CHAPLIN; further, that he knew we had been conducting an investigation in this
matter and had interviewed CHANEY himself and knowing the above facts he felt sure
enough of his grounds to make the statement set forth above. -

In accordance with instructions of United States Lttorney CHARLES H,
CARR on December 10, 1943, the writer called CHANEY at the CHAPLIN residence
and requested he come to Bureau Office for interview. CHANEY said he would have
to talk the matter over with Mr. CHAPLIN and in a few minubtes stated that CHAPLIN
did not want him to come down, continuing that if figents desired.to talk with
CHANEY they should come up to the CHAPLIN residence. Mr. CLRR was contacted and /
on his instruction it was then pointed out to CHANEY that a subpoena would be =~ -
issued for his appearance in the event He did not care to talk with Agents at *
that time. CHLNEY made it clear that he would be only too happy to come down to i
theBureau Office and discuss this case further but it was Mr.’ CHAPLIN who was -
interferring. On again talking with his omployor CHANEY said that if a gas, .

ticket could e furnished him CH.NEY would coms down. At this point the wrlte';'" o :
.told CHINEY that an igent would stop by for him and bnng hnn down. - '
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Agent MENMMNMENS picked up Mr. CHANEY at CEAPLIN's residence and - M
brought him back to the office where he was interviewed by reporting agents. '
After completion of same Speclal Agent - took him back to CHAPLINS. .

" On this occasion w:.th reference to his accompanying CHAPLIN to New ‘ .
York in October, 1942, and-CHAPLIN's conduct with BERRY there, the matter of .. :
CHAPLIN cashing a check was again brought up. CHANEY stated that he himself
carried blank checks of the Studio for CHAPLIN and gave them to him whenever he ;
needed money. On this occasion he said he gave CHAPLIN a blank check, that - l
CHAPLIN wrote it out for the amount of $500 and cashed it. Although he did not -
see CHAPLIN cash this check, he says he lmows it must have been written in that
amount because when he came back he had that sum in his clothes. Then after’
BERRY had stopped by the apartment he observed that CHAPLIN had only two one
hundred dollar bills in his pocket.

On this date CHANEY also advised that CHAPLIN t--d him that when he.
was in Mew York and BERRY came to the apartment that he, CHAPLIN, had given
BERRY two hundred dollars. CHANEY explained that CHAPLIN didn't tell him that
back in New York but rather just the other day when he and CHAPLIN were discuse-
1ng agents of the FBI having questioned CHANEY about the trip to New York.

C:AINEY said that CHAFLIN told him of giving this amount to BERRY about two weeks
ago. CHANEY said he bolieved OONAL O'NEILL CHAPLIN was in the room at the time
they were discussing this matter.

During this interview on December 10, 1943, CHANEY reiterated his
previous statement that he had overheard C}LU’LIN when talking to his ‘attorneys,
MILLIKAN and GRISLER in June of 1943 admit that he had had an affair with BERRY - r
in New York in October, 1942, and also in December, 1943. 7¥ith reference to this
conversation betweon CHAPLIN and his attorneys in June of 1943, CHLNEY said that
they were dovm at the pool and they rang for him to come down. He said he was
only there for a few mim™as 'and the attornoys asked him about certain dates,
at which time CHANEY s ‘,A/"vaMiss BERRY has accused you of a certain date--

2 Christmas date--well, she hns a case." CH.NEY continued that that was when
CRAPLIN said he had had an affair with her. _
7

The writer usked CHLNEY if he meant an affair took place on the
night she came there with a gun and CHANEY said he did; that that was the occasion
CH. PLIN was admitting, his affair with her in December, 1943.

CH.NEY s:ud he was asked nbout some othor dates during which CH.«xPLII\
admitted he had had an affair with her in New York. CH!NEY said he was very mucn
surprised at CH.PLIN's admission bccause ho had not rcalized that CH.PLIN had
been with BERRY in October, 1942. He pointed out that CHAPLIN had never even
mentioned BERRY's name except tho time when he said she was coming up for a

_ package.

CH.NEY was not cloar on how CHL..PLIN had gotten in touch with EERFY ;
whon they were-in Now York. He said CH/PLIN might have had DURLNT call kor cr
even BERRY's aunt got in touch with her bucauso C:LWNEY said "I don't thlnk '
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CEARLIE got in touch with her himself. e is not ons t,o do that. He has
to have someone do the calling.® S g

In try:.ng to place the date when BLCRRY called at CHAPLIN 's suite.
for the money, CHAJEY said he thought it was two or three days before they
left New York. He recalled that in discussing this with CHAPLIN several
weeks ago GHAPLIN also stated that BERRY had told him she owed bills in New .
York and he was going to help her ou’o. CHAPLIN told CHANEY he gave her some
money to pay her bills. - ] - . L o

-

With reference to CHANEY's knowledge of the aboftions which have been

‘ committed on BERRY and DURANT's and CHAPLIN's connection therewith, CHANEY was

asked if he had any conversation with either DURANT or CHAPLIN about them. He
told of having taken BERRY to the Beverly Hills Hotel after she had been up at’
GHAPLIN's in a drunken or sick condition. It was on this occasion that BERRY
mentioned that DURANT had some connection with those abor*’ons. On his return-
ing to CHAPLIN's house CHANEY said DURANT was present and he told him "By the
way, Mr. DURANT, she is opening her mouth about the abortions." " DURANT replied

"4The son of a b--—, she can't prove anything." CHANEY said DURANT continued

¥That was paid in cash."

On November 17, 1943, Agents interviewed FRED N. HOWSER, Ios Angeles
County District LAttorney, and requested their cooperation in this investigation
of CERAPLIN, et al. HOUSER instructed his Assistant, HERBERT WALKER and
Captain STANLEY S. STONE, Chief of the Bureau of Investigation, to make avail-
able all their records. These officers were cooperative and Agents were allow-
ed to examine tihe file of that office. . .

It is recalled that reference report sets forth that the District /
attorney's Office in June of 1943, investigated CHAPLIN in connection with ‘
the abortions allegedly - .mmitted on BERRY, the possible charge of cantributing
to the delinquency of /ﬁmor ,» referring to his present vwife, OONA O'WEILL,
and third, their investigation covered the activities of the Beverly Hills
Police Department when they had JOAN BERRY in custody. Photographic copies of -
the District Attorney's records were made and furnished the United States
sttorney and the Bureau.

CHANEY was questioned by District attorney Investlgators HERB GROSLAN -
and PHIL TOWER on June 6, 1943. CHANEY admitted to jigents that he lied to the
investigators, denying he had any knowledge of ONJ O!'NEILL living at CHIPLIN's
house before they were married. In this connection CHINEY said CHLPLIN pled
vith him before he was questioned by those investigators not to give him away. .

CH/NEY éppeared before the Federal Grand Jury in Los jngeles, having /

been subpoenaed for his appearance on January 13, 1944. Prior to that date . /-
there had been some rumors circulating in Hollywood that CH/PLIN was going to
skip the country. 'igent had occasion to talk with CH/NEY during recess of the
Grand Jury and he stated that he would immediately advise this office if CHLPLIN.
would try to run away. He said he didn't belicve CH.PLIN would try to do thie -
because certainly somebody would have to accompany him because he 1s unable tc
do anythmg or go anywhere mthout ass:.stance.‘ T

Y
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RTCORDS OF CHARIES CHAPLIN STUDIOS R S
1416 North la Brea N I N
Hollywood, California : T e

Hempstead 2141 oL o oot
LKLFRED RBEVES, General Manager o - . Ll : o g

At about 2:10 p. m., November 19, 1943 s pec:Lal Agents Ny
D (A), G 2nd the writer stopped by the CHARLES CHAPLIN
STUDIOS, Hollywood, California. A woman, later determined to have been Miss
CATH:RINE PRYOR, who is apparently the telephone Operator , receptionist, an@
file clerk, advised the writer that, after inquiry had been made for Mr. REEVES,
he was out but was expected back shortly.. She inquired as to the identity of
_ Agents and was advised of same. She asked 11' Agents cared to wait, which they
dldt . . : / » '

In about ten minutes, Mr. ALFRED REEVES, who is General Manager of
the CHAPLIN STUDIOS, came into the office. He was informed of Agents' identity
and told that they would like to talk with him. Agents were taken into his
office, at which time Mr. REEVES was told that in accordance with the instructions
of the United States Attorney at lLos Angeles, the FBI was conducting an investiga-
tion concerning CHARLES CHAPLIN and a possible violation of the White Slave °
Traffic Act; that this investigation concerned CHAPLIN's dealings with JOAN BERRY.
It was explained to Mr. REEVES that the FBI was a fact-finding organization; that
it was necessary to collect the evidence and afterwards it would be presented to
the United States Attorney, who would determine whether prosecution would be had.

at this time to obtain information concerning BERRY's contractual relations with
the CHALRIES CHAPLIN STUD™SS, particularly with reference to the terms of her
contract, and any sume .’fpended by either CHARLNS CHAPLIN himself or the STUDIN
in her behalf. ‘ ‘ o

il
In line with the above s Mr. REEVES was asked if it would be p0551ble g
Y

. 4t that point Mr. REEVES briefly went over BERRY's connections with
the STUDIO. He said that she came into his office sometime in June, 1941, Mr,’
CHAPLIN having told him by phone that he desired to place her under contract;
that he, CHAPLIN, felt that she had promise as an actress; and that it was con-
templated that a picture would be made in which she would be featured. Mr,
REZVES continued that under the terms of the cmtract she got $75.00 a week,
that the option was renewed after six months, and that later she was paid $100
a week for a period of nine weeks, .

Miss LOUISE RUNSER, wno uses that name at the Studio , but who is
actually Mrs. VILTTS, has an office immediately outside REEVES!' office, and he
called her in to obtain from the Studio records the periods during which BERRY
was under contract., She camg in with two slips of paper on which she had typed {
the following: ' . . o
T u.l.sued w.d‘.ract June 23f 19{.1, for 8ix months a‘l’. : / o
- 75 per week. o

Szgned not:lce of extepsion of her agreement, o
December 22, 1941, for a mrthar period of six months. e
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" #igreement cancelled by mutual consent i.lay 22, 1942, S
but she received salary of $75 per week to June 23, o L
1942 N exp:.rat:.on date of contract. ) L

on July 25, 1942, she received $75.

i |

-From Lugust 1, 1942, to September 27 she rece:.ved
$100 per week~-a total of 3900 w o

It is noted that the above memo dees not give the date for September 27, but . !
it is known that she meant 1942.

In discussing JOAN BERRY's con'nectlons with the Studio, REEVES

stated further that when she first came into his office, she was a very plain- '

looking girl--not fancy or glamorous, but just an ordinary girl; and knowing

about the picture that CHAPLIN planned to make in which she would be featured,

namely, "Shadow and Substance®, he felt that BERRY was ideally suited for the

part. He described the stage play and pointed out that BERRY was to be BRIDGET,

the maid who was in commmion with the Virgin Mary. In this connection, REEVES

explained that this part in the picture needed an actress who was unknown in

Hollywood and to the public generally; and that CHAPLIN wanted BCRRY for this

part because any other actress in Hollywood that he might pick would not have

the necessary reputation and standing. REEVES then said that in pursuance of .

BERRY's career as an actress, the Studio paid for her three months' training at

MAX REINHARDT STUDIOS, which amounted to $65.00 per month. He then discussed

how BERRY used to come into the Studio on occasion, and he noticed that she was '
_ erratic, emotional, hard to talk to, and could easily effect a vacant stare in

her eyes. He said that this last mannerism of hers was 1dea11y suited for the

part in the picture. :

/ -

' : At the time /A{ broke her contract mth the Studios, BEEVES sald
that she came into his ‘office one day and said that she was going to make a
test for a picture at the LETRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER STUDIOS, and because of the terms
of her contract with CHAPLIN, it would be necessary for her to break it. RERVES
said he talked to her and asked her to reconsider, pointing out that she was
the girl for the part, and that CHAPLIN would probably make the picture. To that
end, REEVES said he called BERRY's mother on the telephone and asked her to use

. her resources in getting BERRY to change her mind. REEVES said that Urs.. BERRY
told him that she couldn't handle JOAN and that if that was what she wanted to
do, she couldn't change her in any 1ray, so the agreement was dravm up whereby
the contract was broken. = = . . .

¢

Lr. REEVES vas asked if it would be possible to obtain information = =~
from the books of the company reflecting money expended by either CHAPLIN or the
Studios on BERRY. He called in Miss RUNSER, who said that she had some time ago

. prepared such a record and went to her desk and immediately returned with a carbon i
. copy which set forth information which she statcd was a record of moneys paid to
or for the account of BERHY Th).s rucord is set out below- ' ‘

- . < - : . N - - .
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Charles J. Kramer - Dentist = - L S $ . 9100 .« . .
Dr. George R. Graeser ~ Dentist (contract for $500) 310.00 ,
May Co. _ : o g , - 1,186.29 o :
Revel Travel Service -~ Oct. 1, 1942 T . . 263.48 :
Max Reinhardt Workshop - 3 months @ $65.00 per month 195.00 : ;
March 31 - cash . N - o 75.000 . g
April 3 - cash o . 150.00 :
May 28 - cash . L ' ) 200.00
July 7 - cash o ’ . o 75.00 .
~July 17 - cash . . . . ‘ 75.00
Oct. 1 - cash e o o , 500.00

. o, 3100

. : . S , 500.00

, - : 705,00
Salary paid year 1941 . ' 2,025.00
Dec. 27, 1941 ~ bonus . S 1,000.00
Salary paid year 1942 . ‘ 2,875.00

$10,225.77

- Miss RUNSER pointed out-that the sub-total above of $3,120.77 re~
presented funds expended out of the personal account of CHARIES CHAPLIN, where-
as the remaining items represented money paid to Miss BERRY out of the Studios: . !
accomnt. Shortly before Agents departed from the Studio, they inquired of Miss
RUNSER if the foregoing list could be taken by the Agents, and she stated that
since she was in doubt about the $500 and $705 items listed above, she had better
prepare ‘a new list from »“ich those two items would be excluded. The new list
was prepared and delivf/ed-to Agents. ' L : ' .

Regarding the $705 item, upon inquiry of Miss RUNSER in the presence
of Mr. REEVES as to whether any payments had been made to ROBERT ARDEN, Miss
RUNSZR stated that there had been only one such payment to ARDEN during the
year 193, and thereupon produced one of the personal checks of CHARLDS CHAPLIN
payable to ARDEN in the amowunt of $705, on which it was noted that the date had
been altered by hand to show January 15, 1943. The original date, which was
apparently typed on the check, vas not legible. It was noted that the check
bore the endorsement of ARDEN and also that of the Bank of America, Gower-Swnsed
Branch, Ios Angeles, California, wnder date of February 10, 1943. Miss RUNSER
stated that it was only her opinion that this check was issued for the benefit
of BERRY; and therefore she preferred to leave it off the list prepared for
Agents. ' . L ’ . : C

~

ks to the $500 check,'she stated there was still considerable dowr™ ot
in her mind as to whether said item was issued for BERRY's account, and there-
fore it would be excluded from the list given to Agents. She explained that
when expenditurcs were mads oub .of Mr. CHAPLIN's personal account, she frequently
did not know for what purpose checks were drawn because it was often Mr. CHAPLT'" 3
habit to merely call har and tell her to prepare a check against his personal

account for a certain sum of money and give no explanation.‘< .
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It was pointed-out to Mr. REEVES that if he was agreeable,'Agents ' = .

would like to examine the books of the company and quote the records which
pertained to any moneys expended by CHAPLIN or the Studio for BERRY and/or

ARDEN. ilr. REEVES first asked what connection that had with the Bureau's
inquiry, and he was told that it was necessary to get all facts relating to
(HRPLIN's association with BEZRRY and association of any others who appéared to

be involved. Nr. REEVES said that it would not be possible for him to show
Agents the books and all cancelled checks without advice of their attorneys.

He was told that it was entirely up to his own discretion, but it was pointed
out that it would, of course, be possible to see these records on subpoena issued
by the United States kttorney. The mattér was not pressed any further.

Both Mr. RESVES and Miss RUNSER were asked 1f there were any other
expenditures made in behalf of BERRY or her mother that had been discussed to

- this point. Miss RUNSER recalled that the Studio had written a check in payment

for failroad tickets for BERRY and her mother to New York in October, 1942.

Miss RUNSCR said that CATHZRINE PRYOR had phoned the Revel Travel Agency to make
the reservations; that Mr. REVEL had (delivered the tickets to the Studid; and
that ir. REEVES had issued a Studio check in payment thereof in the amount. of

"$263.48. Mr. REZVES was asked if Mr. CHAPLIN had requested that the reservations.
be made for BERRY and her mothér. In answer to this questim, he was .a bit vague,
He presumed that CHAPLIN must have instructed that the Studio buy the tickets or °

else he wouldn't have signed the check, but he professed not to defmitely reca.ll
CHAPLIN*s ordering the tlckets. . o

Miss RINSEP _called that on or about the time that BERRY and her )
mother went to New Yo:/a check in the amount of $500 had been issued for them
for cxpenses. This, as well as the check to the travel agency, had been charged
eventually to CHAPLIN's personal account. On the day that she actually left for
New York, RERRY and her mother, according to Miss RWSER, came to the Studio in-
BERRY's car and left it there. She had no conversation with them but stated

that she had been instructed to try and sell the car in order to pay a note Miss

BSRRY had at 2 loan company. She was wnable to do so for any appreciable amownt .

of money, so the car was not sold. .
Mfiss RUNSER was asked how well she knew BERRY, and she séid that
BiRRY was the type of girl who did not permit people to get acquainted with
her. She was very distant, cool, wninterested, and did not encourage people -
to converse with her. She was askced what knowledge she had of the time BERRY
came to- CHAPLIN's house on or arownd New Year!s Eve, 1942, at the time her
husband, Mr. WATTS, was scrving as a watchman. She related that her husband .
told her that BERRY came in a taxicab, left her fur coat with the driver, and
that when she got in the house, went for a gun which was kept in the pantry.
She said that her husband told her that he grabbed her, tried to keep her from-
getting the gun, and that BERRY kicked and screamed; that thereafter, BERRY
asked to go to the bathroom, where she turned on the water and jumped out the -
window. She said that her husband called her s Miss RUNSER, and asked’ her w‘mat
they should do. . . .

s




mventually, they located CHAPLIN, and apparently CHAPLIN instructed
HARVEY, the chauffeur, to go up to the house and see what he could do. By this '
time, BERRY was, of course, gone. She stated that the next time her husband -
encountered BZRRY was when the Receiving Hospital in Beverly Hills called him
at about three or four o’clock one mornmg and told hinm that BERRY was in Jail.

v

Several tmes durmg the :Lnternew Mr- RE’JVT.S inquired as to who
was behind this investigation. It was carefully pointed out to him that a -
complaint had been made and that Lgents were only conducting a fact-finding
investigation in response to a request of the United States Attorney. He
apparently had confused Agents! investigation with the activity of Mr. IRWIN, ~
attorney for JOAN BERRY in the civil suit. He asked the writer if he had talked -
with CHANEY, and RESVES was advised in the affirmative; and again the distinction
between the civil suit and the Federal Govemment's mvestlgatlon was pomted
oute

. At another pomt. REEVES expressed himself as beln.eving that CHAPLIN
should get out of the United States and not wait for them teo kick him out. It
was explained that that was not at all the purpose of this investigation--that
no one was trying to kick him out of the United States. ,

- With'reference to BERRY herself, REEVES said that from the stories
he had been getting, she was nothing but a bum; that 2 lot of people had been
intimate with her. He was asked if CHAPLIN had, and REEVES replied that of
course hs had been intimate with her; but he continued by saying that CHAPLIN
was not the father of her child.

. Hr. REEVI:S was requested to furnish a copy of the original letter of
agreement between the Stvﬂlo and BERRY, which he had Miss RUNSER type off. He
displayed for hgentst fmination, a letter terminating the contract, which the
writer copled. A copy ‘of the orlglnal agreement is being kept in the Los
Angeles file in this casc. . .

As Agaxts vere about to leave, Mr. R.,@VES requested the name of the
United States httorney who would be handling this case. He was furnished the
name of CHARLES H. CLRR as being the United States Attorney in Los ingeles.

- He then asked the name of the Attorney General and was given the name of

FRINCIS ~ BIDDLE; and firally, he inquired as to the names of interviewing
Agents, whlch were furnished him. .- . .

The record prepared by Miss RUNSER at that tlme showmg expendltures
in JO.N BERRY's behalf, is be1ng retained in the Los Ingeles file,

On January 13, 1944, at the request of United States Attomey
CHLRLES H. CLRR, LOIS RUNSER, Secrctary of the CHLPLIN STUDIOS, was interview-
ed by Special Lgent and the writer. Miss RUNSER was undsr
subpoena that day before the Federal Grand Jury and had already been on tha
staend and introducad in evidence' the records she had brought with her. For
clarification, Mr. CLRR requested Lgents to examine these records to see just
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what they contained. Thereafter, at Mr. CARR's request, RUNSER had photo~
static copies of these records made and Agents picked them up on Saturday,
January 15, 1944, at the CHAPLIN STUDIOS and they were turned over to Mr.
CARH_" . . . . ’ ST . L )
It is noted that the official records of the CHAPLIN STUDIOS refer
to Victim herein as JOA_NI\E BERRY. S o oo

. . . [, . ' . s

The check wherein ARDEN was repaid for funds he expended in
assisting BERRY to leave los Angeles is written on the Bank of America and on
CHARLES CHAPLIN's personal checking account. This check is No. 282 and is -
dated January 15, 1943, amownting to $705 and is signed "CHARLES CHAPLIN®.
RUWNSER was asked to explain the blurring on the date and she stated that at
“first the check had been written December 15, 1942 » and then she had had to
correct it to January 15, 1943. These records also contained a check in -the
amomnt of $263.48, same being No. 783, written on’ the checking accomt of the
CHARLES CHAPLIN STUDIOS. This check is made out to SAM RWVEL, dated January
1, 1942, and signed ",RTHUR REEVES." This check is in payment for two one- -

- way fares to New York City and a bedroom. Other checks brought by RUNSER were

written on the CHARLES CHAPLIN STUDIOS checking account, made out to JOAN BERRY
and were as follows: S ' . .

March 31, 1942 $ 75.00

April 4, 1942 : : 150.00
May 28, 1942 , ~200.00
July 7, 1942 - 75.00
July 17, 1942 75.00
October 1, 1942 - 500.00

" RUNSER explained that these were additional funds given BERRY
au the request of Mre OV ZLIN. . 2 .

’

¥ . ) )
v ' Concerning the fur coat bought by BERRY at the May Company, RUNSER

had with her the bills of that company which had been paid by the CHAPLIN STUDIOS.
These bills reflected that the fur coat involved cost $1200; that it was con-
tracted for by JOAN BERRY December 4, 1941« She at that time paid the sum of .
§425. down on ths coat. Therecafter she skipped some payments and RUNSER said
she had been advised by the contract department of the MAY COMP!NY that they
were going to pick up the coat. However, on January 9, 1942, $140 was paid
in cash. The balance owing on the coat in the amount of §700 , added to other
purchases made at the M.Y COMPLNY by BERRY, totaled $1,186.29. The CH/PLIN
STUDIOS paid for this amownt by check February 26, 1942. : . '

~

" RUNéER also said that dentist biils were paid by the STUDIO in
behalf of BERRY. $310. was paid to Dr. m e
Beverly Hills, California. /. contract was entered into wi s doctor on : ,

May 1, 1942, at which time the sum of $150 was paid, the balance owing to L. . :
paid in instalments of {20 per month wntil the total 4500 was paids In Jeavary,
1943, RUNSER said the doctor's office called her to have returned to them a,. '

B
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- months of March, April, and May, 1942, payments of

existed betwoen the S+udis and BERRY.

brace which had been made for BERRY. This brace was supposed to contain . - ;
$150 worth of gold. She stated that the doctor's office said they did not
_care about the balance of the bill, but they did want the brace. S
It is to be noted that bank checks which Miss RUNSER had at this
time reflected that payments in the amount of $20 per month were made every .
month from the time the contract was made wntil January, 1943 » this being a
$20 check dated January 8, 1943. These payments started in May, 1942, and
ran up through and including the one of January 8, 1943. Then they stopped =
making the payments. Miss RUNSER was questioned as to why the payments wera °
stopped at this time and she stated that CHAPLIN refused to make any more

payments after that date and they told the doctor that any future collections
would have to be made from Miss BERRY herself. ‘ i :

N

RUNSER also had bills which reflected that $56 and $35 ‘had beén
pa<d by CHAPLIN STUDIOS in behalf of BERRY to DR.

Beverly Hills, California. She explained that

this doctor had been PAULETTE GODDARD's dentist, which perhaps accounted for
BERRY having gone there. o o >

3 4, She was asked if she had ever heard of Dr. SR sho s2id she
ué ZC/ had not.

She advised that CHAPLIN's medical work is dme by the SHELTON CLINIC
in Westwood. RUNSER had three Studio checks which reflected that during the

$65 per month were made in
23RRY's behalf to the MAX REINHARDT WORK SHOP. : -

RUNSER also had with her salary checks made out to BERRY by the
CHAPLIN STUDICS, which reflected that from June 28 4o December 27, 1941, she
was paid a total of $2,025. On December 27, 1941, she received a bonus of
$1.000. The bonus, RU &R explained, was given to all studio employeses. It
varied with the amount ‘of time that an employee had been with the company.

From January 17, 1942 wntil September 26, 1942, RUNSER had checks reflecting
that BERRY received salary payments of $2,875. :

-. At the time original contact was made at the CHAPLIN STUDICS »
Accats were furnished copies of the various contracts which existed between
CH:RLES CHAPLIN STUDIOS and JOAN BERRY. IOIS RUNSER, Secretary of the Studios,
was subpoenaed before the Fedsral Grand Jury, as has previously been set forth,
at which\time‘ she brought the original records
to BERRY. United States Attorney CARR allowed her to return those records tg
the 3TUDIO but requested her to have copies mad

e of same for the Government:s
files. This was done and Agents picked up those records on Saturday, January

15, 1944+ They are already part bf the United States Attorney's file in thie
case inasmuch as the originals were introduced in evidence befors the Pederal
Grand Jury when RUNSER testified. ~ -

There is being set forth herein the conﬁents of the conti‘écts" Wil s

PR

This relationship began with contrast

entered into January 23, 1941, which reads as follows: ™ -

’
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of the company as they pertained =
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mfiss - JOANNE BERRY

nJune 23, 1941

618 S. Hobart Blvd. S ' s

Dear Miss Berry:=~

‘ he following is our agreement.
. \

commencing upon the date of Jume 23,.1941, at a weekly salary
of seventy-five dollars (§75) to render your exclusive services
to us as an actress in motion pictures. Such services to be
of such character and wherever and whenever required of you,
all in accordance with our directions.

) You agree that during the period of this agree-
ment you will not render any services of any character to and
for any party whomsoever other than us and for us, and we shall
also have the right to loan out your services if we shall deem
it desirabla or advisable so to do. :

You undertake to devote your studio time as
directed by the management in any studies, rehearsals, tests,
etc. required for the furtherance of your ability as a motion
picture actress, and to be subject to the general rules - of the
studio. . . :

: ~ You agree -that we may, at our option, extend
the term of this agreement for an additional period of six (6)
months, or (1) year, as we may elect, which option may be.
exercised bf us giving notice in writing to you at the address

indicated abt the head of this letter not less than ten (10) days

prior to the expiration of the original term hereof. In the
event we exercise said option, it is mderstood and agreed that
you will execute the usual form of contract applicable to such
a term, as required by the Screen Actors Guild and you further
agree that you will become a member of the Screen Actors Guild.
In the event we elect to exercisc the option for the additional

We hereby engage you fof a period of six months

"1o0s Angeles, California. . o R

period of six (6) months, your compensation during said six (6) .

months' extended period will be at the rate of seventy~five
dollars ($75) per week. In the event we elect to exercise the
option to extend the, term for an additional period of one (1)
year, then your compensation shall be at the rate of seventy-
Tive dollars (575) per weck for the first six (6) months of -
said extended period and at the rate of one hundred dollars ‘
(L-;].’-{JO(?1 per week for the second six (6) months of said extended
period. . oo

- - . You, of course, understand and agreo 'fhat ﬁe Var‘;
not required by the ‘terms of this agreement, nor shall we be '
required under the terms of the agreement which shall be execu

. N —36- vl RN . N . .
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won our election to exercise the optian s Yo actually use - ‘
your services in a motion picture. ,

! ' - Your signature at the foot hereof beneath -

the word 'Accepted! together withour signature at the foot . :
“hereof will maké this a valid and binding agreeme’nt between . {

USe. ) P

\

Very truly yours

\ , CHARIES CHAPLIV FILM CGRPORATION - - {
o By  ALFRED REEVES | (signed) o

. - ' Vice-President
ACCEPTED T

By JOANNE BERRY (signed)" ..

The above contract was extended as of Derember 22, 1941, T
mth the followmg lstter: . _

_ "December 22, 1941

}iss JOANNE BERRY | o o
Charles Chaplin Film Corporation . o o
Hollywood, California .

Dear liss Berry:

/{ ‘In accordance with our agreement dated June
23, 1941, wo hereby hand ;you this notice of extension of
your contract for further period of six (6) months.

Yours s:mcerely,

' CHARLES CHAPLIN FILM CORPORATION

By  AIFRED REEVES _ ' (signed)
' Vice-President
ACCEPTED: | ‘ S
- JOANNE BZRRY (signed)* . L : s
P 3
Under date of May 22, 1942 , the follcmng items appear in the
S;UDIOS' records- . R - 1
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S ' "Hollywood Cals =~ -
C_ . May 22, 1942

UDear Mr. 'Reevés: B - .. o

. Understanding Mr. CHAPLIN's plans for
production of his new picture are very indefinite, I
hereby request you terminate my contract which has
- approximately one more month to run.

: My associations with you and the studio a
have been very pleasant, but I feel that inasmxch as -
there will be no activity here for some time, I per-
haps could do better on my own somewhere else.

, With thanks for all your courtesies, and
a wish that you cosider this notice of termination of
my contract. N , i

. ; . Sincerely,

JOINNE BERRY <(signed)*

WMay 22, 1942
Mfiss JORVNE RRY e
9221 Robbins Dr. ; ' ' '
Beverly Hills, Cal.
Dear ﬁiss BEHRRY: .

Replying to your letter of this same date,
in view of the reasons expressed by you, we arz hereby
terninating your contract as you requestedy and will also
continue to pay your weekly salary up to the date of the
expiration of your contract - as ofiginally'written - till
June 23. ILegally, however, we arc t
by mutual consent as of this date.

Yours faithfully,

ALFRED REEVES  (signed) '~

Contractee.... JOANNE BERRY (signed)
S Witnessed: KATHLEEN PRYOR:(signed): - =~
. L Witnessed: CATHERINE HUNTER (signed)r .
S sl }

LN

erminating your contract

411 good wishes to yéu for the future, ?_
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These ex hlbn.ts, tunned over to the government by the CHLPLIN STUDIOS,
next contain an itemized listing of sums expended in BERRY's behalf, as
obtained by igents when first contact was had with the STUDIO and which has
prenously besn set fortﬁ . v

’

Next appears as Exhlblt 3 ! hst of payroll checks for the account
of JO/NNE BERRY from June 28, 1941 to December 27, 1941, same totaling $3 025.
These checks reflect payment of $1,000 bonus on December 27, 1941. :

ks Item No. 4 appears a listing of the payroll checks from January
3, 1942 through September 26, 1942, totaling $2,875.00. It is noted that on
March 16, $300 was paid BERRY and that thers are other checks for amounts
different from the usual §75 a week or $100 a week that she received later.
Photostatic copies of the checks paid to B._.RH.Y or in her behalf are also part
or this file.

In comection with transportation of JO/N BERRY and her mother to

Now York in Ocfober, 1942, there are in this file phoiostatic copics of a check,

No. 783, signcd by LRTHUR W. REEVES, General Manager, and written on the
THE CRLPLIN STUDIOS, INC. account. This check, dated October 1, 1942, is

made out to SLM REVEL in the amount of $263.48. This is the REVEL TRAVEL SERVICEF,
. which will be mentionaed later. JA4ttached to this check is a photostatic copy of -

a bill rendered the CH/PLIN STUDIOS by the REVEL TRLVEL SERVICE, 6724 Hollywood
Boulevard, SLM REVEL, Diructor. This is dated October 1, 1942, and reads as
follows: L

Two () one way 1st class fares, los Angele= - NUW York :

via Santa Fe -~ NY Contral '
Gne (1) Bedr¢ «Tor two persons, CLLIFORNIL LD, L/.~Chicago
Onc (1) Bedroom for two persons, [DV.NCE COMMODORE Chicago-New York

Total fare, including Pullman, Tax, charges..*.................‘$263.48

Friday, October 2nd; Lv UNION DEPOT, 10S /NGEILES:esseacesss6.30.p.m.
Monday, October 5th; Lrr DELRBORN ST DEPOT, CHIC/GOs.ceeses7.00.80ms"
. ' Lv Li. S/LIE ST DEPOT, CHICGLGO:s«tesess2:30.Dome
TUESDLY, Octcber 6th LR NIW YORK, GRIND CENTRJL DEPOT......8.30.am.

It is noted that thercon has baen wrlttm that the amount of §263. 48
was paid October 1, 1942 by che,ck Noe 783

A copy of the original contract entered into between BERRY and the
CH/PLIN STUDICS, together with copy of the extension, werc furnished Agents
when at the CHL. PLIN STUDIO and arc be:mg retained in the Los mgeles file. /

)

The two slips of paper 'on vhich Miss RUNSER originally notcd items

concerniiig BZRAL‘s assuciation with the STUDIO, on which appears notations of

Special Lgent (i) concerning tha check made out to LRDEN by CHI.PLIN
arc also being rotamcd in thc Ios I.ngeles flle of thls case.
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By letter dated December 29, 1943, the Bureaun furnished ‘this , P
office photostatic copies of the income tax return for the year 1942 of : '16? Com
CHAKLES CHAPLIN and of the CHAPLIN STUDIOS, INC. Special Agent () ‘7CL~’

as of February 17, 1944, prepared the follow1ng summary of his analyais of
those returns:

R ol

R \

SEM REVEL . ' . : ! L L i‘
REVEL TRAVEL SERVICE z . e

Christie Hotel : :
6724 Bollywood Boulevard '

Hollywood, California (Busmess Address)
Telephone GR~4316 '
203 North Zrgyle !

Hollywood, Ca llform.a (Residence Address) 4

3 The follow1ug sxgned statement was taken from SAM REVEL rellectlng i
1 his knowledge of the arrangements made by the CHAPLIN STUDIOS for the trans— '

i portation of JOAN BERRY to New York in October, 1942«

1y :

§ : , 2
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"Los Angeles, California = . ' o
. November 15, 1943 . RN

"I, SAH REVEL » who Operates the RBVEL ”’RAVEL SERVICE y
Christie Hotel, 6724 Hollywood Blvd., Hollywood, California,
home address 2034 No. Argyle, Hollywood, California, tel #'s
Gr 4316 and GL 7645, make the following voluntary statement
to NEEEENER whon I know to be a Special Agent of the
F3I, US Department of Justice. No promises or threats have
been made to induce this statement and I know t.hat anythmg I
say can be used in a court of law. ,

“For about four years I have been handling bookings for
the CHARLES CHAPLIN STUDIOS. Usually Miss HUNTER or Miss
PRYOR or Mrs. WATTS from the Studio would call mae to make
reservations for CHSRIES CHAPLIN, his friends or anyone
comnected with his interests. About four years ago I made

" reservations for PAUIETTE GODD:iRD and her mother. :

"I have reviewed my record books and they reflect that
I handled the following bookings for CH.PLIN interests wherein '
JOiN BSRRY and her mother are involved. On September 26, 1942
an order was given for two lower berths on the Santa Fe Calif-
ornia Limited leaving Los /ngeles, Calif., October 2, 1942. .
Two one way tickets Los Angeles to New York were 1ssued, with
Pullman space. This reservation and order appears in my books
under the name of Mrs. BERRY. ...s.. In my book of entry I
carned the name J. BERRY. The baggage order was also under the
name of J. BERPY, One trunk accompanied them. This clearsd
throough the ,é/ .l.ngeles Transfer Company. S .

"My check, #32, drawn on the C1tlzens Natlonal Bank Holly—
wood~}icCadden Branch, was issued September 30, 1942 in the amowunt
of $261.48 which was payment for two one way tickets plus pullman
space from Los #ngeles, California to New York. From this check .
which is cancelled and in my possession I know that I received
payment for this amount from either the CH/PLIN STUDICS or Mrs. ,
BZRRY. I do not have any record of whlch of the above parties did
pay for this transaction.

nIt is my recollection, although I am not posn,lve, that
I took the tickets around to the studio and reccived payment from
one of ‘the three women in CH/LPLIN's studio, whose names are set
"< forth above. I do not recall that either JOIN BERRY or her mother
called me concerning these reservations.

S "The dupllcate Santa Fe sln.p whlch I usually have on all L
. _ tickets I sell, I could not locate. It sets forth the exact space
e occupied, amownt etc. It is a bill for the tickets the company
g : issues to me. They keep a copy of this slip in the Hollywood

o office of the Santa Fe company. - .. . .., . -~ . D
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"My récords also reflect that on October 8, 1942 I
received an order direct from CHARLES CHAPLIN STUDIOS for
three round trip tickets from Los Angeles, California to -
New York City for CHARLES CHAPLIN, T. W. DURANT and ED
CHANEY on the City of los ingeles, Union Pacific Ry. This ..
reservation was for them to leave on October 12, 1942.

My records reflect that they left that date. I received
payment for theseé tickets in the amount of $663.82 when I -
delivered the tickets to the CHAPLIN STUDIOS. I expect

to locate the cancelled check I gave to the Ry. in payment
as done 1n the ‘instance set forth above.

"] have read this statement consisting of one type-

written page and it is true to the best of my knowledge and
recollecta.on.

Signed
SAM REVEL
Witness

Sp. kgte FBI : '
"Ue Se Depte of Justz.ce
Los angeles, Calif.»

This statement, attached to which is REVEL's check to the

‘Santa Fe Railway in the amownt of $261.48, is being forwarded to the United

States Attorney, Los ingeles, with this report. This Check, No. 32, written
on the Citizens National Bank, bears in the lefthand corner in REVEL's )
handwrltmg "J, BARRY.® .- - :

Tn.th re’ ﬁce to RUVEL's statement that he had his cancelled

check in payment of the” transportation of CHAPLIN, DURANT and CHINEY to New
York in October, 1942, said check was furnished the writer by letter of
November 16, 1943. This check is likewise being fumished to the United
States iLttorney with this report. Same is dated October 12, 1942, drawn on -

“the Citizens National Bank by SiM RIVEL and bears in the lefthand corner under

[ SR

description, the names CH. CHAPLIN, T. W. DURLNT, ED CH.NEY. This check lS
made payable to the UNION PALCIFIC in the amomnt of $663 82.

R_,VEL'S orlgmal order book, which reflects the order from the
CH.PLIN STUDIOS for BERRY's transportation to New York in October, 1942, was.
obtained from REVEL and is likewise being forwarded to the United States

ittorney with this report. This order book also contains the order from the

CHAPLIN STUDIGS for the transportation of CHI.PLIN DU&NT and CXL.NEY to New
York. N

RBVEL'S account book, on page 84, reflects the recelp‘b of
payment for the transpartation of B.JiRY to New York :m the amount of $261.48
from the CHI PLIN STUDTm- o : :

~ -~
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; : On page 80 of REVEL!'s account book, dated October 12, appears
the receipt from the CHAPLIN STUDIOS of the amownt of $663.82 for the trans-.
portation of CHAPLIN, ET AL to New York. ' ST L .

-

5 i “ h

. REVEL requested that he be able to retain this account book
inasmuch as it was necessary for the keeping of his records. He will, hdw-.
ever, be able to bring it7into court. Photographic copies of REVEL's ’
account book, pages which contain the information just referred to, were
made and are being forwarded to the United States Attorney with copy of this

- report. ‘ .

_ Photographic coﬁies of the pages in REVEL's order book pertain-
ing to instant case are being retained in the Los Angeles file of this matier.

The above items‘havelbeep appropri#tely identified by Agent.

W. P. RIGGS, Division Passenger Agent

ETEHISON, TOPEKA AND GINTA FE RALILWAY

&405 Hollywood Boulevard _

Hollywood, California '

Telephone - Hempstead 1191 ' ' /

- .. Mr. RIGGS searched the company records and made available a copy
of a receipt for the purchase of railway tickets which reflects that on Sept-
ember 30, 1942, the REVEL TRAVEL SERVICE ordered "For JOAN BARRY" two one-way
tickets from Los Angeles, California, to New York, New York, and also two bedroom -
Pullman accommodations in connection with this trip, the date of departure being
shown as October 2, 1542. The valuwe of the tickets was shown as $198.72 and
value of the bedroom accommodations was shown as $50.32 plus tax, which equalled
- a total of {261.48. The receipt is signed "G. 4. HOPFE, JR.", who Mr. RIGGS
) identified as a passenger agent for the Santa Fe Railroad. The receipt is -

Stamped "Octobor 1 Pais Another notation on the receipt reflects the paynment
for the tickets was maué by check, R . .

-~

. Mr. RIGGS also furnished the Agents stubs of the tickets used
by JOAN BERX and her mother to New York. The stubs are issued by the Sa ta
% Railway Form No. 610-3, Nos. 57337 and 57338. In the space indicated for
the passenger's name on both stubbs is shown "J/NE BLRRY" and the address is
show as "C/o REVEL". On the backs of both stubs is the official Santa Fe
Ruilway stamp indicating that the tickets were issued on September 29, 1942,
and were good for Octobar 2, 1942. The stubs for the Pullman reservations
bear office No. 42-287, Form No. 1000~2, Ticket No. 4359. It is stamped to
indicate Travel From Los .ngeles, California, to New York, New York, transfer-
ing at Chicago. The reservations to the transfer point from Ios .ngeles are
shown as Bedroom i, Car 45, leaving at 6:30 p. m. on October 2, 1942. The
accommodations from the transfer point are shown as Bedroom C, Car 665, leaving
at 2:30 p. m. on October 5, 1942. On the back of the Pullman ticket stub is
the official Santa Fo Reilway stamp showing that the ticket was issued on
September 29, 1942, and good for October 2, 1942. , - . .~ B
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Ur. RIGGS further stated that the actual use of the tickets |

could be verified through C. .. GLRDINER,juditor of Passenger jiccomnts, =

Santa Fe Railroad, Topeka, Kansas, and the use of the Pullman tickets could
oe verified through H. L/NDER, General Passenger lLgent » PULLMLN COMPANY,
Chicago, Illinois. : R ‘ - '

The above described railroad tickets s Pullman tickets and receipt
are being .forwarded to the United States ittorncy!'s Oj‘fice_, Los Ingeles, Calif- »

ornias i

GUSTLY i.. HOPFE

Travelling Passenger lgent .
Santa Fe Railroad o .
6405 Hollywood Boulevard

Hollywood, California ‘

Mr. HOPPE identified his signature on the bottom of -the receipt
for the tickets sold to thc RSVEL TR.VEL SERVICE. Mr. HOPPE advised that his

signaturc indicates that the tickets were

actually turned over to the REVEL -
TRLVEL SERVICE. ) ' .

Either Mr. RIGGS or Mr. HOPPE could properly identify the ébove-’

mentioned tickets in court.

VINCENT J. SCHHMITTROTH . o
encral Passenger Lgent , . | '
UNION PLCIFIC RAILROLD
€702 Hollywood Bouleva ‘ L 1 , .
Hollywood, California ' - !

.

lir. SCHMITTROTH made available tho order and the

paid receipt
of the UNION PLCIFIC R/ILRO.LD for the tickets and Pullman acco

mmodations used

. by CH.PLIN and his party for the trip to New York from Los ingeles on October
Lgent, and

12, 1942. Both documents are signed by LEO R. DRIKE, City Passenger
ware ordered in the name of CH/.RLES CH/PLIN by the REVEL TR.VEL SERVICE on
October 10, 1942. The cost of these tickets wers shown as $663.82, which was

paid on October 12, 1942, by the S.lf REVEL TRLVEL SERVICE. Both the order and
the paid rececipt reflect that the tickets used by CHLPLIN and his party were L

railroad trip tickets Nos. 13168, 13169, and 13170, 211 wnder Form 9. The
extra fare tickets sold in conjunction with the above-mentioned tickets from
Los ingeles to Chicago were all under Form No. EF-2, Nos. 22777, 22778, and
22779. The extra fare tickets from Chicago to New York were all under Form™
EF-5, Nos. 2562, 2563, and 2564. Mr. SCHMITTROTH cxplained that his office

did not maintain the agents! stubs on these tickets but that their use could. ° -
+ FRENEK, Luditor, Passengor Lecomts,

probably be verified by contazcting F. W
UNION PLCIFIC RLILWLY, Omaha, Nebraska., .

The order and paid receipt are being fqmérded to the United
“tates /Lttorney's Office, Los. Angeles » California, Co ‘

-
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Mr. SCHMITTROTH further made available the igents'! Stubs of . ¥
the Pullman tickets used by CHAPLIN and his party in connection with the above- o
mentioned travel. Both stubs are under Office No. 42-296, Form No. 1000-f * . )
and bear the numbers 6381 and 6382. Both stubs are stamped on the reverse @ "
side showing that they were sold on October 10, 1942, and were not good before Y
October 12, 1942. Ticket 6381 shows the accommodauons to Chicago as Drawing -
Room D, Car P-57, leaving Los [ngeles at 4:30 p. ms on October 12, 1942, and "
from Chicago the accommodations were Drawing Room E, Car 233, leaving Chicago . '
at 4:00 p. m., October 14, 1942, via the New York Central Railroad. Ticket
No. 6382 shows Pullman accommodations as Roomette 14, Car P~53, leaving lds .
ingeles at 4:30 p. m. on October 12, 1942, and from Chicago the accommodations

are shovn as Roomatte 1, Car 266, leaving Chicago at 4:00 P- me on October 14,
1942 via the New York Central Rallway.

Mr. SCHMITTROTH advised that the use of the Pullman tickets

could be verified through H. L/.NDER, General Passenger lLgent, Pullman Building,
Chmcago, Illm01s.

Mr. SCHMITTROTH also advised that LEO P. DRL KE, who handled the
transaction with the REVEL TRI.VEL SERVICE would be the proper person to sub- .
poena to identify the above records. - ,
) . - i
The above~mentioned Pullman stubs are also being forwarded to

.;_;'%z ' the Unitcd States ittorney, Los Angeless - - ’ )
: L0 P. DRIKE, City Passcnger igent ' ‘ R '

Union Pacific Railroad
6702 Hollywood Boulovard ' . )
Hollywood, Cehform.a R R . . .

: Mr. DRJ identified his signature on the ticket order and the
paid receipt. He verified that he handled the transactn.on with the R._.VEI.
TRIVEL SﬁVICE.

: Mr. DRIKE is the proper person to subpoena in the event the docu-

rents of the UNION PLCIFIC RLILROLD, Hollywood, California, are to be identi-
fied in court.

F. V.. FRUNEK .

Luditor, Passenger Lccounts

Union Pacific Rrilroad

Omaha, Nebraska , S

.

By l:.tter dated December 8, 1943 » the Omaha Field Division -~ = -
advised that Mr. FRILNEK had been contactcd and that he has at his office items

representing throe extra fare passenger tickets from Ios ./ngeles to Chicago '
vghich are design,;tcd‘as 7E_orm EF—2—227Z'7 » Form EF—27-22778 » and Forn EF_—2-22779.‘.
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He explained, however, that the three extra fare passenger tickets from SN
Chicago to New York would be in the office of the New York Central Railway - ' ’
- Company and could be obtained through Mr. C. H. MAURICE, Auditor, Passenger RN

Accounts, New York Central Railway, Detroit, Michigan. : o oL

———

Mr. FRANEK further explained that the extra fare tickets which
he has in his possession were purchased in connection with companion tickets
from Los Angeles to New York, which are dssignated as Form 9-13168, Form 9-13169,
and Form 9-13170. He went on to say that if any baggage was checked in -
comection with these tickets he would be able to obtain through the Union
Pacific Headquarters in Omaha, the declarations which are behind the name of °
the person declaring the baggage. ) ' o

f .
N

AN

s

C. A. GARDINER,

Auditor, Passenger Accounts .
Santa Fe Railway- ) ) ' B e
Topeka, Kansas

The report of Special Agent SENEENNSENGEENNEEND, d-ted December

9, 1943, at Kansas City, Missouri, reflects that Mr. GARDINER yerified that .

the tickets previously mentioned, which were Sold to the REVEL TRAVEL SERVICE  ~

for JOAN BERRY and her mother, were actually used. Mr. GIRDINER, however, was -

only able to verify the use of the tickets from Los Angeles to Chicago.

. I ’

Spe ,ﬁ( Agent e
Feoeral Bureau df Investigation - " , :

617 Federal Building ST
Detroit, Michigan : :

t

The report of Special Agent — February 16, 1944,

Detroit, Michigan, reflects the verification of the tickets used by Victim

and her mother from Chicago to New York and also verification of the tickets

used by CHAPLIN from Chicago to New York. There was also obtained a memorandum

of a request for change of route on the return trip by CHAPLIN and also the

extra fare tickets used by CHAPLIN from Chicdgo to New York. These tickets were

obtained by Agent DeBUSK from Mr: HARRY PUSHMAN, Chief Accountant, New York -

Central Railway Company, Detroit, Michigan, and DeBUSK can testify that at the:

‘time of receipt of this material; all tickets and the ticket exchange request :

were properly identiﬁed and could be identified in court by this agent.

. oL v ;

. This material is being forwarded to the United States Attorney

at Los Angeles, Califormia. - - . .. . . . a ' i o
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_+  -Request has been made of the Chicago Field Division to v<
the Pullman accommodations of both BERRY and her mother and CHAPLIN 2~
. party from Ios Angeles, California to New York City. R
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DURANT in October, 1942. CANNQN also believed that the girl accompanying T

them was BERRY, although he stated he could not be absolutely positive 4 5
until he saw them in person. He recalled that BERRY hesitated before enter- .
ing the elevator and CHAPLIN made a remark similar to "We won't be long, )
darling." CANNON also recalled that CHAPLIN and the girl left the hotel later n
taat morning and CHAPLIN returned alone arouwnd $:00 a. m. He places this - :
occurrence. as two months prior to Christmas, 1942. o IS

- CHBRLSS BYNO ° : e S S
Bc11-Boy, Waldorf-Astoria Hotel . A : . - S :
New York City - . : P, -

Home Address - 254 Bast 49th Street
New York City —

’ -

: j ¢ " The same report of Agent —reflects interview with BYNO.
' 7 He identified CHAPLIN and DURANT as residing in the Towers about October,
1942, but could not identify BERRY. .

PHILIP BARRY, Playwrigll_t:

131 East 69th Street ' ~

New York City . - T \
Telephone RH-4-6478 .. :

4 Report of Special igent (NN Now York City,

e /]C/ December 1, 1943, reflects interview with PHILIP BARRY » in which BLRRY recalls . ....-!
having seen CHARIES CH/PLIN and a young red-headed girl at the 21 Club some

tiie during the month of October, 1942. Lifter the CHAPLIN-BERRY story broke .

in the papers' B/RRY recalled that that must have been the same girl he mst.

DiVID S. HECHT -"/ PR o
Private, United States Lrmy : o
Camp Blanding, Florida

. Report of Special jgent NN i » Florida, December 1,
1943, reports interview with HECHT. °He recalled BERRY being in New York in
October, 1942, being out with her socially, at which time the conversation was
all about CH.PLIN, her great love for him, which was mutual » and lLer intimations
that she had been living with him for some time. HECHT tells of having been
- with BERRY at the Stork Club when she left their table and went over and talked

with CH/PLIN, who was with another party. T

ac_

DON LD FLIMM : _ , ,
spartment 30-J, 25 Central Park Test - : . o . 0
New York City : _ PR S A

Telephone -~ Columbus 5-1118 . o | e T

s
b b el Pung

Report of Special hgent - New York, ﬁepembéi‘ 23, 1943, -
E ‘ ’ . \. ‘ . . ., ~ B " s o - ’ "‘ : ,.--:."_ - .. : .
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Ve P, McDERMOTT
Credit Managey

VALDORF ASTORTA moray, _ ST
50th Street ang Park Avenuse - ST IO :

New YOk Cit - LT SR R '
-'-"'-—-‘_._z - . e . - . . i

i

o Report of Special Agent — New York City, .
September 2, 1943, Sets forth the Zesults of interview wjtp MCDERMOTT. 1The .
records of the Valdors reflect that CHAPLIN, DURANT, ang CHANEY checkeq into -

e

. W. F. MeDERiOTT, Credit lanager, i the one to subpoena in the
event official records of the Waldor_f.—Astoria Hotel are neededq. ’

CHARIES CHoqugy o : -

Assistant danager o oo : ’ : _ .
HoteT Pisrre e B C S .
BIst Street and 5th Avenue . ' L '_ | »

New York City T :

removal of one of t.g single beds. BERRY was Trecalled as g quiet tenant, caus-

. .

_g _ - 4 copy of the Teport of Speciay Lgent, dated Septemben 2,
ey 7C/ 1943, is being forwarded tq the Uniteq States Attomey, Los /ngeles s with copy .
§ of this report. ’ : ’ ‘

2 . ¢

Concerning JOIN BERRY's stay there,
FRED J. CiNNoN S e e,
. Elevator Operatop . I - : ' L
_ F.’alaor?-lxstoria Tewers . i - 3 _

New York City o S . - ' o
" Homg = address, 310 East 50th Street ceo0 T R X
New York Gigy——— SR N o ‘ = <
;\,g')(‘/ o Report of Special Lgent ‘New York City, pet
i 10, 1944, reflects intervigy with CLNNON, at which tipe C/ANQN States p-
U remembars CH.RL:S CHAPLIN entering the Towers with 5 ban he identifjeq

o e R Y
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contains results of an intérview with DONLID FLIJM, who advised that he was .. .
. out in company with JOAN BSRRY and DLVID HECHT at the Stork Club in about -
. October, 1942. Prior thereto HECHT and BERRY had gone to Carnmegie Hall'to .. . _,

" hear CHLPLIN's Second Front spesch, and he later met them at the Stork Club. i ' .

He recalled that CHLPLIN and another man were sitiing at one of the tables
2t the Stork Club and he remembered BERRY stopping by CH.PLIN's table and

mtroducmg her dancing partner, one JLCK W'IIDBERG » Yo CHAPLIN. o et
' A {
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THOKAS WELLS DURANT, alias Tim Durant
131515 Sunset Boulevard

West Los Angeles 24, California
Telephorie number Arizona 3-2443

_ Under instructions from the United States Attorney the writer tele- ",
ovhonically contacted TIM DURANT, et which time he was asked to come to the =

Bureau Office for interview in connection with this case.

was interviewed at some length by Agents,

Bureau of Investigation was "A good thing."

- any questions and he said he did not.

He. also stated at this time that "There is no point in my trying to -
I'm perfectly willing to tell the story.
this one should get legal advice,
I haven't discussed it w .¢h any lawyer, but the ouly thing I'm interested in

v At this point in the interview
DUR-NT asked if it would be possible for him to get a "Transcript of this -or

I mean something to refresh my memory."
matter of taking a statement from him would be decided on later, that if after
the matter had been discussed generally he would like to
or write out a statement, that suth would be done,

bring any legal advice in here,
suppose often in a case 15*

doing is to tell what I know about the thing."

something,

that he would be given a statement.

After inferview_with him for approximately two hours, he was taken to
lunch, and on returning was asked if he cared to dictate to a stenographer a

statement covering his association with BERRY and CHAPLIN.

be glad to do so,
statemont,

o " At the request of the Unitod States Attorney, CHARLES H. CARR, tho
writcr telephonically contacted DURANT on January 7, 1944 and made an appoint-
ment for him to be at Mr, -CARR's office for interview by tho United States

A
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He :s5aid he would
A stenographer was called in and DURANT himself dictated the.
Ho was not at this time told that he would be given a statemont.
It wes understood that the statement would be typed up and .igents would get in
touch with him for the purpose of allowing him to read the statement over and .
. to make any changes if he found that he had erred in what he had previously told.j;_

He said he would be
glad to do so, and sppeared at said office on January 3, 1943, At that time he

He was told by the writer that anything
he might say at this time would be referred to the United States Attorney and used
in the prosecution in any case which might develop.
investigation involved possible White Slave Traffic Act violation on the part

of CHAPLIN and any other Federal laws which investigation reflected may have been
violated by him and/or others, in connection with his association with JOAN BERRY,
'DURANT said he was delighted to be-of any assistance he could and thought the

fact that he had been afforded an opportunity to tell his story to the Federal

It was also pointed out to him that
if the statements he furnished Agents at this time should vary from what he

might testify to in court, if called, naturally Agents might also be asked to
testify as to what he had said on this particular date,

He was told that Bureau

He was asked if he had

I don't know =~

Agent told him that ‘the

give a signed statement,
He was at no time promised

o
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ittorney eand for the purpose of going over his statement, at 3 o'clock the

‘following day. Somewhat efter 3 olelock DURANT appesred at the Uni ted

States Attorney's Office, where Agents were in conference with CARR and seid
he had been to an attorney friend of his who had asked him to get the statement
so that he might look it over bofore signing it., DURANT said that the attorney
friend had requcsted that his namo not be given., DURANT on this occasion, told
sgonts and U, S. attornoy CARR that he had beon told that he could chango his
statement and that he could have a copy of it. The writer told DURANT in the
presence of Mr. CARR that he had nover boen told ho could have a copy of the -
statoment, but had beon told that if, 6n reading it over, ho felt therc wore
changes or corroctions he wentod to mako, samo could be done. DURANT loft,
stating that ho was going to get in touch with his attornoy and oxplain it to
him, and he might como down tho following ionday, or at least he would got in
touch with U, S. Attornoy CARR. - :

Under date of Joanuary 10, 1944 DURANT wrots tho foliowing lottor
to this officc, which he delivered in person to the offico, leaving it at the
reception dosk. ’ :

Wyou and Mr. Carr, U. S. Attorncy, arc moking things difficult
for mo. I attributo to both of you tiac bust of good faith. I want
you to hold & similar vicwpoint toward mo. : .

"In your investigation affccting Miss Borry, I voluntarily wont"
to your officc, talked to you at lcngth, gave you information in |
accordanco with the. “ucts as I romomborod thom of occurrences
happening two or ° _£00 yoars &go, and thon gave.further information,
parts of which wore dictated by you and taken down by your sccrotary,
with the understanding that I was to havo & copy of this statoment and
T would have thc statcment, aftor it wes copied by your sccrotary,
brought to my home whore I could go over it and meko such corrcctions
as might bo found necossary so that the statcment would bo as ncarly

) correct &s onc's momory could meko ite . )

"Now, you ond Mr., Carr toll mo that I must meko tho corrcctions
thoro in your officc and that you will not givo mo a copy of it until
I hove signed it, end you deny mo the right to tako tho statcmont to
o fricnd of minc so I may go ovor it with him, You stato I may have
a copy of thc statomont only aftor I have corrceted it in your offico
and signed it theres : ' :

"You roprosent the govornment ond I am a citizon of tho govornment
you rcpresont. You should not dony me, as a citizon and ono who has not

my statoment with a fricnd in whom I havo confidonco, so that the e
statomont will be as noarly corroct as the froiltics of memory permit -
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it to bo. The government that you ropresent has, in Mr, Carr, the I :
U. 8. attornoy, and you, capablc advisors, cnd you should not dony mo CoL. T
the same opportunity and priviloge. This is in effect what you are -
doing. You now state, after I havo given you a statomont, that I may
now havo an attorncy comc to your office and go over this matter with
you. I havc no ncod of an attorney and you are forcing this oxpense
apon me. If I had any consciousness of boing involved in any unlawful -

onterpriso, I would heve in tho first placo consultod an attornoy and
had him accompany me whon I talked with you.,

-

"I am g01ng to attempt to cmploy Frenk P, Doherty as my attornoy.:
I hopo to sco him, if he is available, this aftcrnoon or tomorrow.
\ In the moentimo, I trust you will look at the mattor from my vicwpoint
ernd let mc havo u typowritten copy of the statoment which purports -
te bo tho substance of my interviow with you. If Mr. Dohorty agtcas
to roprescnt mc in this matter, I will have him tolophone you.
®I havec written this in the bast of good foith, I want you to havo
cloarly my vicwpoint. 1 havc writtcn it bocause 1 can oxpross’ mysclf
in thls manncr much better than in a convcrsation.

"I om kcoping a copy of this lot%or so I will know what I havo
said to you. I would apprecciate it if you would kocp the original so ' t
you will have in your fllcs & pcrmonont rccord of my foolzngs.

: The following roply was scnt to him from this offlcc undor datc of =
Jonuary 13, 1944:

" *I have youf otter of January 10, 1944, markod for tho attcntion
. Angell, md I apprcclatc your writing mo in this conncction; o
howover, sincc you aro in orror concorning tho undorstanding that was '
" htd with reforenco to the furnishing of a copy of tho signcd statcmont,

and sinco you have discusscd the mattor with your attorncy, Mr, Frank ' |

P. Doherty, it is suggested that any furthor discussion of this mattor .

bo teken up by lir. Dohorty with Mr. Charlos Carr, the Unitcd Statos
Attornoy at Los ingolos."

of

The statoment that DURANT dictated on January 3, "1944, which has nevor
beer signed, is not being sct out in full horoin. Howovcr, it i3 being forwardod

g’\{',if‘ k53

2 to thu United States Attorncy with copics of this roport.

;; DURANT tcld of having r0001vod & lottor from A. C. BLUMENTHAL of ’ a
= hoxico City concorning BERRY's coming to Hollywood, &nd stating that sho was ‘
N interested in going into motion picturgs and roqucstcd that hc introduco hor e

]’ to CHA puﬁ This, DURANT said ho did. o ) L '

L

With particuler reforonco to tho trip to wa York in Octobor, 1942
DURANT said ce followa.
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"In Octobecr of 1942 tho "Socond Front" group invited CHAPLIN
to como to New York and spoak at a rally at Carnogic Holl, and offcred
him two round-trip tickcts, and ho esked mo to accompany him, CHAPLIN,
EDViARD CHANEY ond mysclf wont to New York, whoro we stayed at tho . ,
Waldorf-ssotria Hotel, CHAPLIN told mo githor on the train or after o !
we got to New York thct JO.N BERRY and her mothor had gonc East to - |
Now York City ond I spccifically romembor his montioning that he didn't ’ '
want to sec hor in Now York. I attonded the Sccond Front spooch at
Carncgic Hall mado by Mr. CH.PLIN, : ’

“Miss BERRY centinually kept calling tho apartmont and askod to
spcak to Mr. CHAPLIN, and CH.PLIN had given instructions to EDWARD
that he didn't want to talk to hor., Shc thon later usked for me and

" I talked to her. She said sho wantcd to sco CHARLIE end couldn't wo
got togcthor., EDWLRD had told mc that sho soundod rathor bclligeront
over thc phone. I was worricd about hor possibly crcating & sconc and I
was also rather sorry for hor, and. I suggcsted to Mr, CHAPLIN that wo
soc hoer at lcast enca, which ho roluctantly agreed to. I nover called
hor at the Picrre for cither mysclf or for kir, CH:PLIN.

"We mct Miss BERRY at "21" for dinncr and wont out to o night.club
and then came back to the Waldorf-.sto:ia, Whilc wo worc at the "21" -
Club having dinner wc mot PHILLIP BA4RRY, thc playwritc, and sat and ' r
Talkod with him for a short time, TWhen I say that we wont back to tho
Waldorf-.storiu, I meccn Mr. CH.PLIN, JO.N BERRY and mysclf, jLfter we
arrivcd at Mr, CHiPLIN'S aupartmont, I sat in tho living room with them,

. Ho said that he was going to teke Miss BERRY to tho Piorre. I wont in
my room and wont to éd. I did not hoar thor loave Mr. CHAPLIN'S : coe
apertment, but I do Tmow that the following morning Miss BERRY wasnt't .
thoro, s I rceenll, Mr, CHAPLIN was in his bodroom tho next morning.

"I did not sce Miss BERRY again while wo wero in Now York., To my
knowlodge, sho did not como back to Mr, CHAPLIN'S apartmont that next
day er lotcr that same morning., Mr, CHAPLIN did not tcll me anything

. that occurrcd while he and Miss BERRY wore togethor, nor did he toll
me anything about giving her any moncy on this occasion when wore in Now
York togcthor,% : ‘

DURANT statcd that ho had no knowlcdge of any of CHAPLIN'S association
with BERRY during the rcmoining months of 1942 or in 1943, until tho timo of her
wrrest by the Boverly Hills Policc on May 7, 1942. The following which is also
tckon from his statomont is pertinent to this case and is set out horoin: .

2 © . . "During my association with CH.LPLIN cnd JO.N BERRY I od onc o

occasion rocall having on'argument with JO.N BERRY when she slapped mo " ¢

o for somc romark T mada.  Theroaftor I shook her up, but have never struck o !
or boaton her. To my knowlodge Mr, CH.PLIN has nover dons thc samo, '

~
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"With roforcnce to tho cbortions which® JOAN BERRY, I havo bpon .
told, alleges werc porformcd on hor, I have only tho following
knowlodge. On one or two occasions Mr. CHAPLIN told mo that JOIN = - L
BERRY said that sho had had an ebortion. Om soveral occasions clso .

Miss BERRY told mo too that she had had one or two ubortions. She said
at onc time that CHAPLIN was the father, and later doniecd it., I
- personally had no pert in srranging for thoso two alleged abortions.
I do not know, nor have I ever had any contact with a Dr, IMMERMsN,
nor do I know or hove I evor had any contact with & Dr. TWEEDIE, - I
do-rocall, howevor, that on onc occasion I took JQ.N BERRY to a T
scnitarium near Sunset zpod slvarado, but os I rconll, this was because
sho had taken on overdosc of slooping toblots ond not for the purpose
of an abortion. It is my rocollecction that this sanitarium was operated
" by a friend of HINN:.. WuLLIS and that it wus at her suggestion that JOAN
BERRY was taken thoré., I do not roeccll the name of this placo, but
- belicve 1 could locate 1t if I drovo in that aroa.

M1 do rocall thet c.t & timo,which could bo January of 1942 JOLN
BERRY. was ill and in CHLPLIN'S housc for o period or scvoral doys, ;| I
- do not knaw the cuzuso of her illncss at that timo..

“Over o period of ycars I have bocoms porsonal ly vory devoted to
Mr, CHAPLIN. On 2ll occasions my motivos for trying to heolp him hovo
been basod on personcl fricndship. At no time heve I over received any
money, dircetly or indirectly from him, cxcept in 1939 when I was cmployed
by him for a pcriod of seven months. I huve on indepcndont income of my
owvn, amounting to opproximately §$18,000.00 ¢ year, cnd at no time have I
bYocn depondent on Mr, CHAPLIN, In my opinion ho is a great artist cnd has
the foults of being » On somo ‘occasions I have endc&vorod to help ’
hiam bocause of ‘hho:/f;ults. . . S

"In reviowing the relationship botween Mr. CHAPLIN and M1$s BERRY,
I sincercly belicve that he was genuinely fond of Miss BERRY and sincerely
intercsted in her career as an actrass. 4fter she gave numerous demon-
strations that sho wes an cxtremcly irrational, unrclicble porson he sought,
frankly, to discontinuc these rclations. Miss BERRY cancelled her contract,
but still she sought Mr, CH.PLIN. Instead of him taking a firm stond, both
because of his former intercst and bocause of the danger to his name, he
often saw her cgainst his frionds! botter judgment. This procipitated some .
of those unfortunate ocxperiunces," ) .

With refercnco to thoe abortions allegedly committed on BERRY in the /

interosts of CHu.PLIN, it is notod in the intcerviow had by representatives of 7
tho Los sngeles District iAttorney's Offico with DURAKT on June 6, 1943, DURGNT
denicd any knowledgo whatsoever of tho ,abortions. It is notod that in intervicw
with agonts ho admitteod that ho had beon told sbortions were performed on BERRY
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inscnity." He said ho bolioved she was a psychopathic liar.

but denied he had any port in arranging for same. o

DUR:NT during his_interviow on Junuery 5, 1944 admitted that he know
CH..PLIN and BERRY were intimate; however, ‘ho pointed out that was merely
cssumption on his purt, based on their associntion. He said ho knew that
PLRRY hod stayed 1l night at CHiPLIN'S houso. DURNT said to him "BERRY was
. very irrational girl, I moon very emotional--almost a borderline caso of

It is to be notod that whon DUR.NT was first quostionod, sbout. ..
BERRY'S prosence in Now York with CELPLIN, he tola the story as if they had

boen out with her and then immediately aftor loaving the Stork Club, took her to

the Pierro Hotel. He was thon asked if it wesn't true thot rather they had
roturncd to the Waldorf-ustoria, ond BERRY then wccompunied CHLPLIN to his .
suito., Ho thon admitted that had token place. He scid whon he wont to bed that
night they werec still in the sitting room. : ‘ o

: DURALHT wcs nskod his opinioxi of CHLPLIN, and just what his. associa-
tion ond conncction with him wus. Ho hud tho following to say:

rell, I'11 toll you, thore's nobody thut knows CH.RLIE any bottor
then I do. I don't know whother I can express it, but I know him inside
and out., I huve no illusions about hia. He has & groat mony foults and I
know them d--- woll,. BHo's o grcat artist. He's o genius for comic' senso,
thoro's no doubt gbout it. He's suporior, I think, to ovoryone. Like all
artists, ho has very little good judgment, very littlo ordinary discrimino~
tion, very little solf-control., I think most artists thut I've met are
that way. They're a =ow breed to me. is I cums from the East and New
Englund more or le: 47 it was o ncw type of porson to me. CHIiRLIE is a
combination of being o very warm~hcarted, very demonstrative, very
emotional person, and rather cold and frugul und disintercsted. He's
a very funny combination ~ & very gqueer paradox. His judgmont in women
is vory bad, His tosto in women is not good, with tho cxception of his -
prosont wife. He hos what you might czll a sex inferiority complex =
this is off thc record. CHARLIE has this inferiority complex. He's a
little man. He's had & terribly bitter bringing up. He was in an ‘
orphan asylum ot one timo. He was o struggling hoofor in Englond for
yoers. He 1ived here in almost went for o while, and he can't ever
forgot that background. Ho's very small, he's very bourgeois, he's-
vory narrow sbout o lot of things, and yot ho's got a lot of spirit and
it's ususlly uscd in ths wrong direction. He's o parlor cconomist,
Hc!'s o politicul amateuwr, & vory sbsurd onc., He's no more of a Communist
then I am. Ho has these idoas that aro simply o quostion of trying to
cxpross himself., He's & ham at hoart - he admits that, He wonts to
stortlo peoplec and intorust peoplo. Ho goos somowhore - he'll go to -
a dinnor and he'll say these cbsurd things about tho prosont governmont,
and comu out wud say, "Woll, what do you think of what I said?™ It's a

..'555 o
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question of & declamation. It's not & real truth or o real bulief, but he
no ‘judgment about thosc things. He just wants - he wants to give & '
performanco. It!s that way elways. He wants to always impross people.
He's got great charm, Ho's got one of tho most attractive personelities
in thoe world,  He has bcen a groat boon to mo in mony ways. - His ability
to lift mo up when I'm doprosscd. He's given mo & different slant on
life, o completely different point of viow and charactor, Not all good,
but intoresting and cortainly it has beon very broudsning to me. I'm ’
very devoted to him. I Xnow ho's got many faults. I've suffered by
my relationship with CH.RLIE in mony ways. Ho's dome nothing for ms.
I haven't woanted it particulerly, but ho could have done a great deal, -
but ho's not a person you could oxpoct anything from. Ho's very
unroliable. I've given him much moro than ho?ll ovor be able to give
me, cnd still I'™na very devotod to him and still I want to help him whene-
over I can, I roally in a way fool vory sorry for him, Ho has vory few
frionds - he has cntoagonized overybedy, cospecially tho press, when thore

' is no particular rcason to do thet.

ux moan, it's just & tic that I havo. It's bosed on simply hobit and
recally fecling sorry for him ond being yery grateful to him in o porsonsl,
social way.

" With reforence to hls relu.tionshxp w1th womon, DUR.NT had tho following te
say ubout CHAPLIN:

i "Woll, I toll -, psychologically. psychopathically CH»RLIE is
a small pcrson. Hif,rs/u‘ceess with womon has boen very poor. Ho attracts
woman, but hc doecsn't hold them. Ho very seldom holds them, bscausc he's
sclfish; he's very self-contored; hot's very egocentric. Ho's like Hitler -
he wants to dominate and possess, tnd peoplo can't take it ~ especially
womon. Ho's too absorbing., He oxpects too much, and hc always wants
to express himself, not particularly sexually, but he alweys wants to
have people like hinm and, you know, be involvod with him to a certain
oxtent, It's his cgo, ictors arc thut wc‘y, that particular type I've"
luarned are thet way. U ‘ .
“I think in the casc of JOu.N BERRY it was a mistcke. Sho wasn'd
cepoble of stending and sustoining anything. Sho really heen't the

o+ . cmotionzl discipline. Sho couldn't handlc a thing liko that, I think

he overdid it and I think that wis his crime, I think ho really tried
to moks good on it, and was & sincore booster of hers as an cctross,
Sho!'s & h--~ of an actress. Shu con talk to cuybody and mpke them .
belicve. She roelly has o groat quelity. Thore's no doubt ebout it..
I think he was sincercly trying to do somcthing with hor, but I think
he got too involved with hor ond she just isn't constituted, isn't
strong onough to handle 1t, and thot wes ull._ I think he roally was
vory fond of hor,". . . )
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replied:
, %Yos, I think as much &5 CHARLIE is capable of being in love
with her. I don't think he's capable of genuine, &s we know love, of & -
.genuino, sustcining affection. I don't think he's capable of it., He
sells himself - hc puts himself into it, He puts on this act and he
belioves it at tho time, and it isn't n question of deceiving somcbody.
Ho's not that way, he's.not 2 wolf, or really a ced - ha's just o guy
who gocs overboard and the wrong kind of ¢ girl gets involved end you
can't blamo hor. Shd just can't handlo it and thet's whot happened in
that particular caso,

"I moon, I'11 just give you o funny story thot just typifies

CH.RLIE. Wo werc up therc in Pobble Beach and thoro was a girl who
got terrible attracted to CH.RLIE, and sho usod to como over and CHARLIE
uscd to road poctry to her, and thoy usod to get quite cmotional and
woop snd, you know, discuss things, which is very phoney to an outsider,
but pooplo like that - I mcan, they belicve in it. So one day they were
in the living room talking and she was roading poetry to him and sho started
to cry, and he scid, "I con't stand it." He couldn't cry - he couldn't
give - ho'd had too much of it. So ho rushcs into tho kitchen, puts somo
. woter on his eyos ond comes back. Now, thet!'s typical of CHAPLIN. Now,

b youtd think hc.wes & prig, if he didn't toll you about it, but I mean, he
laughed at it himsclf., Ho's always the actor. When he goos up and speaks
it isn't o gonuine foeling with him - it really isn't. He says something
and ho tries to intercvst cnd influcnce ‘peoplc and he alweys says, "Well,
what do you think? ¥ . do you think their reaction wast" It isn't a
genuinc foeling. '/// , ST

"It isn't o question of involving a young girl and trying to take -
adventage of her. He was very keon about JOAN. He was interosted in
her, I think if JOuN had used any sence - and C----- knows I talked to
her by tho hour trying to get her to calm down cnd use hor head - she had
o wondorful opportunity. 411 sho had to do was to keep quiet and not
involve CH.RLIE or disturb him, tond thore would have becn no denger or
no troublc about it. Sho would have donu this picture, which is just as -
good as "Tho Song of Bernardette" - I meen, it's that kind of a picture;
gtoot spiritual quality, and JQ.N was just the one for it - I mesn, she
ked thot quality, but whon he got involved and saw she couldn't hendle it,
he wanted to broak off, he tricd to broak off and she wouldntt lot him,
wnd instead of doing somcthing about it, getting on o train and going
somowhere, doing somsthing for hor, ho kept, on occasion, seeing her, whlch
3 sho forced on him to a groat extent. I think ho was - I know he was vory,
R gonuinoly fond of her. in his way. ' ' - :
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DUR.NT was asked if he thought CHAPLIN was in love with BERRY and hc_';.‘
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"I toll you, thero's a story that MAX E/STM.N wrote, I think.
it's called "Horoes I have Known." Thofo'é & chapter there on CEHARLIE:
which will show you a good decl what ho's like. Ho's & brilliant guy, °
but - I mean, he's a gefiius, I think most people will honestly admit
it., He has very great foults and involves lots of peoplo sometimss,

He ‘has been a wonknoss of mine, therefs no doubt about it.. I could
havo done much bettor without him, but you don't ‘always think of yourself
when you like somebody," e P

\

*

In closing, DUR.NT had the following to say with reference to CEAPLIN
and BERRY when he was csked if CHLPLIN had over cdmittod to him that ho had boen
intimato with BERRY whon thoy wore in Now York in Octobor of 1942, He repliod

, that he hod not and continued: - : :

~

"Ho was clwoys ashamed to discuss it with mo - anything about hor

with m¢ boczuse I warned him, you know,-I kept warning him. I said,
"You'r just gotting yoursulf in hot woter hoving enything to do with
this girl." I moen to tho point of gotting him sorc at me. I know o
boforc that ho usod to mest hor once in o while and it wes Just as if
I waes onother girl - ho didn't tell me. -So he wouldntt havo told me;
it would hovo boen the last thing ho would heve told me. Ho was
scarcd to denth of h' Ho roally was. I don't think it was a first
possibility to gut idvolved with hor scxually. I mean, he was in fear
of his lifo with hor. Ho was always trying to calm hor down ond that sort
of thing, So I rcally don't think - I don't know sbout this lust thing,
but I always thought that thoro wasn't o lot going on there, not later.
KING VIDCR, evorybody, all his frionds warned him. A vory unfortunate
thing all around. Everybody's boen hurt, Touldn't have to be, you know -
lack of judgment, and overybody's suffering for it., You know, overybody
has thoir loyaltics. I don't want to perjure mysclf and covor up '
cnybody. I only do things, I'am only motivatod by fricndship, CH.RLIE
has no hold on me, Ho's never dono anything for me and ncver ‘'will, Ho's .
the kind of aguy I never count on, but cll the same it's a sort of
innate loyalty, you understand that, Thct's the only thing I'mup ~ |

~ oagainst in this particular thing - the last phese of i t. I had nothing

- to do with it, not o thing, and what clse happened I don't know, but I °
had nothing to do with it, nor did HMINNi. Thet first diuner thing I .
guess I touched it off, not roalizing tho oxtent of it, you know, ol
CRiRLIE hos beon somewhat maligned. It is true ho's asked for it. -Tho .
press hos bae'r; on his nock, He's cskod for it =« he hes beon vory discourtnous
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to them - refuscd to seo thom. They have no recourse = I mesan, they
ride mo, but what con I do, I have to tcke it. And the some with
CH.RLIE. I moon, his Rod activitics. Ho hasn't got guts enough Yo

be Red. 4nything to be sensational and hold an cudionce - typical
oxhibitionist. I've had it very tough bocauso of my friondship with
CHARLIE and my businoss here. Psoplo rosent him end moke an issue of 1t .
and this relationship with DUNHM. 1 meon, I don't think I con meke a
living around here - that's how tough it's been. Eapecially if this
this thing brenks - I might as woll go boack to Comnecticut I guoss,
I'm not asking for any symputhy, but tho whole thing is so stupid.
CH:RLIE was stupid - the girl is not constitutod to use any ordinary
jntolligence and I let my loyalties to CH.RLIE got too much of a hold
on mo. He's o guy with very few frionds and nobody to do anything for
him or try to holp him or givo him advice or anything, He's an artist.
He has no comnon sonso and naturally, I meaon, you arc in thot position,
I mean, it's only humon. C----=- knows 1fvo novor gotton anything out

of it. He's given & groat deal of peoplo happiness. Ho's a grecet
clown. Ho doos & lot of good. He hos pooplo on his payroll cnd thoy
have boen on it for twonty ycars. Thoy dontt work for moybe half the
timc., Ho is vory genorous. He's got many good quclitios. Ho's not o
g=~ Of 0 bm=-== by ony mocns. He's only human: and he's turned somotimes
liberty into licenso. Hu's just gonc & 1ittle too far, Hot!'s always
tricd to mcko good on it, but I mcon, theso people got hold of JO.N,

I alwuys thought, and built this thing up. cnd he's beon in tho middle.
It's o vory unfortunato thing, a very drastic thing for mg."

In the course ~7, tho publicity which this coasc has roceived in local
noWSpupers, & photogrept ,of TIM DURMNT end CH.PLIN, appoaring in tho los sngeles
Excminor wes obsorved, Copies of this worc prepared &t the Examincr office
through tho assistance of ¢ rceportor, SID HUGHES, end on February 4, 1944, one
cach of those photogrophs wero furnishcd tho Burcsu oand the Now York Field
Division., The New York Fiold Division hed previously requosted a photograph
of DURANT for exhibition to witnessos, Thon this photogreph we.s obtoined from
the Examinor, it was lcarncd that according to the data appocring on tho back
of scme, it had been token in the Stork Club in New York City in the fall of
1942, From tho datc on which it was roccived in the Examinor offices, it uppears
possible that it was taken in October of 1942, at which time it is known thot
DURANT ond CHEAPLIN were in New York and at the Stork Club, The New York Office
is requecsted to dotermine the namo of the photographer*who took this picture
.nd who could testify in court to sems, if such bocomes necessarye. A ‘copy of )
instent photogroph is being forwarded to the United States Jttorney with copios
of this reporte . L : . .

J. PaUL GETTY = S o
Tos ngeles Businoss Address 3902 Wost 6th Stroot
Businoss teiophono Fudcrol 2466 .

Y
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los Angeles Rosidence Address 270 Ocean Front, Santa lonica, Colifornia

Residence telephone Santa Monica 4-2216

Tulsz, Oklahoma Business address Spartan aireraft Company, Tulssa, Okluhom
" Tulsa Residence Address 2701 South Victory, Tulsa, Oklahoma .

Since instigotion of this investigation, it has beon known thaot JOAN
57RRY has been closely associated with J. PAUL GETTY during o poriod of years
nrior to and durlng the timo she was tnssociated with CH..PLIN.

On November 22 1943, it ‘being known that GETTY was in los ungeles »
hewes telophonically contacted at his office and requostod to como to the Bureau
office, whore he was interviowed by sagents. From this intorviow it suffices to say
that ho told Agents of meoting BERRY in Octobor of 1940 through a friond of his,
onc ANN BAIDWIN. He told of socing hor raother frequently during that yeor and in
1941, In 1942, he said thot ho saw hor in Novomber of that year in Tulsa, Oklahoma,
4t that timo she told him thot sho had boen in New York and hcd been staying at
the Pierreo Hotol, GETTY roecalled that she had run up quite a bill at the Piorre,
of somec $200,00, which wos nover poid. GETTY said that ho did not pey it. Ho
wes asked if BERRY told him of heving an affoir with CHAPLIN in New York at the
time he¢ was thore for a "Second Front" spcech. Ho said thet shc had not, but
that shoe did toll him she was very much in love with CHAPLIN, that she had boon
living in CHAPLIN'S houso, and he recalled that she told him of having boen
intimote with CHiIPLIN, Sho gave him to understend that sho was going to marry
hinm, GETTY dcnisd that he had over had sexual rolations with BERRY., He said
thot during the timo sho was in New York in October of 1942, staying at the
Pierro Hotel, he wos not thrve, He scid that TOM DOCKWEILER is his attorney in |
los ungeles. Ho estimate £het ho had over the conrsc of his association with
BERRY, loened hor ovor $3,000.00, He said that 2ll of those loans were socured
by notcs. "

MRS. GERTRUDE E, BERRY

10382 Mississippi Avenuo ) .

Los Angeles, California : . g -
Trostviow 6-2650 "

, On November 26, 1943, Agonts intcrviewed Mrs. BERRY, JOAN BERRY?!S
siother, in the officos of JOHN J. IRWIN, who was JO.N BERRY'S attorney ct that
time., TWith reference to tho trip to New York in October of: 1942, Mrs. BERRY
4cld of tcking it with her daughter, cxpensos being paid by the CHAPLIN Studios. -
Upon-their arrival in New York, Mrs, BERRY scid that sho and her daughter went
10 stoy with Mrs, BERRY'S sister; thet JQaN BERRY stayed there only a fow days
:2:d then went down town ond checked into the Pierre Hotel. Mrs, BERRY reczlled
- that JO.N had told her of sceing CH.PLIN and going out with him to a night club.

TR Furthor, that she had visited with hor duughter at the Pierre Hotel, at which
©° . ‘time BEN HECHT, GETTY'S attorney in New York, was ealso present. As Mrs, BERRY

'z\,called, it wu.s around tho 29th of Ootober that JON roturned to los ;.ngales.

— . - . -
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After hearing evidence over n period of soveral weeks, the Federal
rrand Jury at Los .ngeles, Celifornia on February 10, 1944 returned o true ‘bill.
chorging CHAPLIN with violation of 18 U, S. Code, Sectiocn 398 (Momn J»ct)._ “There. .
. cre two counts to this indictement., The first count, in substance, charged that . ;

out or sbout October 5, 1942, (This date is in orror, Octobor 2nd being the exact - !

acte that BERRY left Los angeles) CH.PLIN did cause to be transported in intere
stuto commbroe one JOAN BERRY from Los Angelos to New York City with intent to :
cngege in 1llicit sexual relations with her =~ thoy not then, nor ot any time being
morricd to each other, Count two choerged thet on or about October 26, 1942,
GB.PLIN caused her to bo trcnsported from New York City to Los Angeles for similar
purposos. Bond in tho amount of $1,000,00 was recommendod by the U. S. ittorney,
ond igents woro presont in court on return of this indictment before Federal

Judgo J.F.T. O'CONNCR, &t which timc ho sot bond in this amount, Howevor, on

the following day CH.LPLIN was, through the action of his attorney JERRY GIESIER

rolcasod on his own recognizance. -

On Fobruary 14, 1944, CH.PLIN submitted himsc¢lf to wrrost by tho
Unitod Stotes Marshol whon he appuarcd thero with his attorney, JERRY GIESIER.
4Lt thot timo he was fingorprinted cnd givon “U.S.M. 714571, The samc day his
fingorprints woro forwarded to tho Burcou ond it was rogquestod they be soarchod
for crimincl rocord. Tho Buretu repliod by tolotypo dated February 19, 1944,
that thero was no rocord for CHAPLIN in tho filos of the Identification Division
of the Fodoral Buroau of Invostigation ot hnshington, D. C. 4s roguestod by ‘
this offico, CHALPLIN'S fins rprints ure being forwoarded to lendon, England for
cpproprintc soarch throu /the files thores =~ .., : .

On Fobruary 21, 1944, CH.PLIN was nrraigned boforo Foderal Judge
J.F.T. O'CONNOR on the instant chargo, ut which timo GIESIER askod for o delay
of sovercl wocks boforo he should pleud to this charge, Howovor, Federal Judge
O'CONNOR se¢t Frigday, February 25, 1944 us the dato on which CHAPLIN must onswer
TO SOIIC. ’

ilso, on Fobruary 10, 1944, tho Fodoral Grand Jury ot Los hngeles
roturncd three other truo bills involving CH4PLIN end tho other subjects listed
horein. The first charged CH.RLES SPEHCER CH..PLIN, ROBERT ALRDEN and Coptain
1. T. WHITE with violetion of 18 U, S. Code, Section 51 (violetion of Civil -
Liberties). Tho second chcrged CHARLES SPENCER CHaPLIN, ROBERT 4RDEN, CHARIES
J. GRIFFIN,and V. W. WHITE with violation of 18 U. S. Code, Section 52 {(Violation ~
of Civil Liberties), and the third charged CHaPLIN, THOMAS WELLS DURLNT, W. W,
.HITE, CH,RLES J. GRIFFIN, ROBERT .RDEN, JESSIE BILLIE RENO and CL.UDE RisY MiRPLE )
with violation of U. S. Code, Section 88 (Violation of Civil Libortics - Conspiracy)- ‘

" Bond in the amount of $1,000.00 was recommonded by the U, S, attorney’ for all - r -

subjocts. 4gents were present in court the scmo day those true bills were retur’
snd bond was set before Fedoerul Judge J.F.T. O'CONNCR, however, all subjocts
wore subsequently roleased on thoir own recognizence, On liondey, February 2V
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1944, all subjects werc arreignod before Judge O'CONNCR, at which time &
continuance was obtained by cttornies for the various subjects, until March
9, 1944, when they must appoar and enter a ploa to the charges, . - :

Reforenco report 8ots forth the descnptmn of CthLIN and BERRY.
Howevor, moro complote and eaccurato information has been obtained regardmg
CH.PLIN end his dcscr:.ption is set out hersein:

\

, - Ange ' 65
Doto of birth : April 186, 1889
'Place of birth . London, England
Hoight _ 5 6 -
Woight 142 1bs,
Build - : Small
Eyes Groy bluo (mear s:.ghted)
Hair Gray, wavy
Complexion Modium
Netionality English - extraction Jowish
Mannorisms . Talks with hands -
Specch ‘ Usos procisc diction w1th
slight accont,
~ Marital status Marriod
Wife OO: O'NEILL CH.PLIN
Children - CIL.RLES S, CH.PLIN, JR.,
o SYDNEY Cil.PLIN
Paronts . : Decoasod
Criminal record . None kmown
U.s. Marshal's numbor 14571

No furthor in” m.:tion has baon roceived which would warrant setting
forth o furthor descriptson of victim JO.N BERRY, with the oxcoption of the
fuct that her tclephonc numbsr at the present timo is Crostviow 6-2650. It is
clso buing rccorded hore the fact that her sister, AGNES BERRY, resides at 273%

_ Central Avonuo, Bridgoport, Conneccticut, tnd her snunt, o sistor of her mothe#,

C.THERINE McLLREN,_resides at 630 T:‘est 168th Stroot, New Yprk City.

- .62 -
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Surmary Status BERRY'S Civil Suit against CBAPLIN as

Fother of her Duughtor CAROL ARN

It is recalle®™that reforcnce repsrt sets forth ponding suit which
was filed in the roame of GERTRUDE E. BERRY in behzlf of BERRY'S unborn child,
lest Juno, 1943, Further, thot on Octobor 2, 1943, JOAN BERRY had a daughtor
whom sho named CAROL AFN. According to tho agreement signod lest Juno by JOHN
J. IRGIN, in bohalf of Mrs. BERRY and her doughter JO.N BERRY, the baby was to
submit for blood tecsts any +3mo after she attained the age of four months,

On Februcry 15, 1944, CH.PLIN and C,ROL ANN submittod thomsolves to

the following physicians in Los dngeles for tho purpose of obtaining blood samplos,
after which those doctors oxamined the blodd and grouped it: Dr. V. L. iNDREWS,
reprosenting CH.PLIN; Dr. ROY HAMMICK, reprcsonting the BERRY interssts, and the
examination was made in his offices at 657 South liestlake. Dr, NEWTON EVANS was
the physician agreed upon by tho othor two physicians. CH.PLIN eppoared for his
test «t 11 A.M., accompanied by his porsonal lawyer,LLOYD WRIGHT. BERRY was to
_have appearcd at 11:30 ..M., however, she did not appear until noerly 12:45 P.M.
It is undorstood thet when hor attorney, JOHN J. IRWIN, called to inguire why she -
was not present she said sho was not going down thut day because sho had some
personzl cffairs to attend to and bocouse she didn't wont to go the some day
Ci.FLIN was therc, IRWIN, however, insisted thet she come at once, which sho

wide It had becvn arranged that the rosults of the blood tost were not to be
puplicized until the following day. Howovor, igent wes advisod nbout 4:30 P.M,
that dey thot the results of the test reflocted thet zll threo physicians agroed
thut CH.PLIN could not be thu father of BERRY!S child, It should be noted that
CHAPLIN wes placed in Group O, Type MN; JO.N BERRY in Group i, Type N; and CAROL
4NN in Growp 2, Typs N. 4t cbout 9 P.M, that night tho information had leaked

vut end got into the loctl newspapers. Tho following morning, cnd for several
days theronfter sterics circulated in Los .ngoles that the tost was not accurate;
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that CHAPLIN had taken some chemical to c}‘:ange his blood type, ete. One news—
oaper printed that the Federal Goverrment was investigating the possibility that
CHAPLIN had taken such steps. None of these stories has the appearance of any
truth. ' '

On February 17, 191;1;, JOHN IRWIN, who had heretofore been BERRY'S
attorney, publicly announced he was withdraw:mg as such. 4

* Stories were also circulated that such blood tests could not bind CAROL ~
ANN, a minor, and in fact, the entire agreement entered into last June by her
mother and the baby's grandmother, were not binding and the child still had legal
recourse in the courts of California.

Yhen attorneys for CHAPLIN went into court of Superlor Judge TiII.LI.AM
S, BAIRD to secure a dismissal of the suit pending in that court against CHAPLIN,
Judge BAIRD refused to sign the dismissal notice which had been filed by LOYD WRIGHT
and CHARLES E. "PAT" MILLIKEN. Instead, Judge BAIRD set as the date for hearing
on the motion as February 23, 194k, It is understood that at that time a con-
tinuance was obtained by JOSEPH SCOTT, who on February 21, 194k, was retained by
JOAN BERRY and her mother to continue action in the courts of California against
CHAPLIN as the father of her child, until karch 1, 194k, at which time it is ‘
understood that the matter will come up in the court of Superior Judge STANLEY
MOSK. .

‘ Despite the results of the blood tests of CAROL ANN, JOAN BERRY 'S child,
and CHAPLIN, it is of impe-iance to note that BERRY has ma:.ntamed composure an
still insists that CHAP «(is the father of her child. ) -

ENCLOSURES: TO THE BUREAU
1 Disposition Sheet .
TO THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES -

Original statement of THOMAS KELLS DURANT
Original signed statement of EDVARD C. C}U.NEY, dated October 30,
1943, at Los ingeles;
Original signed statement of Sili REVEL, dated November 15, 1943,
at Los Angeles, to which is attached cancelled check of -
S/M REVEL, No. 32, to Santa Fe in amount of $261.48;
Original Order Book of S.l{f REVEL, dated From November 25, 1941;
Photostatic copies of REVEL'S lLccount Book pages 80, 8L and 88;
Pullman Company f.gent's Stub 4359;
.;bvut's Q&-“b u'vc )7338 and 57339, lssugi by Il.T & S Fo m’. co-,
Ve ' T together with receipt for same;
: Pullman Company iigent's Stub 6382, 6381 : ‘
Cancelled Check of Sill REVEL, dated October 12, 19142, in amount
£663.82, payable to UNION PiLCIFIC Rf;ILROuD with notation
under Descnption CH, CHAPLIN T. W. DURANT, ED CH/ J\IEY."
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Union Pacific Railroad Co. Receipt D-863, issued to C}L.RLES CH!.PLIN,
~ dated October 10, 1942; - . o
Folluwxng ticketss -
57337~ Form 610-3 L
57338~ Form 610-3
13168~ Fom GL~9
13169~ Form GR-9
13170~ Form GR-9
2562~ Form EF5
2563~ Form EFS
2564~ Form EF5;
Ticket Exchange Request dated October 29, 1942 by CHJII.IN,
Copy of report of Special ..gent New York, da *ed
Septenber 2, 1943.
Picture of DURANT and GHAPLIN in the Stork Club, New York City.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS B

T ME: YORK FIELD DIVISION - o A

. S L. 99759,
At New York City: As requested by teletype dated February 23, 194k, . .
will conduct appropriate investigation to deternmine the name of the photographer <
o took the picture of CHAPLIN and DURANT at the Stork Club., This photograph * - &<
was furnished the New York Office on February l, 19kk, by letter from the los  #
<:) Angeles Field Office, for exhibition to witnesses. . A

: - 7ill contact the L2nd Street Office, Southern Pacific Railroad, in an " :)
effort to locate the record of the trip nade by BERRY from New York to Los Angeles,
on or about the 28th or 29th of October, 1942, In the event the tickets are not
located at the Southern Pacific Railroad Office, it is requested that other rail-
road offices be contacted in an effort to locate these particular tickets. \WWwhen
the tickets are located, appropriate leads should be set out to other field
divisions to verify the actual use of the tickets. This information was requested ..
by teletype fror the Los Angeles Field Office, dated February 23, 19Ll. - W3,

" THE CHICAGO ¥IELD DIVISTON . '

o 207N At Chicage, IlYinods: Willy through the office of H. LANIER, General )
“v. <  senger Agent, Fullinan Conpany, Chicago, verify the use of the Pullnan accorrio— R
dations of CEAPLIN and his party and BERRY and her rother fron los Angeles to New
York as requested in Los Angeles letter to Chicago, dated February 7, 19Lh.

’)I‘HE 10S ANGELES FIELD DIVISION ' ' . _ o .’)

. . s : ’ :
. At los Angelcaj'California: Will follnw and report prosecutive action
and will prepare a corprehensive report covering the alleged violation of the !
civil liberties of JOAN BERRY on the part of Subjects. _ ’

INFORHUATION .

. Copies of this report are being furnishéd Detroit; Kansas City and
Oklahora City Field Divisions, even though there are no leads set out herein for.
then, in the event investigation in the future warrants further investigation bty

these offices.
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